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%et len Fox

Accountlng for your future

619 Enterprlse Dnve I Oak Brook IIhnons 60523 l WWW, seldenfox com :
S p 630 9541400 1 f 630 9541327 I emalt@seldenfox com ..

[

- INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT

To the Honorable Vrllage President

“Members of the Board of Trustees .
- Village of'Forest'View']Hinois

‘ "We haVe audrted the accompanymg fmancral statements of the governmental actlvrt;es the L

 business-type activities, fiduciary activities, .each major. fund, the: aggregate remaining fund

information of the Village of Forest View, lllinois, as of and for the year ended Aprit 30,.2019,
 and the statements of revenues, expenditures and’ changes in fund balance — budget and actua! L
. for the Geéneral Fund and the Police ‘Protectioni-and Fire Protection Funds (maJor Special _
. Revenue Funds) and the related notes to the financial statements which collectively comprise
_the Vlllage s bassc flnancral statements as Iasted in: the accompanymg table of contents B

' Management’s Respons:blllty for the Fmancral Statements

Management is responsrble for the preparatlon and falr presentatron of these financial

- statements-in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of.
America; this mcludes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant -

- to the preparatron and fair presentation of frnanCIaI statements that are free from matenal

- 'mtsstatement whether due to fraud or error.

Audntor s Responsrbrhty

" our respon3|b|1|ty is ’so express oprnlons on. these frnanmal statements based on our audit “We.
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted inthe United

~ States of America. Those standards require’ that we plan and perform the. audit to obtain -
“feasonable assurance about whether the- frnanc;al -statements  are free from. material -

. B mlsstatement

_ An audlt rnvolves performlng procedures to obtaln audlt evtdence about the amounts and
:d:sclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the alditor's

~ judgment,. including ‘the assessment of the risks - of ‘material misstatement of the. financial - -

_statements, whether due to fraud or error. ‘In making those risk assessments, the auditor. . -
considers mternat control relevant to the “entity’s - preparation and fair presentatron of the . -
financial . statements in order to design audit procedures that are _appropriate. in the .
circumstances, but not for the purpose of ‘expressing an oprnlon on the ‘effectiveness of the

. entity’s internal control. Accordlngty, we express no such. opinion. - An audit' also includes
“evaluating the appropnateness of “accounting p0|lCIeS used - and “the reasonabieness of .
'.S|gn|f|cant accountrng -estimates made by management as well as evaluatrng the - overall‘

presentatlon of the frnancral statements o :

,We belreve that the audlt ewdence We have obtarned is suﬂ’lc:lent and approprrate to provnde a
basis for our audit optnlons : L .

" Awembsratl

mgmortdw;de




Opinions‘.

Ih our opmlon the fmancral statements referred to above present falrly, in all material respects
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
fiduciary activities, each major fund, the aggregate remaining fund information of the Village of
- Forest-View, lllinois, as of April 30, 2019, and the respective changes in financial position and
where apptlcabte cash flows thereof and the respective budgetary comparison for the General
g Fund and: the Police Protection and Fire Protection Funds (major Special Revenue Funds) for -
the year then ended, in conformlty W|th accountlng prmcrples generally accepted in the: Un;ted' '
C States of America. : : _

Other Matters ‘

‘Reqwred Supplementary Informatlon _' |

', Accountmg principles generally accepted in the Unlted States of Amerlca requlre that the -

Management's Discussion and Analysis’ (pages 4- 11) and the Multiyear Schedules of Emptoyer
Contributions (pages 74-79), Changes in the Employer's Net -Pension Liability: and Related
Ratios (pages 80-85), and Investment Returns (pages 86-87), respectlvely, be presented to -

supplement the basic financial statements. - Such. information, although not a part of the basic - "

- financial statements, is required. by the Governriiental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it ‘fo.be an essential .part. of financial reporting for placing the ‘basic financial
statementsin.an appropriate . operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
“certain limited procedures to the requ;red ‘supplementary. information .in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the Un;ted States of ‘America, which consisted of
inquiries of management - about the methods of preparing the mformatlon and ‘comparing the
information for consistency with managément’s. responses to our inquiries, the. basic- financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
- We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited .
: procedures do not prov:de us wrth suff;crent e\ndence to express an oplnlon or prowde any ‘
‘ assurance. : i

Other Supplementary lnformatlon :

_.Our audlt was conducted tor the purpose of tormlng op|n|ons on the fmanc;al statements that -
‘collectively comprise the Village's basic financial statements. The accompanying financial )
~information listed as: supplementary information and other financial schedules.on pages 88-108. .
~and the’ stattshcal section on pages 109-120, respectively, in the accompanying table of
o contents, are presented for purposes of addlt:onai analysis and are nota requ:red part of the
basrc fmanc;al statements ' o :

The supplementary mformatlon and other fmanmal schedules are the I‘eSpOl‘ISIblllty of C
" management and. were derived from and refate directly. to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to
- the auditing procedures apphed in the audit of -the: basic financial statements and certain-
" additional procedures, -including comparing' and -reconciling- 'stich information dlrectly to the.
-underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the
basic financial statements themselves, and. other additional. procedures in. accordance ‘with
‘ auditing . standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opmlon the

information - listed as supplementary information and other financial schedules. in the
accompanying table of contents is farrly stated Jin all materlal respects in relatlon to the basn:
financial statements asa whole ' : : . o




| Other Supplementary lnformat!on (cont d)

'The statlstlcal mformatlon has not been subjected to the audltlng procedures appl:ed in the audlt

- of the basic fmanmal statements- and accordlngly, we do not. express an opmlon or any other -

’ form of assurance on them

December 30 2019




 MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS




. Village of Forest View
Management’s Discussion.and Analy5|s
: Aprli 30, 2019

The Village of Forest Vtew (Vrllage) management s dlscussmn and analysls is de5|gned to: (1) assist the |

- reader-in: focusmg on 5|gn|f|cant financial issues, (2) prowde an overview of the Village’s financial . o
' __act|V|ty, (3) identify changes in ‘the ViIEages fmanmal position {its abillty to address the next and

subsequent years' challehges), (4)° ldentlfv any. matenal devratlons fromthe f|nanc:|al plan (the approved
' ;budget), and (5 ) ldentify mdmdual fund issues or concerns. : :

'The financial statements are prepared in accor‘danf:e with generally accepted accounting’ principles
(GAAP) and follow the gmdellnes of the. Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)." The'major :
"components of the flnancral statements are the statement of net position and . the statement of -
activitjes. The statement of net. posrtlon shows the total. assets deferred outflows of resourees '
~ liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources of the Village.- The amount bv which assets and deferred
outflows exceed Ilabllltres and. deferred inflows would be considered the current value or net position of
the’ V|Ilage “The statement of activities reflects the total operat[ons of the Vrllage for the past year-
'showr first net of revenues from grants and user cha rges, and then in total - - J

Fir'ianc,iaerEgl'iligh'ts

“Total assets and deferred outflows of resources of the Vlllage were less than its laablllt|es and deferred ‘
" inflows of resources at the close of this fiscal year by $1,943,469. The total net posmon of the Vlllage s

governmental and busmess—type actiwtles was ($3,783 887) and $1, 840 418 respectwely, at. Aprll 30, -
2019 : ‘ - :

Durmg Flscal Year 2019 the Vlllage Board approved an add|tlonal contrlbutlon of S340 000 to. the
JFrref[ghters Pensron Fund. Th:s contribution was'in excess of amounts levied in the V|Ilage 5 propertv
' tax ordlnance and was made in an effort to better fund the pension fund

- Overview of'the Fin‘ancial Stateménts

' The Management’s DISCUSSEOH and Analysas mtroduces the Vll[age ] baslc financial statements The baSlC
. financial. statements include: (1) government “Wide fmanual statements, (2} fund financial statements, -
‘and {3) notes to the financial statements. The Vlllage also ancludes in thls report addltlonal |nformation
to supplement the ba5|c fmancral statements :

_ Gover‘nrrieht—WEde FinanCial Stateme‘nts

The V|l|age 5 annual report mcludes two government -wide . flnancral statements These statements )
: provide both long—term and short-term information aboit the Vlllage s overall frnanual health Financial -
reporting at th:s level uses a perspective similar to that found in the Iprivate sector, W|th its ba5|s in fuli
accruai accounttng and ellmlna'uon or reclasssﬁcatlon of mternal activities. ‘ '

' ‘The f|rst of these government—wrde statements is the statement of net pOSItIOh 'This statement -

- presents- information that includes all of the’ Vlllage 5 assets deferred outflows of resources llabl|ltleS £
and deferred inflows of resources with the net amount reported as net. position. Over time, increases or .
decreases in net position may serve as a usefu!indicator of whether the fmancral position of the Vlllage )

‘ as ‘awholei is lmprovmg or deterloratmg N : :

_4.'_




"Evaluation of the overall health’ of the Vrllage would extend to other nonfinancra[ factors; such as
diversification of the taxpayer base or the condition of the Vrllage s mfrastructure in. add|tron to the -
fmancral mformatlon provrded in this report -

The second government -wide statement is the statement of activities, which reports how the Vl]lage 5
net “position changed during the fiscal year. All current year revenues and expenses are included,
regardless of when cash is recerved or paid. An |mportant purpose of the design of the statement of B
© activities is to show the ftnancral reliance of the Village s distinct - actlvltres or functlons on revenues'_ '
o provrded b\/the Viliagestaxpayers Co : C - :
' _.Both government~w1de financial statements distingwsh governmental activrties of the V|l|age that are'
' prmupally supported by taxes and mtergovernmental ‘revenues, such as grants from busrness—type_
- ‘activities that are Entended to recover all or a sizable portion_of. their, costs through user fees-and -
tharges. Governmental activities reﬂect the Village's basic services mcludmg general government -
_adminrstratlon flre bulldtng tnspectlon code enforcement police and pubhc worl(s :

The busin‘ess—typé activities reflect private settor operations (water'and'wastewater and 'emergency
‘phone system) where the fees for services typrcally cover. ail or most of the operatronal costs mc]udmg .
depreC|at|on : :

T.he‘government‘-wide'Ifi'nan,c_ial statements arejpresentedon pages 12 through 14 of this report,
_Fund Financial Statements .

Tradltional users of governmental fmancial statements wr[l fmd the - fund fmancral statements :
presentatron more familiar The focus is on major funds rather than fund types -

The governmental fund fEnancraI statement presentatmn is presented on-asources and uses of quuad
~ resources basis. This is the manner in which the budget is typrcaliy developed. The flow and avarlal:nlaty

- of liquid resources is a .clear and appropriate focus of ‘any analysis of a government Funds are . .

established for vafious purposes and the fund financial statements allow the demonstratlon of sources
and uses and/or budgetmg compilance assocrated therewith. : Lo

'The fund financial sta'te‘ments‘al'so allow the'gov_ernment to address its fiduciary funds (police and fire
pension trust funds see pages 32 and 33). These funds represen't‘ trust responsibilities of -the
' government, since: these assets are restricted in purpose and do not represent dlscretlonary assets of -
the government Therefore these assets are not: presented as part of the government w1de fmancral
" statements. : : '

While the proprietary fund financial statements (starting on page 26) are the same as the business-type -
_column of the government-wide financial statements the governmental fuhds’ statements requrre a
reconciliation, because of the different measurement focus (current financial resources versus total_
. economic resources) which. is reflected on the! page following each statement. The flow of current
fmancral resources will reflect bond issuances and inter-fund transfers as other financral souices, as well
" as capital expenditures-and any: bond pnnclpai payments as expendltures The recongciliation ‘will
elimihate these transact|ons and mcorporate the capital assets and long-term obligations (bonds, net
- pension -liabilities, and others) into the governmental activities column {in the governmentHWIde '
‘ statements) ' ‘

“The basic goverhmerital furd financial_statements are presented on pages 15 through 33 of this report, .

5.




'Notes to'the'Financial S'tatements S

’*The accompanymg notes to the flnanual statements provlde |nformat|on essentlal to a fuII
understanding of the government -wide and fund financial statements. -The notes to the financial
statements begm on page 34 and contmue through page 73. of. thls report ' o 2
jf» InfrastructureASsets- n o o N o R

. Hlstoncally, a government 3 largest group of assets (lnfrastructure = roads bndges, storm sewers etc) o
-fhave not beeft reported nor’ depreciated in governmental ﬂnancral ‘statements.  GASB Statement .

-‘Number 34. requ;red that these assets be valued and reported withinh the governmental column of the

_ government—w:de statements. Add|t|onally, the government must: elect to elther ( ) depreciate these ‘
 assets.over. thelr estimated: useful life, or (2} develop a system of asset management desrgned to
_mamtam the SEI’VICE del|very potentlal to near perpetuity. if the govemment ‘develops the asset :
management system (the modified approach), which periodically (at least every third year), by category, .
measures and demohstrates its maintenance of locally established levels of service standards; the -

.-government may record its cost of mainfenance in lieu of deprecnatlon The Village of Forest Vaew has .

- chosen to depreciate: assets over ‘their useful life. If a road prOJect is.considered maintenance, a
i recurrlng cost that does not extend the road’s original useful life or expand its capaoty, the cost of the .
g pro}ect will be expensed.” An * oVerlay of a road wali be conSIdered mamtenance whereas a. rebuald” of' ;

a road will be capitalized. S : : '

_ Other Informat,ien

In addltlon fo the basic ﬁnanual statements and accompanying notes thls report also presents certain
regiired supplementary mformatlon concernmg the Village’s" progress in .funding, its. obligatlon o
. provide pension benefits. to its employees ‘This requnred supp]ementary |nformat10n can be found on -

pages 74 through 87 of th1s report v o : ~ ‘

: IVlajor funds are reported in the basm flnanclal statements as discussed Deta|led budget and actual_
schedules as. Well as combmmg and mdlwdual statements and schedules for nonmajor governmental .
funds are presented ina supplementary lnformat|on sectron OfthlS report begmnlng on page 88
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Government-wide Financial Analysis

A condensed Statement Gf_Net Position for thé years-ended April 30, '20,19'a_nd"2__(_)18, is Shc:)wn.'b'elo,w.

Statement of Net Position .~

" April 30, .
Govérnmerital Activities . .Busfnessitype Activities - " Total
o 2019 2018 2019 © 2018 2019 - 2018
Assets - : : : : :

. Currentand other, _ LT ‘ : : : o ) .
assefs $ 3,212,510 ¢ . 3,388,584 . & 513,227 & 457,340 3,725,737 3,845,924
Capital assets: - U e . o . R e '

Nondepreciable 631,000 - _ 605,000 " 110,000 110,000 741,000 715,000

Depreciable {net) . 4,287,785, 4,287,599 1,242,995 " 1,308,353 5,530,780 ' 5,595,952
Total assets $ g131,295 - $ 8281183  .'$ 1,866,222 $ . 1,875,693 9,997,517 10,156,876

‘Defe'rre‘d Outflows: L o .

. Pension & bond related ‘$ 1448721 § 1,882,374 $ 15,375 $° 7661 1,504,096 1,890,035
Other liabilities’ '$ - 9402 $. 82,861 $. 16278 . $ 19,070 . 110,304 | 101,931
Noticurrent [labilities: . o : E I o : o B o

Due within one year | 262,670 256,780 2,548 L. 2,548 . 265,218 259,328

- Duein more than K ‘ o o _ : T S

" one year 12,859,930 10,983,258 20,110 3,252, 12,880,040 10,986,510
Total liabilities | § 13216626 $ 11,322,899 ‘$ 38936 ' § .- 24870 - 13,255,562 11,347,765
E peferred]n_flows _ . 7 ) ) . .

" Pension refated "$ 187,277 - % . 606,164 . $ 2,243 % - 11,831 189,520, 617,995
Net investm'entin, ] ) ) o S o ‘ o o
. capital assets - § 4,183,785 $ 3,922,599 $ 1,352,995 - $ 1,418,353 5,536,780 5,340,952 -
Restricted 743,723 476,869 — - - 743,723 . r. 476,869
-Unrestricted - '{8,711,395) {6,164,974) 487,423 428,300 (8,223,972} {5,736,674)

Total net posttion $ (3,783,887) $ (1765508} .  § 1,340,418 $ 1,846,653 "[1,943,469)

81,147




- ."deer’nment—Wide Financial Analysis (cont’d) R

’ Condensed Statements of Actnnt:es for the years ended Apnl 30 2019 and 2018, are shown below and :' '

on the next page

- Statement of Activities

.-Fo_r the Year Ended.

- Program revenues
Charges for services -
Operating grants ahd

. o contrlbutlons =

V.Gene,ral revenues:

- Taxes "

Other -

Investment earnmgs

Total reven‘ues .

~.Expenses:
‘General government
Public safety -
“Public works-
“Street and bridge
_ Bmidmgs and grounds
: Interest and bond costs
on long-term debt

. Total expenses

~Change in net
" position (deficit)

Net pasition {deficit), begihning of the year

Net position (def'icit-)‘,; end of the year

~April 30,2019 -

" Governmental
o Activities

Business-type

. Activities

‘. Total

$ 352,501

s

3,366 -

4,239,154

...14,601

386,923

$ 739,514

3,366

4,239,154
14,601

. 38,618

138,618 -

| 4648330

S 728284
" 5,163,095

262,274

229,872
258,439

386,923 .

14967
378,191

5,035,253

728,284 -
5,178,061
- '640,465
229,872
' 258,439

24,747

L 24,747

6,666,711 * ' -

(2,018,381) -

(1,756,506) -

393,158

(6 235) |

1.846,653

7,060,240

 (2,024,616)

81,147

-1,840,'418

$ (3,783,887) -

$ (1,943,469) - © -




Government-wide Financial Analysis (co_nt'—d_)-

Stafemént of Activities -
. For the Year Ended
Aprll 30 2018

- Governmental - Business-type

K Activities ~ . Activities - . - - Total

-Prbgram' re\ié_n'ueé - ) o ) S : ‘ R
charges for services .~ . . $ 378478 S 489,777 .. $ = 868,255
‘General revenues: _ TR SRR S
Taxes * . oo . T 4387012 . .. - 4,387,012
Insurance recoverles o e T o 28,301 ' B - ..28,301.
Other =+ R o820 - 28,020

.investmentearnihgs'_ S e 21897 - . 21,807

“Total revenues, ‘ _ 4,843,709 - - 489,777 . 5333486

' Expenses g : o - : o o o
_Generalgovernment K LT o - 736,086 e e '7_36,086
 Publicsafety - - . 289169 15787 . 2,907,486
Publicworks = L . 346,095 ... 418044 . . 764,139

Streetand bridge - 229591 L 729591

Buildings'and grounds - - - ‘279,402 . - - 279,402
~ “Interestand bond costs - \ L _ L
onlong-termdebt ¢ .. 2935 . - 1 = 293%

: _;-fotal'expenses SRR 4,512,229 - © - . 433,831 . .. 4,946,060

- Change in nét position (deficity ~ . 331,480° ' 55946 - 387,426

Net position (deficit), beginning of the year __ (2,096,986) .- 1,790,707 - (306,279)

_Net position (deficit), end of theyear ~ _$ (L,756506) _$ 1,846,653 S . 81,147

Gb\}rernmen{al Activitieéi o
. The. governmental actl\ntles had a decrease in net posmon of 52 018, 381 in the current ﬂscal year and :
endmg total net deficit of $(3,784 258) : : S

The direct expenses for governmental activities were S6 666 711 this year W|th program revenue
~sources insufficient to fund the activities by $2,018, 381 The major general revenue source was
. 54,239, 1541ntaxes o : -



- dee,rnment-l.uide Fi"njancial Analysis-(cont'd)
B ‘Busin‘e‘ss'-_tvpe' Activities -
. Business-type actrvrt|es for the V:IEage consist of water and wastewater operatlons and the emergency _
- phone system (911) Total net posmon at the ‘end of the- year for these' activities was $1, 840,418, a -
: . decrease of 56, 235 from the- prlor year Operatmg expense totaled $327, 798 and deprecration was
- $65 358; : . . . : - .
Lo Fina_ncial'Ana:Iysi_s"of the',_\lillage's._Funds .
Governm.e'ntal Fun'ds',

As dlscussed governmenta! funds are, reported in the fund statements wath a shortvterm mﬂow and o
outfiow of spenidable resources focus.: This rnformatlon is. useful in assessing resources available at the -

 end of the ‘year in comparison with, upcOmmg flnanclng requlrements Governmental funds reported'

‘- “ending fund balances of $4,006,778, '$418, 537 of whrch is . unassrgned mdrcat;ng ayallabllrty for
) 'contmumg the Vrllage sgeneral operatlons ' :

'. The total endmg fund balances of goyernmental funds decreased by 591 009, or 2 22% from the prior
year : : C

Major Go'vernmental'.Fundsﬂ L

' :,The General Polrce Protect;on F|re Protectlon Capltal Improyements “and Debt Service. Funds are the :

prlmary operatlng funds of the Vl]lage

The General Fund’s defrclt for the year ended Apnl 30; 2019 ‘was: S327 033, versus a surplus of 5500 389 i

- in the" prior year. The Police Protection and Fire Protection Funds had deficits for the year ended .-

- April 30 2019, of. $776 959 and $761 623, respectwely, before transfers were’ from the General Fund to -
ellmmate these deficits. : A . ‘ . '

General Fund Budgetary H|gh||ghts . |

:General Fund final budgeted revenues ‘Wwere SS 529, 947 and actual results were $2 034 715 short of.

budget. Home rule. and munlupat sales tax, parking ‘taxes, and tipping - fees were “far short of -

expectations. Fmal budgeted expendltures were. 52, 461 050" and the Village recognized a posmve .
_ variance agarnst budget of $633 485." Transfers from. the General Fund to other" funds totallng,y :
e, 9940,700 were not included in the budget, rather they are annual transfers to fund the net actlylty of o

various other governmental funds 4 : : :

* Capital AsS_et and Debt Ad'ministration o

s .Capital Asse_ts '

‘ The Vrllage 5 mvestment in capltal assets, net of accumulated deprecnatlon for governmental actlvatles as .
of April 30, 2019, was, $4 918,785, The Village's 1nvestment in'capital assets, net of accumulated' '
_deprecratwn for business-type activities as of Apnl 30, 20189, was 31, 352,995, Current year depréciation

“expense totaled $293,857.and $65, 358 in the governmental and busmess-type actl\ntles respectively.

" Additional- mformatron oh capital assets can be fourid at Npte_lll Con pages 47 — 48 of this report.- -
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.. Debt Administration

" On July 7, 2016, the Vsllage issued $1,195, 000 General Obllgatlon Refundmg Bonds Serles 2016 with an -

average interest rate of 2. 615%, the proceeds of which were used to refund. Sl 180, 000 of outstandmg
o Serres 2006 General Obhgatlon Bonds wrth an average mterest rate of 5. 500%.

Smce the net current refundrng proceeds ‘were used . to purchase government securrtres that were

“deposited in.an irrevocable trust 'with an escrow agent to provide for debt service payments on the.

Series 2006 bands, the. refundmg qualified as an in- substance defeasance and the old bonds were.

. removed from the Village s ftnanmal statements

The’ bonds were |ssued to take advantage of a lower mterest rate envlronment and reduce the future '
: required debt service payments while not extendmg the maturity of the original bonds '

During flscal year 2019 the Vrllage made pnncrpal repayments on these bonds totahng 5235 000
: L_Additional information on Iongfterm debt can be found atNote IILE on pages 50 and 51 of th}lsreport;
‘ Economi'c Faétors.andthe Village'a'FUtu're Bu'diget

At the time- these financial statements were prepared and audited the Vrllage wds not aware of any
exrstlng cwcumsta nces that would adversely affect its financial health'i in the near future

In Fiscal Year 2019, the Village lSSUed commercial and |ndustrral building permits in excess of S63 :

mrlllon dollars. The largest bund:ng permlt was issued to l(mder Morgan for the construction of a new N

Butane Blending System which was valued at over 52,6 miillion dollars, The VlEIage issued six (6) building.
~ permits-to the Park ‘N Fly facility at 5200 W. 47t Street for building and infrastructure |mprovements
‘valued at over $1.278 million- dol!ars ‘A repaving project bundrng permit was |ssued to Xtra Lease LLC at

5330 W. 47" Street in.an’ amount of approximately-$990,000. Three other buddmg permits issued for

 large projects included $500 000 to Lakeshore Recycllng Systems, LLC to construct a constructlon ‘
demolition sorting Ilne $319,000 to the Shell Gasolme Statuon at 4601 5. Harlem Avenue for an add[tzon ;
.and renOVatlon to the station.to provide video gaming termma]s and 5310 000 to the Forest V|ew'
‘ Marma for the constructron of a new bmldmg and relocatton of two other burldmgs for boat storage ’

"As in the prior‘FisCaI Year, these new deVelopments'and renovation work will result in additional _
Equalized- Assessed Valuat|on (EAV) to help lower- the Forest V|ew property tax rate and burden on'
‘ Vrllage resrdents '

- , Durlng Flscai Year 2019 the Vlllage contributed 5340 000 of addltlonaf funds over and bevond the L

‘property tax levy towards the net pension liability of the Flreflghters Pension Fund. 1t is anticipated that
* additional contrlbu‘aons will be necessary above the amount contnbuted via' property. tax Ievyr to .
- sufficient fund pensron benef;ts :

Contacting the Village’s Financia_I.Managemeht . 7
This financial report is desf_gned to provide a genera[ overview of the Viflage‘s finances, comply with -
finance “related laws and regulations, and demonstrate the Village's. commltment to publrc .
accountability: 1f you have any: questrons “about - this report or would like to request additional .

_information, please c_ontact Joy M. Conk!m, Village Accountant, or Mark C. Masciola, V|Ilage
g .Administ’rato'r, Village of Forest View, 7000 W. 46 Street, Forest View, lllinois 60402.

T
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- Village of Forest View, lllinois
- Statement of Net Position |

April 30,2019 -

' G_cvernméntal

) Business—typé "

- Activities -~ Activities . Total |
: Assets I - R
'Cash and cash equlvalents $ 1,919,398 $ _'101‘,37'1- 3 2,020,769 -
©Investments 172,048 S e 172,048
) 'Recewabtes (net of aE]owance for ' ' ‘
~ uncollectible amounts) o P
Property taxes 93_5,550‘- : = 935,550
Other taxes ‘ _ o - 437,408 " . ' 437,408
. Accounts : h - e27 56,093 - 56,720
. Prepaid insurance : T 103,242 Ce- 103,242
~Internal balances : : (355 763) - 355,763 N
Capital-assets riot being depremated _ 631,000 - 110,000 .~ 741,000
__ Capltal assets net of accumulated depreclatlon ' - 4,287,785 1,242,995 5,530,780
Total assets 8,131,205 1,866,222 9,997,517
. Deferred Outﬂows S | PRI S |
" Pension related 1,473,744 15375, - 1,489,119 -
Advance bond refundlng ' ’ .14,977_ R 14,977
~ Total deferred outﬂows . 1,488,721 15,375 1,504,096
o Liabilities, o | o
Accounts payable and other accruals‘ 57,825 14,945 o 72,770
, _‘Accrued payroll .- - 36,201 ,'1,3_33 - -37,534
Nohcurrent liabilities: S o R
Due within one year - - 262,670 2,548 . 265,218
Due in more than one year - 12,859,930 20 110 12,880,040
Total liabilities | 13,216,626 38,036 . . 13,255,562
" Deferred Inflows R o
Pension retated | 187,277 2243 . 189,520
' Net Posmon (Def:mt) o T
. Net mvestment in capltal assets 4,183,785 1,352,995 - 5,536,780 .
" Restricted for public safety’ " 12,396 - - 12,396
. Restricted by state statute - 181,058 - .. 181,058
Restricted for debi Sefvi_ce , . 550,269 " - 550,2'69 o
~ Unrestricted (deficit) - .- . (8,711,395) 487,423 (8,223,972)

_Total net position (deflmt) $ (3,783,887)

$ 1,840,418 .

'$(1,943,469).

See accompanylng notes,
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' Vi'll‘age of Forest Viéw' IHinois
. .Statement of Activities
- For the Year Ended Aprll 30, 201 9

: . Expenses’
~Functions/Programs ‘ IS

| -Govemmental activities: . oo T T
Generalgovernment - 7 - 0 L T g 728284
“Public safety .. e Y B163,095
o Publicworks T 0 - : Lo 262,274
. Streetand bridge .-~ " 7 R .. 209872
. .-:'Bwldlngs and grounds _ ' B T . S 258,439
- * Interest and bohdl issuance costs on long-term debt + .. . L 24,747

- Total governmental actlwtles R R N - 6666,711.

'-‘Busmess—typeactlwtles o R : o Coae ‘ ,
Waterandwastewater - o cow o 2378192

Emergencyphonesystemr ST e ST 14966

o ~Total business-type a'c_:t_i.Vities'.‘ L . . LT AR, - 393;158 k

. Totalgovérmnment. . - . g 7050869

See accompanying hotes. ™ -
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- Program Revenues

“Net {(Expenses) Revenue and

‘Operating ~~~~ Capital

Changes in Net Position (Def!CIt)

" Charges for: - ' Grants and Grants and Governmental . Business-type =
. Services _ Contributions Contributions _ Activities © “Activities - _Total .

5 %751 5 e

112458 ., 3366 ' - -

1seg2 - -

'$  (631,533) ., $ - $
oo (5,047271) e
o(288524) . -
(229872) . ¢ -
(118,807y -

(631,533) -

- (5,047,271)
(258,524) - -

(229,872)

- ./(118,807)

. {24,747)

(24.747) -

_(6,310,754)

..',35'2,'591 L o 3ses L

374928 . S

| -‘_'(6,310,754,) e

S (3.264)

(3.264)

1996 - - -

..386923 _ o - - B}

. e

L (6235)

_(2971)

 (6,235)

- Net posltlon (deﬂc;t) enoE of the year

'$ 749514 $ - 3366  § . -

- General r‘evenues:d
T Taxes:
Property
Sales and- home rule
‘Income
"Motor fuel
.. Replacement -
Tipping fees -
Other
o Investmentearmngs '
- Other

Total general revenues
Changes in‘net p03|t|on (deflc|t)

Net posmon (deficit), begmnlng of the year .

5 (3783887) $ 1840418 §

 6310754) (6.235) .

. 1,804:448 ' -

895572 . -

- 72167 -

- 17,663 - -

527,406 R

317,475
604,423 ... N

ise18 - -

(6,316,989)

1,804,448

895,572
72,167
17,663
527,406
317,475 -
604,423
38,618

14601 -l
4,292,373 R

14,801
4292373

(2018381) O (6.235)
(1,765,506) ' 1,846,653

" (2,024,616)

. '.'81 147

. "_14_' .

(1,943,469)




Vlllage of Forest Vlew IIl|n0|s :
EEEES Balance Sheet Governmental Funds’
RS o Aprll 30 2019

o ..+ Police " ‘Fire
. General . . - Protection . _Protectiori '

A'sejets o

: Cash and cash equiva]ents S S j_i  _ g 1,24‘7,?.5'3“4 . $ 14719 % “_ 25,829

: V‘._"InvestmentS‘ T S 72048 0 e o
‘:Accountsrecelvable o B A I : - R

Property taxes ~net of allowance - -+ . S SR
“for uncollectible amounts Coa oo 7. 488,850 . . 126,900 © 169,500 .

» Othertaxes T 434,447 - 0 - .
Otherrecervables Cho e L Looea7 e

o __Advances to; otherfunds S B .0 1,849,287 - ‘ ‘,""‘_*23,06‘7’_:

Total assets S f.. _ o ﬁ,' | - R % 4,2?2;993 $ “‘1741,._6‘19' 5 -.;-_72155,39.6;‘
Liabilities

Accountspayable S b 0§ 9872 $ _.-3',514 $ '-'.-"25,783'

‘Accrued payroll and: payroEI deduchons N .- 820 11,205 Sov 23113

‘Duetootherfunds BRI f__1425627"' e s

‘,,-Total_llablllt_les S TSR '1,436,319 a1 . 4sBoe.

Deferred Inflows of Resources

 Propertytaxes - . . 468850 _ - 126,900 .- 169,500

| " Fund Balances '
Nonspendable DO . o EE '1,'9:219,287‘ o B o
Restricted forpubifc safety. ST T s R
Restrictéd under state statute I Co R T R S

~ Restricted for debtservice © -~ . S - I A
CommlttedforcapltalprOJects - B . o e T

UnaSS|gned S . 4185837 e

'Total fuhd-_balanees_"-' :f'_‘ S : S o "'2,367,82“4, 2 ) - o o

Total liabilities, defered inflows of

. resources and fund balances - -~ ' 0§ 4272993 $ 141619 $ . 218,396

See 'aecompa_nyir;g notes. -
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© Capital
tmprovements

‘Debt

. -Service -

Other

‘Governmental

Total
‘Governmental

904,231 .

422,619

117,500,

FQndé-.

$ 208,497

- 21,500

L2981

' ‘Funds

$ 1,919,398 .

172,048

" 904,250
437,408
- 27

| 127,650

3,004,235

$ - 6,437,966

$ 904231

0§ 9,000

| 667,769

$ 232,958

8. 40
- 1,063

$ . 48,639

36,201 .

] - 16,471 1,442,008
9,000

18,004

1,526,938

117,500

21,500

004,250 .

_ . S 1,949,287
. - 12,396 12,396
_ 181,058

895,231

550,269

181,088 -

. 550,269

895,231
. 418,537

895231

550269

- 193,454

4,006,778

0% 904231

667,769 -

$  232958°

$ 6,437,966
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V||Iage of Forest View, Illinois
Reconc;hatton of the, Governmental Funds' Balance Sheet
‘ “to the Statement of Net Position. '
' - April 30, 2019

 Total fund balance governmental funds (page 16) ' ‘ ‘ ‘$:"4‘,006,'778

Amounts reported for governmental actlvaties in the statement of |
net posmon are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities- a're' not ffnancial' '
_ resources and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental : e
funds balance, sheet : o 4,918,785

: Internal service funds are'USed by management to account for
the costs of risk management The assets and liabilities of the
Internal Service Funds are included in governmental actlvmes o A .
in the statement ofnet posmon I . _ .- (1,783,358)

Revenues are recognlzed for governmental act;vmes when
earned, regardless of when collected;, and, not deferred on Coo
the statement of net posmon - - S 904,250

Some liabilities reported in the statement of net posmon do not -
require the use of current financial. resources and, therefore

~ are not reported as Ilab|I|t|es in governmental funds These

‘ I|ab|I|t|es consist of: - 4 - :

General obisgatton bonds payable -~ - - ¢ (735,0b0)

Unamortized bond premium | T S (15,037)
'Compensated absences payable o e (81,779)
~'Net pension liability - o (12,044,932)
- Public safety employee benefits - .7 (265.852)
Interest payable : ) T (9,186)
 Difference in pension- -related items on deferred outffows 1473744
‘ leference in pension- -related items on deferred inflows - . o (187,277)
‘ 'leference in advance bond refundlng deferred outflows . 14977
- Net position (deffmt) of the governmental'actawtles’(page-12) B % (3,783,887)

‘See accompanying notes.
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Vlllage of Forest Vlew IlImons |

Statement of Revenues Expendltures and Changes
|n Fund Balances Governmental Funds '

For the Year Ended Aprll 30 2019

Revenues
o Taxes
- E_[censes '
_ Fntergovernmental
© +Fines and asset forfe:tures
. Investment income
' Other, :

Total revenues

‘ Expendltures
. Current: ,
General government
Publlc safety
_Public works g
Bu|ld|ng and grounds
Debt service:
Principal .
Interest and feés
Cap|tal outfay

Total expendltures

' Revenues over {under) expendltures
before other flnancmg sources (uses)

' ‘ Other flnancmg souroes (uses)
Transfers in -
Transfers out

Total other flnancmg sources (uses)
- \Net oha_nges in fund balanc.es
t:' Fund balances, b,egin.ning"ofth'e year

* Fund ba']anc:e's:; 'end of the year -~

See accompanying notes. .

-18 -

301747,

3,495,232

1546299
- 4173368

203,878

77,388 -

306,409 |

" 1,083,370

1,827,565

1,173,368

1083370

, - :_Pollice_ “Fire' i

_General _'_.-Protection . Protection . Lo
$ 3,171,547 $ 209185 . § 303147
88,756 S | g
R 65,213 -
34936 oo T
219,993 32,011 18,600

1667.667 -

(1,994 ?oo} B

- (776.959)

776,959

(761,623)

| 761,623

761,623

(1,994 700) 776.959 .

(327 033 - .- :

2,604,857 . )
| 5

$ 2.367.824

$



! S . Other . Total |
Capital - - Debt Governmental --* Governmental

Improvements * . Service _ - Funds . Funds

% - 2509694 % - B1077 $ 4,094,650
' S e S - 788,756
Co- 17863 17,663
_ o © s 65213

49 - . . 3634 . 38619

N S - - 270,604

. 259743 82374 . 4555505

- 13289 - 1,679,195
S e st 2,257,849

AR - - 135,924 339,802 .

o T e e 77,388

- 2000 . - 235000
26750 . - 28,750

. 30830 - - - 30,830

30,830 _ . 261750 | 269,631 _ 4646514

@083 (_2,067)'-" -(18’7,257')'_ - (91,009)

- .. 248375 207,743 1,094,700

SR - . - (1,994700)

- - 248375 - 207743 . -

(30,830) . 246368 20486 . (91,009)

026,061 _ . 303901 _ - 172,968 _ 4,007,787

$ 895231 $ 550269 $ 193454 $ 4,006,778
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V|llage of Forest V|ew, Illln0|s - .
Reconclllatlon of the Statement of Revenues, Expendltures .
E and Changes in Fund Balances of the Goveérnmental Funds '
to the Statement of Activities '
For the Year Ended Aprrl 30 2019

= INet changes in fund balance totat governmenta! funds (page 19) o o $ 7 (91,009)

S Amounts reported for governmental actlwtles in the statement of

: actrvrtles (pages 13 and 14) are dlfferent because:

Governmental funds report capltat outiays as expendltures
However in the statement of actiwtres the cost of those -

 assets is aflocated over their estlmated useful lives, as
deprecratron expense Th:s is the amount of capltal outlay

in thecurrentpenod T L : _ o ,' j '320,'0_43. L

Thls IS the amount of deprecratron in the current penod IR _ -]' '.(_293',8;57) ‘

The issuance of long term debt (e g bonds) provrdes current o
o financial resources to governrnenta! funds while the repayment
' _of the pnnczpal of long-term debt consumes the current financial -
résources of governmental funds. ‘Neither transaction, however,
has any effect on net Pposition.- Also, governmental funds report -
~ the effect of premiums; discounts and similar items when debt
is first issued, whereas these. amounts are deferred and amortlzed ‘
“in the statement of actlwtles This amount is the net effect of the

- dlfferences in the treatment of Iong—term debt and retated |tems T 2_.35,0‘00‘_'

. Revenues in the statement of actlvrties do ot provrde current

flnancral resources and are not reported as revenues in the funds S ?2;893 '

o Interest expense on Iong-term debt is accrued in the government—wrde
- statement of activities, but does not require the use of current
financial resources; therefore, it is recorded as ‘an expendrture - . -
- when due in governmental funds SRR L .. .2,003

= The net. effect of changes in the net pension. Irabrllty is reported

as an expense in the statement of activities. . | o o _(2;()_76;323)_}

- The net effeot of changes |n the publlc safety employee beneflts

Elablhty s reported asan expense in the statement of actl\ntles._ L ‘ " A (16",049)_‘ 5

The net loss of certam actrwtles of mternal service funds is L cl e
reported with governmental acttvrties S _ S .(171,082)

o Changes in net posrtton of governmental actnntles (page 14) ;_ 8 (2,018,381)

-See accompanying notes.
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" Village of Forest View, lllinois

General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expend|turee and Changes in

‘Fund Balance -

Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended April 30, 2019
o _ . - - ' Var'ianc.:e":_
- Budget - - . Positive
Original - Final ° ___ Actual o _ (Negative),

Revenues:
. Taxes
‘Licenses
Investment income
Insurance recovery
- Other

Total revenues
Expenditures:
. Current: _
~General govemment

" Public works L
Buildings and grounds

~ Total expeinditure_-s

" Revenues over expenditures

' before other financing uses

Other fmancmg uses - transfers out:, R

~ Debt setvice fund -
Fire protection fund o
Police protection fund
Social- Security fund
 Street and bridge fund .

Total other flnancmg
- uses - transfers out

Net Chan_ges in fund ba'lan_cle -

Fund balance, beginning of the year

Fund balance, end of the year

See accompenyi'ng' notes.

$ 4748347

$ 4748347 - $ 3,471,547  $ (1,576,800)

106,500 106,500 - 68,756 ' (37,744)

- 40,000 . 40,0000 .-34936 - (5,064)
20,000 ©..20000 0 0 - (20,000).
615,100 615,100 -~ 219,993 ~ . (395107}

5520047 5520047 . 3495232 . (2,034715)

1043350 . 1943350 . 1,546,209 397,051

359,700 369,700 - 203,878 . . 155822

158,000 - 158,000 .-~ 77,388 - 80,612
2,461,050 2,461,050 - 1,827,565° _ 633485 -

3,068,807 3,068,897 1,667,667 __ (1,401,230)

] o (248375 (248375)

- (761,623) . (761,623)

- - (776,959) - (776,959)

- - (84,715) . .(84,715)

- - _(123,028) _ (123,028)

. 994700) | (1,994,700)

$ 3,068,897

$ 3,068,897 (327 033) - $- (3 395 930)

-2 -

o '. 2694857 -

- $ 2,367,824




Pollce Protectlon Fund

| -Statement of Revenues Expenditures and Changes in.
' Fund Balance - Budget and Actual .
- For the Year Ended Aprll 30, 2019

- Revenues

' Property taxes
- Fines :

Other -

‘Total révenues

Expenditures:
Satartes

: 'Pohce chtef

~ Police oﬁlcers

Budget

Final

- Variance
Positive "

" Original

s

__ Actual

{Negative)

287,720 $ . 287,720 . $ 299,185 $ = 11,465 -
65,000 65000 . 65213 . 213
79351 . 79,351 . 32,011 (47 340)

E Part-time police offlcers

" Radio operators

- Part:time radio operators

Custodians
+ Office supptles

Operating expendltures R |

. Tetephone
Gasoline |

: Computer expendetures ' .
' Hardware and furnlture ~

’ Software. -
Suppi;es

Software support

Malntenance supphes

‘ Umforms
Police offlcers

Radio operators o
Protectlve clothing
" Repairs and malntenance

Vehicles
‘ Equ1pment

'~ (contd)

Radio equ:pment‘
Closed circuit television

432,071

102,100
735000
147,000
125000
35000 .

11,000
7,500
750
7,000
' 30,000 .

6,000
5,400

1,000

15,000
© 3,000

11500 -

1,800

1500
95,000
5,200

4,500

. 1,000

-22-

432,071

102,100
730,550
147,000
125,000

41,000
11,0000,
" 7,500,
1,500
. 7,000
" 33,000

- 6,000

42000
1,000

15,000

3,000 -

1,800

1,500,

26,000
L3500
4,500

11,500 -

1,000

' 396,400 <

86777
| 669,605
17,2450

032,318

12,408

13,831

70,019 54,981

| 40,588 412
9,142 1858'. '

2,913 - 4,587

1,381 . 139

4097 L 2,003
682 -

722

Te. 1,000
‘8,489 |

200

, 11,169
2,218 -
1,293

_aseer).

15,323
60,945
29,755 -

L7220 5278
- 11,083 T 947

6,511
592

4645
o ..1600 .
788. . 712"

1,282
3,207 .
L= - 1000




~ Village of Forest View, lllinois
" Police Protection Fund. ‘
- Statement of Revenues, Expendltures and Changes in
' " Fund Balance - Budget and Actual (cont'd)

For the Year Ended April 30, 2019

S ‘ S -~ Variance
~Budget - - . . Positive

~ Original - Final . Actual __ _ (Negative)

Expenditures (contd): ST L o A
Educational Conferences oo % - 4000 0§ 4000 $ . .- % *4,000 _
Training T 10,000 ¢ Q0000 . - 9,260 - 740 .
Purchases: ) I . S o » wo ' o "_' S
~Equipmert  © . . . ' 40000 - 8000 " . - 6720 . 1280

Radioequipment ~ * . .~ 500 500 St 50O
‘Vehicles . - S - 60,000 42,000 - 40,504 . 1,496

~_ Grant funded ltems T 1,000 - 3,500 . 250 - . 3,250

© Ammunition. S ... 5000 - . 5000 . ' 3403 1507
, IVICAT/NEPAScosts S .. 5,000 5,000 2846 2,354
- Operating datasystem - B 5000 . 5000 . 3,008 . 1,992 .
“LIVESCAN costs - S T 2,000 © 3000 © . 2963 ‘37
Health maintenance * =~ © . 5,000 . 5000 . 3513 11,487

" Rules'and regulations updates S . 2,000 | 2000 4720 1,528
Community policing .~ . - . _ - 2,000 © 2200 . 0 2019 o181 -

. Towing administrative costs ‘ S 2500 - 2500 - ‘ < 2,500
~ Canine unit CL S 100000 T 14,700 10,898 = 802
Collection services - parklng tlckets SRR 2,900 2885 - 15,
* Miscellaneous N 3200 . 4700 .. 2905 . 1,795

Total expenditures 1408450 1,408,450 1,173,368 ' . 235082

-Revenues under expenditures. S R
.~ 'before other fi_nanbi.ng_sourges - (976,379) (976,379) - (776,959) 199,420

Other‘f'inancin'g_so'u‘rces;—‘transfer‘in S R o o 776,959 "',7_7,6,9‘5_9

Netdhan’ge’sin’fund balan,ce; , ‘$ (976,379). $ . (976,379). - - $ 976,379

Fund balance beglnnlng of the. year - S o _ o ER R

Fundbalance endoftheyear o . o » $ . .:."

See accOmpaﬁying notes.’

.23




 Village of Forest View, lllinois
: - Fire Protection Fund
' Statement of Revenues Expendltures and: Changes m
) ~ Fund Balance - Budget and Actual -

For the Year Ended Aprll 30; 2019

- Variance .
‘Budget -

* (cont)

24 -

. Positive

Original- ~* - Final ‘Actual " (Negative):

o ReVenUes L B S . Co

. Property taxes .$ 333024  $ 333024 § 03 47 % -:-(29,87\.7)

Fire contracts - - 09500 - 9,500 - (9 500) -

* Other ..' 5,000 5,000 13 600 13600

_Totalrevenues . © 347,524 347,524 . 4321,747 (25 777)
.Expenditures:

" ‘Salaries: PR , ST
Fire chief = . . 100,000 . . 100,000 72,730 - 27,270 -
'Radio operators © 100,000 - - -100,000 | 67,923 32,077
Part-tlme radio operators - ‘50,000 . 5_0,000_‘ I 40,540 ' 9,460..

" Paid on-call flreflghters ‘ © . 650,000 650,000 581,036 | 68,964
Offtce suppltes J . 4,000 4,000 1,953 - - 2,047
" Operating expendﬁures ® 7,000 7,000 1,422 © 5578
" Postage . - 1,500 T 1,500 70 . A1430
Telephone ~ 4,000 - 4,000 2,513, 1,487
~ Heating .- . 8,000 8,000 - 4083 .. 3,047
© Gasoline. .10,000° 10,000 8,147 3853
‘Computerexpendltures S R T R
Hardware - 5,000° 5,000 . .47 . 4,583
‘Software "~ 5,000 5,000 2,692 2,308
Supphes 2,000 2,000 - o4 19960
Software support 3,000 4,000 3,561 ... . 439
& Mamtenance supplles L . 5,000, 5,000 1,931 3,069
_ Uniforms ' - 5,000 10,000 8,484 1,516
-+ Protective clothmg \ 36,000 ."36,000 o 8,546 27 454

* Educational conferences 2,000 . 2,000 7127 1,288

'Trammg ‘- 10,000+ .°10,000 ‘464 9,636

Photoequmentand suppEtes 1,000 - 1,000 " - 11,000

) Repa|rs and masntenance . : o _— R .

Fire equipment 20,000 " 22,000 2,877 19,123
Vehicles . 30,500 31,200 . 27,333 3,867
Radio eqUIpmen’E 8,000 - -'8,000 14,398 3,602




" Village of Forest View, lilinois
Fire Protection Fund

Statement of Revenues Expendltures and Changes in"

Fund Balance - Budget and Actual (cont'd) -
For the Year Ended April 30, 2019

. Budget

Variance
Positive -

Original ~ _. Final

_ Expendltures (cont )

Actual

{Negative) .

" Breathing air, f|ref|ghtlng e $ | 3000 $- 3000 $ . 1,851 $ 1,149
Hose repairs and purchases ) 14,000 © . 4000 - 1,788 2,232

" Purchases: o L o B o
| Equment - o 20,000 .~ 20,000 - 20,000 .
" Radicequipment - 10,000 - . - ' 10,000 . 363 - 9,637
Vehicles T . 250,000 . - 240,100 221459 . 18,641

- Grantfundeditems . -250,000‘~ . 280000 L - 250,000 -

: Hazardous material equnpment and o | o . N L
supplies - oo 3p00- 3,000 587 2,413
Mabas Division 10 dues L L o ‘ 10 000 <o 10,000 7,840 2,160
Ambulance supplies and equnpment Lo 7,000 - 7,000 3,748 .-3,252
Fire prevention materials ~ ~ . - . 2000 .. . 2000 194 1,806 -

Health maintenance =~ - - 4,000 5200 - 5,292 (@2) "

Miscellaneous . . - .- " 1000 1,000 - 462 - 538 -

" Total expenditures . - . - 71,631,000 . . 1631000 1,083,370 . = 547630

~'Revenues under expenditures e, T

.before other financing sources (1,283476) (1,283,476) . (761,623) . 521,853

761,623

Other financing sources - transferin S T

' Net changes infund balance =~ - _§ (1283476) _$ (1,283476)
Fund _ba_la‘nce; beginning of the_g}ear' R

Fund balance, end of the year ..

' See acleo:'mpehying notes.
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' Village of‘Forestiew:minbis o

Proprletary Funds .
Statement of Net Posrtlon
, Aprll 30 2019

.'B'.usiness-type ‘Ac'tiviti‘e‘s :

Enterprlse Funds

: Water

Emergency S

Assets

“Current assets

Cash and cash equ:valents "‘. I _ s

" Prepaid msurance
- 'Receivables:-
' Accounts o ,
- -Property taxes net of allowance
for uncollectrble accounts .
Due from other funds '

86,825

. 370.679

Phcne System .

56003

. 14:546

Tota[ current assets

513597 .

1203128

| 14546 "

Cap.ital assets ‘net of accumulated de_preCiation :

' Totai assets o :

1,806,725

Deferred Outﬂows

';,.-'_74,413 o

Pensron related o
“ _ - Liabilities

Current liabilities;

~Accounts payable B S : v

Accrued ‘payroll and payroll compensated absences
- Due to other funds : :

15375 -

4045 i
Caeet o
o 14916

* Total current Irabllrtles

18826

20110

1.4%-916 o

- _"Noncurrent Ilabllltles pen3|on obllgatrons '

Total Ilabllltres

Deferred Enflows :

. Pension refated

38,936

0243

14916

B _ Net Posmon (Deflmt)

. "Net mvestment in capltal assets “
Unrestrlcted —

1,203,128

487,793

. 59,867

' ..59.497

Tota! net posmon (deflmt) SRR B o $
‘See accompanymg notes : . T .

2B~

- 1,780,921

50867




Governmental

Activities

Liability

Total

s 0137

56,003

-

370,679

103,242

“Insurance Fund

31,300

528,143 -

134,542

1,352,995
1,881,138

134542

15,375 R
© 714,945 3

13,881
14,916 -

33,742

20,110

- 1,917,900

. 53,852

1,917,900

. 2243

1,352,995

487,423

(1,783,358)

$ 1,840,418

$  (1,783,358)
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Village of Forest View, Illinois-
: X ( Proprletary Funds = =
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Posmon :
' For the Year Ended Aprll 30 2019

Busmess-type Actwntles ‘
Enterprlse Funds )

Emergency

 Water "~ Phone System
' 'Operatlng revenues:,

. Watersales - . S SRNETRE 374‘,9.'2.8-'": I =
TeEecommunlcatlonsurcharges e e 11,995

" Total operatmg revenues . S 374928 11,995
e _Opera’nng expenses excludmg deprematlon

- Water e S -.\' i o 327,800 ‘ | _
R;skmanagement o e I S

‘- -_.-T_o‘tal operating'exnenses _ o o Dot T - -
. excluding depreciation . -~~~ . 827800 _ 00000 0=

- _;.Operéting income {Iess).bef'ore depre_t;ietien k o R '47,'128 | S 11,995

Depreciaion . . . . . 50392 14,966
_Operatingloss- - .~ - L B2ss @)y

-Ndnopefeting' re_ver'iues_-_prope'rty-faxes__i I L RO ‘ _

© Changes in net position (deficit) - . . . (3264)  (971) .

Net position (deficit), beginning of the year: .~ 1784,185 C 62468

Net position (deficit), end of the year - -$ 1,780,921 $. 50497

- See accompanying notes, -

-28%




| deveni_menthf o
- Activities -

‘internal

Total - Service

$ 37a92s 0§ - -
@95

Coasee23 .

. s21,800

. 225028

327,800 225028
59,123  (225,028)

. 653858 - B

: .

y (6;2_3'5)"“‘ ".('2255‘(12'8)"‘

- 53,946
(6235  (171,082)

1,846,653 (1,612,276

§  1,340418  § - (1,783,358)
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thlage of Forest Vlew [II|n0|s .
Proprietary Funds
S Statement of Cash Flows -
B For the Year Ended Aprll 30, 2019

" Bus‘.iness)-type Activities
Enterprlse Funds

- Emergency

. Water - Phone System - .-

jCash ﬂows from operatlng actl\ntles - : . R L
Cash received from customers andusers <% 0391336 % . . 11,995
‘Cash paid to-suppliers - " o e (232,668) 0 e

Cash paldtoemployees s S _ (98,367 _ - - *

Net cash fiows from operatlng actlwties .7 60,301 _ 1._1,995 -

_‘Cash onws from noncapltal fmancmg actMtles ‘ D R - L
' SUbSEdles and transfers from. (to) otherfunds S T e e e

: Propertytaxesrecelved ST S v s -

Net cash flows from: noncap:ta!

flnancmg activities Lo R T T o

Net change m cash and equwaients Yo C 60,301 -- s 11995

 Cash and equwaEents beglnmng ofthe year C R . o854 - 2551

o Cash and equtvalents end of the year , g -_‘_‘86";825" $ : 14,546

.Reconcmatlon of operatmg Ioss to :
~net cash flows from operating aCtIVItIeS g e ST
" Operating loss = - % 3284 % (2971)
‘ Adjustments to reconcile operatlng loss’ L SRR S
tonet. cash from operatmg actlvmes B ; e ; :
Depreciation =~ R 50392 ¢ 14,066
Changesin:- = ~ "~ TR sl T
: _Accounts receivable” .. - R ST 16 409. SR
~ Prepaidinsurance .. R . DR
" Accounts payable and accrued expenses I ‘.(2 792) -
Pension related deferred outflows -~ .~ = (7,714) o
_ Pension related deferred inflows ~ . (9,588). . -

“Net pension |Eabl|l’[y oo .. 16888 . -

Net cash ﬂows from operatmg actlwties % '670,3(")1 - $ 11,995

' See accompanying notes.
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Governmental |
~_Activities

" Internal

'To]tal__ . ‘Service

. (232,668) . (225,207)

72,206  (225207)

. 1e5361

e T - . 59,848

L . 225207 -

72,206 . -

29075 . -

 qotat $ -
(6,235)- s (225,026)

65358 -
16,409
2792) -

sy -
16,858 - -

72,296 $.  (225,207)



- - Village of Forest View, lllinois .
- Fldumary Funds ‘
Comblned Statement of. Flduc1ary Net Posmon
| Aprll 30, 2019 '

- Assets PR

‘ -Cash and cash equzva!ents o
' Investments . :
Certificates of deposﬂ : S
- U.Ss. government secuntles and agency obllgataons
. Annuny contracts . . : '
' Mutual funds
., Corporate bonds - '
.~ Municipal bonds
' _.Recelvabies _ - ' L
Amounts due on annu1ty contract sale L
. Interest recelvabte ‘ : :
Prepatd expenses

o Tot_al' _ass_ets. | .

. Liabilities
‘. 'Liab'iltti.es.-.a'el_c‘:o'unt's.payetsl_e
s " NetPosition

- Net po"s'i_tton_- restricted for pension benefits

‘See accompanying rotes,

1,320,122

315489

695,189

| 1,023,768

957,008
659,258

' 194 594 .

- osa89 .

1. 561

.5, 275 628'

3800 -

5271,828




'vmage of Forest View, lllinois
Pension Trust Funds

Comb:ned Statement of Chahges.in. Flduc1ary Net. P03|t|on

For the Year Ended Aprll 30, 2019

| Addetions

" Contributions:

o Emplo_yer

© . Participants .~
Total contributions

InVestment income

Net appreCiation in falr vaiue of mvestments |

' ', Interest and dl\ndend income
Less mvestment expenses ‘

: Net _mvestment meom_e'
_ Total additions

Deductions:;

 Benefits.. -

: Administrative expenses .
 Total deductions
‘.Net'increase in net positien

Net posmon restrlcted for pensmn beneflts
: beginnmg of the year :

Net posmon restricted for pensmn beneflts ..
end of the year - '

~ See acco_mpahyifig notes.j

33

$ - 815,395

- 61,727

877122

57329

101,667

B (16,647)

142,349

1,019,471

845,886

- 25006 -

871882

147,589

5124239

$ 5271828




Vlllage of Forest Vlew I!Imous
Notes to the Fmancral Statements :

Iv

.SUmmarvof‘Signiticant Agcc'ountiﬁg_Polici'es‘ g
A Reportmg Entlty

- l."The Vlilage of ‘Forest Vlew IIi|n0|s operates under a; “board- preS|dent form of
.-government as a home rule communlty (as defined by the State of lllinois Constltutlon) y

and prowdes the fo[lowmg services: - public safety. (pollce and fire), street and bridge

_mamtenance ‘water _utility, garbage. collectlon public” |mprovements plannlng and

- zoning; englneenng ~and - inspecting, ‘emergency * phone system * and “.general: -

o governmental administrative services. As required by GAAP, these financial statements
.+ present the Village (the primary govemment) and’its component units, entltles for which o
U the Vlltage is consmiered fmanmaliy accountable,” Blended component units; although’ ..

legally separate. entltles are in substance, part of the governments operatlons and are

: incliided within the primary government Dlscretely presented component units, of which ~
. the Village has none, would be reported in a separate columti in the. flnandal statements v
- to emphas;ze that they are Iegaily separate from the government _ - '

'_.Blended component unlts mclude )

. Police Pension Plan < The Vailages pollce emp[oyees part[c;lpate in the
- -Police Pénsion Pian, WhICh is governed by a separate board, some members

-of which are appomted by the Village’s Board of Trustees.. The Police -
. ‘Pension Plan is included in the Village’s appropnatlon ordinance and has |ts ‘
property taxes levied bythe Village . _ S

ﬂFn’eflghters Pension Plan — The Vlllage s flreflghter emp[oyees partldpate.
in the Flreflghters F‘ensson _Plan, which is governed by a séparate board,
some mermbérs of which are appomted by the Village's Board of Trustees.
The. Firefighters’ Pension Plan is " included. in the Vl]lages appropnatlon

o , -ordmance and has |ts property taxes levied by the \/lllage

‘,_In applymg the cntena for determln:ng flnanmal accountablilty, the Vll]age has
- determined that no. other entltles should be mcluded W|th1n the’ V|Ilages financial -
B statements : : - ;. :

Government-WIde and Fund F;nancrai Statements

‘The govemment w:de flnanclal statements (ie., the statement of net posmon and the
‘statement of activities) report information on all the nonfiduciary activities of the primary -
- government The statements dlStlthISh between those activities of the Village that are
. governmental and those that are considered: business- -type. activities. .Governmental

activities are normally. supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, while .

_: busmess-type activities rely toa slgnn‘tcant extent on fees and charges for support
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Village of FOrest‘-View,‘I‘lIinois' \
. Notes to the Financial Statements (cont'd)

Summary of Sigmﬁcant Accountmg Potlcles (cont d)
B Government-W|de and Fund Financ:al Statements (cont d)
B The statement of net posmon presents the finanC|a| condition, mclud;ng [ong-term assets

and- long-term liabilities, of the governmental and business-type activities of the Village
-at year—end Portions of net, position .are reported as restricted when constraints placed

on their use are either externally imposed by creditors {such as through-debt covenants),

~ grantors, contributors, or laws and regulations: of other governments, or |mposed by law

throughr constltutlonal prowsmns or enabl:ng Ieglslatlon

 The statement of. actlvmes demonstrates the degree. to whtch the direct: expenses of a

given function or segment are offset by program revenues. -Direct expenses are those

~ that- are clearly associated with a service, program, or. department, and are therefore _
clearly identifiable: to. a function. ‘Program revenues include charges’ paid by the - '
recipients of the  goods and services offered by the programs,. and grants and .
~ contributions that are restricted to meet;ng the operatlonai or capital requirements’ of a

program. . Revenues not classified as program -revenues are presented as general

“revenues. The companson of program revenues to direct expenses identifies the extent.
" to which each program or business segment |s self fmancmg or draws from the genera] -

revenues of the Village

‘Separate tsnanmat statements are prov;ded for governmental funds propnetary funds o
"~ -and fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide
~ “finahcial - statements. - Major. individual governmental funds and major - individual
: proprletary funds are reported in separate columns in the fund ﬂnanmat staterents.

'The Vrllage reports the followmg major governmental funds

General Fund — The General Fund is the general operatlng fund of the
' .Vlltage It is used to account for all financial resources except those requ;red-
to be accounted for in another fund : -

Pol:ce Protectlon and Flre Protectlon Specral Revenue Funds — Accounts ‘
' for finangial 'resources to be used for. expenditures in connection with public
. safety. as prowded by .the’ Village's pohce and fire departments. These .
' ftnanc:al resources mc[ude a spec;flc annual property tax ]evy ‘ -

Capltat Improvements Fund Acccunts for financial resources to be used.
for the improvement and deve[opment of the commun;ty These fmanmal

- resources include grants sales taxes, and proceeds from genera! obllgatlon
bonds. f i < : _

Debt Service Fund — Accounts for the accumulation 'of taxes for the pay'ment |

~of general Eong-term debt pnnmpal snterest and retated to the Vlllage s'-
borrowmgs ‘
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, Vlllage of Forest View, lllinois
Notes to the Fmanclal Statements (cont d)

Summary of Srgmfrcant Accountmg Pollcres (cont d)

e B. Government-W|de and Fund Fmancral Statements (cont d)

The major propnetary funds are

' -Water Fund - To accOunt for all - actlvmes necessary for the pr0w5|on of

o g-water to'the residents and businesses of the. Village, |nclud|ng admrmstratron N

operat|ons malntenance brll;ng, and collectlon

"Emergency Phone System Fund To account for all actlvrtles necessary

.- for.-the: administration of. Emergency 911 services. for the résidents’ and_

- busrnesses of the Village, mcludmg operatlons and mamtenance

- Addltlonally, the V|llage reports the foIlong fund types

, ,Internal Service Funds - Accounts for the Vlllages risk management
-,actlvmes : o .

7'~FIdUCIaI’y Funds — The Vrllages two. pensron trust funds account for o
 “activities . of ‘the, Pollce and Firefighters’ Pension’ Plans, which accumulate
‘ 'resources for pens;on beneflt payments to quallfled employees '

C. 'Nleasurement Focus Ba5|s of Accountlng and Ba3|s of Presentatlon

, 'The government W|de flnancla! statements are reported usmg the economlc Tesources

measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprretary fund and

fiduciary fund fihancial statements ‘Revenues and additions are- recorded when. earned,

' _and expenses are recorded when aliability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related

- cash flows.. Property taxes are. recognlzed as revenues in the year for which they are

levied. Grants andsimilar items are recogmzed as revenue as soon as aII eligibility
requrrements rmposed by the provrder have been met :

-Governmental fund flnanmal statements are reported usmg the current fmancral
o resources measturement focus and'the modified accrual bas'.ls of accountmg Revenues
. are ‘recognized -when susceptrble to ‘accrual (when they are' both "measurable ‘and

available"). "Measurable" means the amount of the transaotlon can be determined, and

- “available" means colléctible within.the current period or soon enough thereafter to‘pay
. liabilities ‘of the current period, The Village considers all revenues available if they are. .

- collected within 60 days after, year-end. Expendltures are recorded when the related‘ _

fund. Ilab|l|ty is incurred. | However, debt service -expenditures, and expendltures related

to compensated absences payable post—employment health benefits, and clalms and

Judgments are recorded onIy when payment is due
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~ Village of Forest Vrew, lllinois
Notes to the Financial Statemenits (cont'd)

Summary of Slgnrflcant Accountmg Poilc;es (cont d)
C Measurement Focus Basrs of Accountmg and Ba5|s of Presentatlon (cont d)
Govemmental fund property taxes, other taxes, grants and mterest are susceptlble to

“accrual. - All other revenue sources are considered to be measurable and available only
~ when cash is received. - Licenses and permits, charges for services, and mlscellaneous '

revenues (except investment earnings).are recorded as revénues when received in cash

" because they are generally not measurable until actually received. Investment earnings
o are recorded as earned since they are measurable and available. T o

'As a rule the effect of mterfund actn\nty has been elimlnated from the government-W|de

~ financial statements. Exceptions to this rule are payments-in-lieu of taxes ‘and other .

‘charges between the Village’s water function and various cther functions of the Vrl[age

..,.'Elrmrnatlon of these charges would distort the - -direct costs and program revenues
‘-reported for the varlous functlons concerned ‘ : o

: Amounts reported as program revenues lnclude [O5 charges to customers or appllcants‘
- for goods, services, or privileges prowded (2) operating grants and contributions, and
“(3) capltal grants and contnbuhons Intetnally dedicated resources are reported as. -

general revenues, rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include
all taxes. F’roprretary funds. d]StII‘IgUISh operating ‘revenues -and expenses from
nonoperating items. Operatmg revenues and expenses generally result from. prowdmg
services and producmg and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's
principal ongoing. operatlons The p!’inClp|e operating revenue of the Village’s proprietary

‘funds are charges to custorners for services. = Operating expenses for the proprietary. :

funds include the cost of services, admmlstratlve expenses, and depreciation on capital

' Aassets ~ All revenues and expenses not meetlng thrs clefmltlon are reported as
“nonoperating revenues and expenses - :

'. Accou‘ntmg Esttmates

‘The preparatlon of fmanmal statements in conformlty W|th accountlng prmcrples generaily‘
~"accepted in the United States of America requires management. to make estimates and

assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and disclosure of

~ contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements; and the reported
- amounts of revenues ‘and expenses/expendltures dunng the reportmg penod Actual
‘ _resutts coutd differ from those estimates. - '

) Cash and [nvestments '

: For the purposes of the: statement of cash flows the Vltiage s proprietary fund considers
+. all highly liquid mvestments with a matunty of three months or less when purchased to

be cash equivalents. -
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8 Vlllage of Forest Vlew Illmms ,
Notes to the Fmanma! Statements (cont d)

Summary of S:gnlflcant Accountmg Pollcles (cont d)

E Cash and Investments (cont d)

Cash depostts and money market accounts are recorded at cost Insurance 'cont’racts

| _are stated ‘at contract value. All other investments are reported at fair value except for
. _lnvestments in certam mvestment pools that quallfy to be recorded at amortlzed cost

- The Villages mvestment in the iihnms Funds meets the cntena contamed in GASB, _
Statemerit'No:. 79, Certain Investment Pools and Pool Participants. This allows the
llinois Funds -and those local governments investing in it to measure |ts investment at -
- . amortized cost; _The criteria contained in GASB Statemerit‘No. 79 address (1) how the - -
. pool - intéracts “with parttmpants (2) requirements . for "portfolio ‘maturity, quallty,'
. .dtvers1ficat|on and IIqUIdlty, and (3) calculatron and requlrements of a shadow pnCe

| ‘,For mvestments other than those recorded ‘at cost or amortlzed cost the Village and ‘

Pénsion Trust- Funds categorize their fair value measurements within the fair-value
hierarchy” established by generally accepted account;ng pnncrples The hlerarchy is ..

- based on the valuation inputs used to feasure the fair value of an asset. Level 1 inputs ..
~ -are quoted prices in active markets: for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are srgmf;cant_
~ other observable lnputs Level 3 mputs are sugmflcant unobservable mputs ‘ '

. _‘Foltowmg isa descnptlon of the valuatron methodologles used for mvestments measured :
1 lat fair value, as well as the general classification of such mvestments pursuant to the
o "valuatron hlerarchy T : : ‘ LT

'lVIoney market and mutuat fund valuatlons are based ‘on quoted prlces in actlve

" markets for’ identical assets, Accordmgly, these types of mvestments are categonzed
in Levet 1 of the falr value hlerarc’ny . S -

‘Brokered certlflcates of deposrt corporate debt, US government and agency
) secunttes and obligations of the state of lllinois are valued. using pricing models:
based on standard inputs.’ These standard inputs typically include benchmark. yields, -
'reported .trades, broker/dealer quotes issuer. spreads, two-sided markets, -
benchmark securities, bids, ‘offers' and reference ' data, including market research

S publlcatlons Accordmgly these types of: mvestments are categonzed in Level 2 of
- the falr value h:erarchy ‘ - : :
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Village of Forest View lII|n0|s -
Notes to the Financial Statements (cont d).

.Sumrnary of' S'igniflcant Accounting Policies (contd)

E Cash and Envestments (contd)

)

IIEmors Metropohtan Investment Fund (IIVlET) is a not-for-profit mvestment trust

- formed pursuant to the lllinois Municipal Code and managed by a Board of Trustees’

 elected from partrmpatlng members. . IMET is not: reglstered with:the SEC as .an

B investment company. ' Investments in- IMET are valued at IMET's share price, which .

~ is based on the fair value of the underlying investments. Accordingly, these types of
.mvestments are categonzed in Level 3 of the farr value hlerarchy :

F. Prepald ltems

, ‘ ‘Certam payments to vendors reflect costs apphcable to future accounting penods and
. are recorded as prepard |tems in both government-wide and fund ﬂnancual statements

3. Capltal Assets ‘

Capltal assets wh|ch mclude property, equrpment and mfrastructure assets (e g., roads

bridges, S|dewalks and related rtems) are reported in the applicable governmental or -
business-type actlvmes columns in the governmeént-wide financial statements. - Capital _
" assets are defined by the Village as assets' with an initial; individual cost of more than
~ $10;000 for land, buildings, water systems, and infrastructure; $5, 000 for all other assets’
‘,acqurred All purchased assets are recorded. at cost where historical records. are

available, or at an- estlmated historical cost :where no historical records: exust Donated :

- capital assets are valued at thelr acqu|5|t|on value on the date received

¥

" The costs of normal malntenance and repairs that do hot add to the value of the assét or

materially extend assets’ lives are not capitalized. . ‘Property and ‘equipment is.

_“depreciated: using ‘the straight- -line method.  The' followmg estrmated useful I|ves are
- used to compute depreclatlon ona stra|ght llne basns ‘

Infrastructure - : o Lo _20_5‘0 years T

- Buildings, |mprovements and waterworks S0 . 30years
Equzpment mcludmg vehicles i ‘ _ - 5-10years = -

. Compensated Absences o

‘Vacatlon Ieave and compensatory time beneflts accumulate and vest with” the -

employees, and. are accrued as earned in the government- -wide -and propriety fund _
financial statements. ‘A liability for vacation and compensatory time benefits is reported.

- in the governmental funds only if matured; for" example as a result of employee

reS|gnat|ons and retlrements
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Vlllage of Forest Vlew III1n0|s E
Notes to the Fmancral Statements (cont d)

Summary of Slgnlfrcant Accountlng Polrcres (cont d)

L I Long—term Obl:gatlons

In-the government—mde flnancral statements and proprletary fund fmanoa! statements a

o ‘Iong-term debt .and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable -

~ . goverhmental activities; . business-type activities, -or- proprietary fund statement of net.
- position. . Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortlzed over the life of the
- 'bonds usmg the effectwe interest method, ‘Bonds payable are reported -het of the
,_;apphcabte ‘bond - premium - or . “discount. - "Bond ;ssuance costs are reported as

- - expenses/expenditures at the trme of i |ssuance

i ";"Governmen’tat fund types recognlze bond premrums and dlscounts as weH as bond
- issuance costs, dunng the current period.: The face amount.of debt issued'is reported as
" other: flnancmg source. Premiums recelved on debt issuances are: reported as other.’

financing sources while dtscounts on debt issuances are: reported. as’ other financing :
uses. lssuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds recelved o

~are reported as debt service expendltures

* _Deferred Outflowsllnftows of Resources .

In addltlon to" assets the statement of fmanmal posmon will somehmes report a separate

 section for, deferred cutﬂows of resources, Deferred outflows of resources represents a -
. consumption - of  net- position that applies to a futlre period(s)” and -so will . not be
-recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expend|ture) until then In addition to

liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for.

deferred inflows of resources. Deférred inflows of resources represents an. acqwszt[on of
. = net position that applies to a future penod(s) and so wrll not be recogmzed as an mﬂow,
. oof resources (revenue) until that tlme ' S :

Net Posltlon and Fund Balance Classrflcatlons .

'Equrty in the govemment W|de and propnetary fund statements is ctassn‘led as. net :

positlon and dlsplayed in three components

a Net |nvestment in. capltal assets - consusts of capltal assets mcludmg restrlctedg
capital .assets, net of accumulated deprec:|at|on and. reduced by ‘the outstanding .
balances” (excludlng unspent bond. proceeds) of any bonds, mortgages notes, or

. “other. borrowmgs that are, attrlbutable to the acqursmon construction, or |mprcvement '
; of those, assets , i :

| b ‘ Restrlcted net posmon - con5|sts of net posmon wzth constramts placed on ats use .-

either by: (1) external groups such as ecreditors, grantors contributors, or laws or

S regu!atlons of other governments or, {2). Iaw through constitutlonal prowsmns or i

' enablmg Ieglslatlon
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. Village of Forest View; lllinois
Notes to the Financial Statements (cont'd)

'Summary of Significant Accounting' Policies (contd)
K Net Posrtlon and Fund Balance Clas51flcat|ons (cont d)

- Unrestncted net posmon —all other net posmon that does not meet the defmlt:ons of .

restrlcted" or net mvestment in capltal assets

When both restrlcted and unrestncted resources are avallable for use, |t is the Vlllage s'.

‘ policy to use restricted resources flrst then unrestricted resources as they are needed

In the governmental fund fmancnal statements governmental funds report fund balance

. as either. nonspendable or spendable. For the general fund, nonspendable fund-balance

is made up of $1,949,287 advances to other funds. Spendable fund balance is further

classified as restricted, .committed, assigned, or unaSS|gned based on the relat;ve-
_strength -of the constrarnts that control how specmc amounts can be spent

| !_Restrlctzons of. fund balance are reported for amounts constralned by legal restrlctrons :

from .outside parties for use for a specific purpose or externally. imposed by outside

"~ entities. The Police and Fire Protection Funds, Debt Servicé Fund, and Social Security -
- Fund's primary sources of revenue are taxes |evied for the. specuflc purpose of the fund.

The Motor Fuel Tax Fund’s primary revenue source is allotments from state tax and

‘restricted for the specific purpose of the fund. Consequently, the fund balances of these"_
_ funds are con3|dered restricted, or unasmgned if the fund balances are negatNe '

- Committed: fund balance is constralned by formal actlons of -the V|Elages Board of
- Trustees, which is considered the Village’s highest level of decision making: authority.
* Formal actions include resolutions and ordinances’ approved by- the Board. - The fund
. balance of the Village's capital projects fund is committed for caprtal prolects through :
S transfer ordinances approved by the Board of Trustees : : .

ASS|gned fund balance represents amounts constralned by the Vlllages |ntent to use

‘ ‘them for a specrflc purpose The Vlllage has no assrgned fund balances.

The \llllage assumes that funds with the hlghest level of constramt are expended first.’ 0

' restricted or untestricted funds are available for spending, the restricted funds are- spent .
~first. If unrestricted funds are available for spending, commltted funds are spent flrst'

followed by assrgned and then unassrgned funds

Stewardshlp, Comphance and Accountabllity

A Budget

Al funds have legally adopted annual budgets- except for the, Pollce Forfe|ture Specral

Revenue Fund. All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end. The Village follows =

these procedures in establlshlng the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements
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Vlllage of Forest Vlew, Illrn0|s T
Notes to the Financial Statements (cont d)

| 1} Stewardshlp, Comphance and Accountablilty (cont d)

A Budget (cont d) .

e

The' Vlilage Admlnlstrator submlts to the Presrdent and Board of. Trustees',"
a proposed appropriation for the fiscal year. commencing’ May .1. - The .

| } approprzatron mcludes proposed expenditures and the ‘means of frnancmg_ o

: AIE government fund type budgets are. prepared on a mochfred accrual basis.- PrOpnetary
~ . fund type budgets, whrch are prepared for management control purposes, are prepared .

) them

Publrc heanngs are conducted to obtain taxpayer comments on the proposed ‘

-*Annual Appropnahon Ordlnance

The Iegal Ievel of control (ievei at WhICh expendrtureslexpenses may not;- "

' exceed appropnatrons) is the fund

Prlor to August 1 appropnations are Iegally enacted through the passage of
“an Annual Appropnatlon Ordinance.. All actual expenditures contalned herein - . -

have been compared to the annual appropnatlon as amended

-'The Board of Trustees must authonze all appropnatron transfers

fThe orlgmal appropnat;on amounts were- amended dunng the year in-
.compliance with applicable state” statute, The amounts. reflected in"the

frrranual statements represent the ongina! and ﬂnal amended budget

on the accruaf basis. The f|ducrary fund types do not have a [egally adopted budget

B. 'Defrmt Fund Eqwty

o As oprnI 30 2019 the followmg fund of the VlIIage had deflclt fund equlty

' Thrs def|0|t is expected to be funded by future tax revenues and operatlng transfers from -

L Liability |thrah¢e-FUnd B o $'f-'1;7lé3',353 B

' ‘the General Fund

Ca2-




 Village of Forest View, lllinois
“Notes to the Financial Statements (cont'd)

At Det'ailed 'Notes For-All Activities_and Fund Types
A Dep051ts and Investments

‘The Vlltage mamtalns a ‘cash pool that is avallable for use. by all funds except the
Pension . Trust Funds. Each fund type’s port[on of this poo! is displayed on. the
governmental funds balance sheet as “cash and cash equivalents.” . The deposits and
- lnvestments of the Pensron Trust Funds are held separately from those of otherfunds.

o fPermltted Depos:ts and lnvestments ‘Statutes authorize the Vrllage to make deposrts

.. or invest in commercial banks, savings .and loan Inst[tutrons obligations ‘of the U.S.

; =Treasury ‘and' U.S. -agencies, obligations. of states' ‘and. their. political subdivisions,

- Insured -credit ‘union shares, . money market mutual. funds with portfolios of securities

lissued or guaranteed by the United. States,. repurchase agreements, commercial paper

rated within the three highest classifications by at least two standard rating services and

.. the lllinois Funds Investment Pool.. Pension Trust Funds may also invest in certain non-
- US, obllgatlons mortgages veterans loans, and life i insurance company contracts

- |t||n0|s Funds is an mvestment pool managed by the State of lllinois, Offlce of ‘the

“Treasurer, which allows governments within the state to pool their fuhds for mvestment '
purposes. lllmors Funds is not registered with the SEC as an investment company but
does operate in a manner consistent with Rule 2a7 of the Investment Company Act of
1940 Investments in Illrnors Funds are valued at $1 per share : . '

Deposrts At year—end the carrylng amount. of the Vrllage S deposrts totaled $457, 312

- and the bank balances totaled $470, 268. Cash on hand was $800 The entire balance

_ was covered by federal deposrtory insurance. or collateralized ‘with. secuntles held ‘by'a
' frnanc;al mstrtutron pledged in the name of the Vrllage :

- For pens:on trust funds the carrymg amount of the police and flreflghters pensron funds

. deposits totaled $622,375 ‘and. $251,527, respectlvely The .bank balances totaled

-$622,375 and $251,527, respectively. Cash on hand totaled $405 for the police pension

- fund. The bank balances are insured up to $250, 000 for each fund, wrth the remalnrng o
- amounts bemg unlnsured ($372 375 for the pollce pensmn fund) ‘

Investments - It is the V|Ilages pollcy to lnvest publlc funds in‘a manner. Wh|ch will

provide the highest investment return with the maximum security, while meeting the daily
~cash flow demands and conformzng to all state and local statutes governing the

investment of public funds A reconcmataon of cash and. mvestments as of Apnl 30,
- 2019, foIIOWS Co : : ‘




Vlllage of Forest View, lllmms
Notes to the Flnanclal Statements (contd)

“ II| Detalled Notes For AH Act:v:ttes and Fund Types cont d)

A Deposﬁs and Envestments (cont d) .

S 4,331,214

,'Carrying amount of deposnts o
- Carrying amount of money market funds 445816
'_Carrymg amount of mutual funds o 957,098 - -

. Carrying amount of certificates of deposd ‘315,489
'Carrylng amount ofUS government and S
agency securities - 695,189
_' Carrylng amount of corporate bonds . 659,258

- Carrying amount of municipal bonds ¢ 194594
' Carrying amount of illinois Funds investment pool ‘ 1, 562 B56.
- Carrying amount of lllinois Metro Investment Fund - 172,048
-« Carrying amount of insurance company contracts o - 1,023,768 -
Cash on hand ‘ o 1205
7,358,335
o 48tatement of net posmon cash and ‘;nvestments I . 2,192,817
-Statement of fiduciary net position: . IR N

Cash and cash equlvalents ST T 1,320,122

Investments . ! o LT R
‘Long-term certificates of deposn - g -+ .315,489 ¢

- U.S. governiment securities and agency obhgatfons S 695189 .

* 'Annuity contracts . Lo S0 1,028,768
Mutual funds . . oo . 957,098
Corporatebonds - Coee e e 60268 - L
~Mumcspal bonds [ e S S -194'594 ]

Comblned ba!ance sheet— cash and mvestments ERTIERT $ 7 358 335 o

-Interest Rate Rtsk - Thls is the I’ISk that changes in the market mterest rates will
. "adversely affect the fair value of an investment. Generally, the Ionger the. maturity of an
" investment, the greater the sensntuvrty of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. -

Sl accordance with its: investment’ policy, .the Village manages its interest rate risk by - o

) ‘structurmg its investment’ portfollo so that securities mature to meet cash reqwrements '
for ongoing operatlons thereby av0|d1ng the heed to sell securities on the open-market
“prior to ‘maturity, and by investing ‘operating funds primarily in shorter term securities, -

money market mutual funds,.or similar investment pools. - For the Pension Trust Funds;

the funds’ investment, policies Ilm;t ‘exposure .to interest rate risk by structurmg the- -

. investment portfolios to provide Ilqu1d|ty for operating funds’ and maXimfzmg y|elds for_ o
) funds not needed for expected current cash flows : :

: The V|I1ages mvestment in the Itilnors lVIetropohtan Investment Fund prowdes a flve day
I|qu1d|ty The Vlllage s 1nvestment in Ilinois Funds is a llqwd mvestment ‘
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R . Village of-F'orestViéw,’ IIIilnois'
‘Notes to the Financial Statements (cont'd)

I, Detalled Notes For AII Actlwtles and Fund Types (cont d)
A Dep05|ts and Envestrnents (Cont d)

The followmg table presents the mvestments and matuntles of the Pensron Trust Funds ‘
securlties as of April 30, 2019 ' '

'

Investment Maturities (in Years) '

'f.lTypeof. ’ " Fair — " .. Less Than . . . 1=5 0 o 6~10 - Over

Investment S Value 7 1Year Years' . . Yedrs - 10 Years
Money marketfunds -~ § 445816 ."$ . 445816 . $ -8 - 5 -

. Mutualfunds . " 957,098 C957,008° . L - | s -
. Certificates of deposit . .. . 315489 - = -~ . - . 315489 R R -
U.S.govemmentand . - S ' : RN _

. agency, securities o 695,189 . . 197,862 | Co388,640 0 1,726 95962 -
. Corporate bends. - - . .~ = 659,258 ~ /566,123 _ - . 43543 - 49,592
- ‘Municipal bonds - . 194,594 -~ . 194,594 . : - - -
. Insurance cohtra‘cts 1 .1,023.768 - 1,023,768 0 - L ) Co-

Total investments” _§ 4‘,2_91,212 , és '3,385,261 ‘ 5 ‘7-1'5,129 s 45,268 $ 145,554

The sole Vlllage mvestment measured at- farr value |s |ts mvestment in IMET which is
classified as a Level 3 investment in the fair value hlerarchy The only change in: value,
of the IMET investment during the year ended April. 30 2019 was unrealized galns from =
" the change i in falr value of $3,520. o ‘ o

The Vrllage S Pensron Trust Funds mvestments measured at fair value had the follow;ng
recumng falr value measurements as of Apnl 30 201 9 ‘

- Investment Type ' . FairValue - ",Level,'l . level2  Level 3 5

"Money market funds ‘ L s ‘_:_4'45,8_16 $-. 445818 - $- B 7
Mutual funds - L 957,007 - - - 957,097 e -
“Certificates of dep03|t o . 315,489 . C- 315,489 o -

. us. government and agency securltles 695,189 : - ., -68189 . . - -
Corporate bonds . o - 659,258 - - - 669,258 -
Municipal bohds PR ST 194,594 S - 194,594 R

Total investments S $ 3267443 $ 1402, 919 " § 1804530 3 -

Custodlal Credit Rlsk For deposrts this is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure,

" a government will-not be able to recover iis deposits. The Village' and Pension Trust
Funds require deposits with financial institutions to be fully insured or coilaterahzed in
accordance with their investment-policies. For investments, this is the risk that in the
event of the failure of the counterparty, a government will not be-able to recover the
value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of another party. -
Money market and mutual funds are not subject to-custodial credit risk: 1t is the Village’s -
policy that all investments shall be c!early held and eccounted for to mdlcate ownership
by the Vlilage S : -
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_ Vltlage of Forest Vzew lllmms o
Notes to the Financial Statements (cont’ d)

| EII Detalled Notes For All Actlv:tles and Fund Types cont d)
A Deposds and Investments (cont d)
o Reglstratlon of secufities shall: be |n the Vrllages name or in rts nomlnees hame for the T
. expressed purpose of reglstratlon of securities by a natlonal or state bank -and- trust :

: -_company authonZed to conduct a trust busrness in the state of lIIm0|s

' U‘For the ‘pension trust funds a. broker/dealer may not malntarn possessmn of or control

s _secuntles of a pension fund subject to the provisions of ILCS unless it is a reglstered. _5 |

, broken’dealer with.the U.S. Securities’ and Exchange Commlssmn and is'a member |n‘ ‘
N ‘good standrng of the Natronal Assoc;atlon of Securltles Dealers. -

S Credtt Risk — Generally, credlt rrsk is the risk that an issuer of a debt—type mstrument '
KR will riot fulfill its obligation to the holder of the-investment.  This is measured by
- assignment. of a rating by a nationally recognlzed rating organlzatlon U.s. government

securities or obllgatrons exphcrtly guaranteed by the U.S. government are not considered -

- to.have credit risk: exposure. As of April 30, 2019, -the Village’s investment in Hlinois . -
. Funds investment pool and lllinois Metropolitan Investment Fund were rated AAAm and.

" Aaalbf, respectlvely, by Standard & Poor's and Moody’s. ' For Pension Trust Funds,
investments: in' U.S. Government and Agency securities’ are rated AAA by IVloodys_ ,

investments in- corporate debt are rated Aaa to Baal by IVIoodys and investments in - -

'l!||n0|s state bonds are rated Baa3 by lVIoody s. ;
B. ‘-Recelvables

The Vlllages property tax is levred each calendar year on’ alI taxable real property - '

located in the Village. . Property taxes are levied by the Jast Tuesday in December.
. Property taxes become a.lien on the taxable property as of January 1. Tax bills are -
- prepared by, the County and- are due in two installments on or. about March 1. and
September 1. Property taxes for debt servrce are Iewed when the related general,
. obligation bonds are authonzed . : ,

Property taxes recelvable (net of allowance for uncollectlble amounts based on pnor .
: )‘hIStOI’y) and deferred inflows of resources are recorded at the time of the enforceable
- lien. Property fax revenues are recognlzed in the government-wide financial statements -
ih the year for which the taxes were levied,. and |n the fund financial statements |f
collected wrthln 60 days of flscal year end -
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~ Village of Forest View, Hinois
Notes to the Financial Statements (cont'd)

S Detailed-Notes‘For All A_(':tivifies' and -Fund fypes (cont’d) -
C Cap:tal Assets,

Capltal asset actlwty for the year ended Apnl 30 2019 |s as follows:

Ba1ance o . ' L Balance

May-1, 2018 Additions_* . - 'Reti’reme‘nts ' April 30, 2019
' _ Gp'vé'rnm‘ental Activities . .
" -Capital assets not being _
depreciated: R - . _ o : o L :
Land -~ . g . 605000 . - S % . . % 0 805,000
Construction in progress ‘ - - .. 28,000 L e 26,000
_ Total capitai assets _ : S o
‘not being depreciated 605,000 . - 26,000 RS - 631,000 -
“ Gapital assets being
depreciated: - ‘ ) : ) _— L ) ol :
Building and |mprovements . 5813173 e - - . . BB13,173 -
EqUIpment ; . . 1,788,014 - . 263,063 ) P 2,021,077 -
: Infrastrycture . 1,962,183 - _ 30880 . : - 1,993,163
Totat capital'ésSets Co I N N ; C . o e
_ being depreciated’ 9,333,870 . . - 204,043 . - 9,627,413
: Accum!jlated‘deprecuatlon : ‘ S L S L
Buildirig and |mpr0\rements‘ . 2,387,063 ' 150,664 - - : I - 2,548,707
Equipment- - ' 1,508,995 . 95,784 L 1,604,779
Infrastructure -~ .. _ 1149723 38,419 ST 1,188,142
5045771 . 20387 - - . 5339628
" Total capitai assets : .
being deprec:ated R . ' : , ‘ ,
! ) net - o 4,287,598 . . 1886 \ Lt 4,287,785
Govqrnrﬁental éclivities,' L o : S ) . . o s !
capital assets; het IR 4,892,599 - $ 26186 - & - $ 4,918,785

Depreciation was charged to go\fer.hment'al activities as follows:

‘General government R ) $ 14518

Public safety =~ o S I 71,032

- Sireets ‘ . ' : . . - 48,653
: Bwldlngs and grounds S L o 159,654 . -

TotaE depreclatlon governmentai actwmes i : $ 293,857
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Notes to the’ Fmam:lal Statements (cont d)

1

i

'III Detalled Notes For A!I Actw:tles and Fund Types (Cont d)

C Cap:tal Assets (cont d)

‘Balance . . ‘ R .. Balance

_ May1,2018 - . ' Additions . " Refirerents .~ April 30, 2019
B Bustneés-type Activities 7 - ' 4 o
Capital assets not belng

depremated . : - co - oo e ‘
Landand:mprovements : § . 110,000 $ -8 s - s " 110,000 -

e-Cap|tal assets bemg deprecsated - IR o o L S
Waterand sewerage system S, . 2,576,436 o e A e s - 2,576,436

Equlpment : S 299731 s . 299,73

Capltalassetsbemg S . o R ‘ L

dopreciated . 28TedeT i o e 287667

Accumulateddepremat[onEor L e S o - o
- Water and sewerage system . 1,342,916 . ©B0392 - S -0 1,383,308

Equipment. o 224,898 . 149686 . . - e 239,864

. Total accumulated

. dopreciation - - 4567814 653658 - .. - - . - 1633472 |

‘Ca_pltalassetsbeing o e T o - R
depreciated, net - "~ i 1,308,363, - (65,388) .. .. - 1,242,995 -

. Capitalasseté, net . _$ 1418353 ' (65388) % ot s 1am2095 -
.+~ . Depréciation expense was charged to business-type activities as follows:

Water Fund - o U s 50394
Emergency Phone System Fund . L _1’4},964_ ‘_
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Village of Forest View, lllinois. -
- Notes to the Financial Statements (cont'd)

M. Detalled Notes For AII Actlv:ties and Fund Types (cont d)
I lnterfund Actlwty '

Interfund advances at Apnl 30, 201 9 for each fund of the Vlllage were:

Receivable:Fund. R Payable Fund' ' Amount

General Fund =~ -~ o  Liability Insurance Fund. . " $ 1,917,900
General Fund . . Street and Bridge S 6,466
General Fund - MotorFuel Tax Fund =~ -~ . - 8022 -
Debt Service Fund . . .General Fund SRR - o 127,650,
‘General Fund.” -~ - . -Social Security Fund - - © 1,983
~ Capital Improvement - ' General Fund Lo 904,231
WaterFund -~ - . ..~ GeneralFund . - ..~ 370,679
Fire Protection -~ 'GeneralFund 0 23,087

General Fund =~ - Emergency Phone System S 14916

" $ 3374914

) The abcye 'rnterfund balances ‘represent temporary Icans'to ccver Acash deficits that
-existed at year end. None of these balances are scheduled to be collected in the
_ subsequent year : S :

| j.InterEund transfers for the year ended Apnl 30 2019 were:

,LTransfe'rs In _' Transfers OQut”

‘General - .. o T S 1,994,700 .
Police Protection =~ = AR 778,959 - . -

- Fire Protection - S . 761,623 o -
Debt Service. © T 248375 -
Street and Bridge B . S 123,028 -
'Scmal Secursty C T 84715 L.

$. 1994700 - _$ 1,994,700

Interfund transfers were made to fund polrce and frre protechon serwces “the Vlllage s
street department, and to fund the Vallages payroll tax - obllgatlons fcr mdnnduals
employed by the Vlllage _

o .49___“




" Village of Forest View, lllinois
‘Notes to the Financial Statements (cont'd) -

III Detalled Notes For AII Act|V|t|es and Fund Types (cont d)

E Long-term Debt

; The Vlilage ISSUGS general obl;gatlon bonds to prowde funds for the acqu:smon and”
.- construction of major capital facilities. ‘General obligation bonds- are direct-obligations.
.- and: pledge the full faith and credit of the’ government At April 30, 201 9, the Village's

- general obllgatlon bonds were all recorded within the V|Ilages governmental activifies, -

and consnsted of the fo[lowmg

. Fund

- Debt - ‘ _ _ . L
Retired - - Balance © lIssuances/ _ . Balange = - -
By - May1,2018 . Increases Reductions, -~ April 30, 2019

‘ .$1 195, 000 Serles 2016
General Obligation

. Refunding Bonds,
issued on July 7, 2018,

I advance refund the .
Village's General .

) _Obllgaﬁon Bonds; Serles ) v
2008, due in annual
. installments through -

. December.1,2021, with ~,

interest rates rangmg

. fom 2.00% 6 300% . .

. paid semi-annuslly on

June 1 and December 1. - DebtSevice . _§ 970000 $ - _§. 235000

Annﬁal re‘quireme’nts io._amorfizé the outstar'iding.lo_hg?ter'm debt are:

_ Years Ending: . - General Obligation Bonds

_April30, . . Principal .- Interest _
2020 . $ 240000  $ 22,050
72021 . 245000 - 14850
02022 250,000 . 7,500

$- - 735000 = . -

$ 735000 § - 44400 -
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Village of Forest View, lllinois-

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont'd)

o -III Detalled Notes For AII Actlwtles and Fund Types (cont d)

.E. Long-term Debt (cont d)

The Vlllage s. Iong term debt actlwty for the year ended Apnl 30, 2019 is summanzed as

foliows
: _ . . Amounts
Balance : . E Co Balance. “ Due Within
_ May 1,2018 . Additions . '.. "Reductions April 30, 2019 One Year .
"kGQ\_.re_i'nmenta'i aefivifies: . o o S ST SR TR
- Compensated absences: 5. 61,779 $ 8,616 $ 8,616 $ . 81,779 ' § . 88616
Public saféty employee . © - D RS o oo : : ERRETE
- benefits - : 249,804 . 23573 . - 7525 265,852 . . . 8415
General obligation bonds . 970,000 - - © 235,000 735,000 - ¢ 240,000 .
Unamortized bond ’ ' . v N L ST g
premium e 26,314 P 27T 15,037 5,639
Net pension lrabl!lty : ‘ 9932141 . 3166622 . @ 1,053,831 - 12,044,932 -
' _ $ 11,240.0_38 % 3,198,814 -3 - 1,316,249 $ 13,122,600 $ - 262670
Busmess type acthltles : . o . : : L o
Compensated absences $ - - 2,548 $ - 2,548 $§ . 2548 $ | 2,548 5 2,548
Net pension liability i 3,252 ‘ 19,418 . 2,560 _ - 20,410 -
' § . 5800 § 21966 . _§ - 5108  $ ~ 22658 .5 2548

IV 'Other Informafion

A Commltments and Cont:ngenmes

)

‘ Amounts Recelved from State Agenmes Amounts recelved or receivable from grant
‘agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by.grantor agencies, including the lllinois
Motor Fuel Tax' Program., Any disallowed elaims, including -amounts already collected,
may constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures -
which may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determmed at thls time, although the.

Vlllage expects such amounts if any, to be |mmater|a|
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~Village of Forest View, lliinois
. Notes to the Financial Statements (cont'd) |

” '.,“lV‘.,Oth_eiftnformation (contd)
' B Risk llltanage'ment

SR The Vlllage is exposed to various l‘iSkS related to torts theft: of damage to and"‘
o destructron of assets errors and omlsszons lnjurres to employees and natural dlsasters o

_"The Vrllage partrcrpates in the Illmors Countles Rlsk Management Trust (Trust) The
. Trust was orgamzed as. a -group workers’:- compensation -self-insurer . pursuant to'the

‘terms’ of the State of lllinois. Workers’, Compensation Law under illinois Complledr‘

L Statutes (ILCS) to admlnlster a program of self insurance for selected countres in the a
_State oflllln0|s . , _ _

.The Trust Iater expanded the servrces that at prowdes to |ts membershlp by oﬁenng a
risk poollng program for the purposes of ‘covering: property and casualty losses for its

©_ members. . In addition, the Trust approved allowing non-county Units of local government ..

" in the state- of lllinois to participate in-either the workers compensatlon program andl’or -
o the property and casualty program .

o The Trust is governed by a board of trustees with each member apporntlng one trustee
- Annually, the board of trustees elects an executive board from'its members. to oversee
- the day to day operatrons of the Trust. The Trust is a jointly governed publlo entity risk_
: management pool since no smgle member can collectrvely control the Trust. '

‘-'The V|llage partlcrpates in both the Trusts Workers compensatlon and property and
- casualty programs, maintaining its coverage types as follows: property, inland ‘marine, .
equipment. breakdown, general_liability, law enforcement liability, . auto- fiability, publlc

- officials’ liability, workérs' compensation, crime, and excess liability. The amount, if any, - T :

. of‘an_additional -contribution due from the Vlllage cannot be determined at this time.’
: Lrabrlity msurance premlums expensed durlng fiscal year 2019 totaled $225 028

C Retlrement Plans
1._"Illmors Mumczpat ﬁetirement Fund :
4Generat lnformatron About the Pensmn Plan

P[an Descrtpt:on - The V|Ilage $ deflned beneflt pensron plan for-non- pubhc safety

employees, the lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund (“EMRF”)‘ provrdes pensions for. ... .

-certain full-time employees of the Village. IMRF is an agent multlple employer publrc
. employee retirement system that acts’as a common investment and administrative
- agent -for local governments and school districts -in " lllinois. The benefits, benefit -
- levels, employee contributions, and employer contributions are governed. by -lllinois
Complled Statutes and -can only -be -amended -by the  lllinois General Assembly.
. IMRF issues a publicly available financial: report that includes financial statements
~and: required supplementary mformatlon (RSI) That report may be obtalned on- I1ne :
atwww |mrf org ' . . _
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Village of Forest View; lllinois |
Notes to the Financial Statements (cont'd).

--IV .Other Information (c‘ont’d) ‘

C Retlrement Plans (cont d) -

S

IIlmors Mummpal Retirement Fund (cont d)

g -General Informatmn About the Pensmn Plan (cont d)

At December 31 2018 the IIVIRF Plan membershlp consrsted of: -~

P

o Retlrees and beneficiaries

8
Inactive, non- retlred members ' 1
‘ Actlve members .10
. ‘Total - 19
" Benefits Provided — IMRF provides retirement and disability *benefits, post- .

o retirement increases, and death benefits to plan members ‘and ‘beneficiaries. ' All

employees hired in. posmons that méet or exceed the prescnbed annual hourly.'\

~ standard must be enrolled in IMRF as participating members. Participating members - :

hired. before January 1, 2011, who retire at or after age 60 with 8. years of service,

are entitled to. an annual retlrement benefit, payable monthly for life, in an-amount .

equal to ’E -2/3 percent of their final rate (average of the highest 48 consecutive

- months’ earnrngs during the last: 10 years) of earnings, for each year of credited
- service up to 15 years, and 2 percent of each year thereafter. Employees with at. |
_Ieast 8 years of ser\nce may retire-at or after age 55 and recelve a reduced beneflt

For partlcrpatrng members hlred on or after January 1, 2011 who retlre at or attea‘_' ‘
age 67 with*10 years of service, are entitled to an annual ret[rement benefit, payable

" monthly for life, in an amount equal to 1-2/3-pércent of their final rate (avérage of the

highest 96 consecutlve months' earnings during the last 10 years) of earnings, for'
each year of credited service, with'a maximum salary cap of $114,952 at January 1,

_2019 "The maximum salary cap. increases each year thereafter The monthly,

pension of -a member hired on or after January 1, 2011, shall be increased annually,

following the later of the first anniversary date of retlrement or the month following - "

the attamment of age 62, by the lesser of 3% or % of the consumer price: index.

2 Employees with at least 10 years of credited service may retire at or after age 62 and

' .recelve a reduced beneﬂt IIVIRF also prcvrdes death and dlsabmty benefrts

Contrlbutlons - Employees partiCIpatlng in the plan are requrred to contribute 4 50

- percent of their annual covered salary to. M RF:- The employees' contribution rate is

-estabhshed by State statute.. The. Village is. “required. to' contribute the remaining -
amount necessary to fund the IMRF plan as specified by. statute. The employer

- contribution and annual required contribution rate for'calendar years 2019 and 2018

~ was 9. 10 and 11.43 percent, respectively. The Village’s contribution to the Plan

totaled $71,193 in fiscal year 2019 Wthh was equal to |ts annual required =
_contrlbutlon ‘
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V|llage of Forest Vlew l[I|n0|s
Notes to the Fmancral Statements (cont d)

IV Otherlnformatlon (contd)

C Retlrement Plans (cont d

L

III|n0|s Munlmpal Rettrement Fund (cont d)

- '7 Net Pensmn Llablllty

':_"fThe Village’ s net pensmn llab|l|ty was measured as of. December 3'l 2018 and the
~ total pension liability used to calculate the net pensron habllrty was determmed by an

actuanal valuatlon as of that date.:

. Actuanai Valuatton and Assumptmns - The actuanal assumptlons used in the‘

".December 31, 2018, valuatioh were based.on an actuarial experience study for the °
period January 1, 2014 December 31, 2016 .using the entry age. norrhal actuarlal'
“cost method. The total pension liability in the December 31 2018, actuanal valuation

- was, determined- using the. followmg actuanal assumptlons applled ‘to’ all peﬂods-:

_-lncluded in the measurement

’ --',Inflatlonf,;'-. R s 7-250% e

_ “Salaryincreases \ . 3.39%to 14, 250% - -
- Investment rate of return 7. 25% (prevrously 7 50%) .
p Post-ret:rement beneflt mcrease ; 4 T
“Tier1- , - N 0% S|mple Lo - U
T|er2 e lesser, of 3.0%- srmple or%mcrease in CPI B

The actuarta! value of IMRF assets was determmed usmg techmques that spread the' .

effects of short-term volatility in- the market value ‘of investments over a five-year .
+ period with a 20% corridor between the actudrial and market value of assets. IMRF's
"y unfunded. actuarial accrued liability-is belng amortized as a level percentage of .

projected payroll on a closed basis. - The remalnlng amorttzatron penod at"- -

UDecember 31 2018 Was 25 years L

. Nlortallty Rates - For non- dlsab!ed retlrees an - IMRF specmc mortallty table was o
" used with fully generational prolectlon scale - IVIP 2017 (base year 2015). The IMRF ..

specific rates - were developed from~ the  RP-2014 Biue Collar Health Annuitant

.Mortallty Table with adjustments to match current IMRF. expefience. For disabled
" retirees, an:IMRF SpeCIfIC mortality table was used with fully generatlonal scale, MP-
2017 (base’ year 2015). The IMRF specific rates were developed from-the RP-2014 .
- Disabled Retirees Mortailty Table applying. the same adjustment that was applied for
non-disabled lives: ‘For active members, an' IMRF specific mortality. table was used "

 with fully generatlonal pl’OjeCt[O]‘l scale MP-2017 (base:year 2015).- The IMRF

specmc rates were  déeveloped from the 'RP- 2014 Employee Mortaltty Table with

s adjustments to match current IMRF expenence
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Vlllage of Forest Vlew lilinois B
Notes to the Flnanclal Statements (cont d)

IV, Othér In'f'or'rnation‘ (cont’d)

C Retlrement Plans (cont d)

llt|n0|s llllumcrpal Retlrement Fund (cont d)

.- Net PenS|0n Llablllty (cont d)

Long term Expected Rate of Return The Iong term expected rate of return is the

:"expected return to be earned over the entire trust portfolic based on the asset
- allocation of the portfolro using best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates. of

- return: (expected returns net of pensron plan investment expense and mflataon)

o developed for each major asset class. The target allocation and best estimates of
arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class are summarrzed in-the -~

followmg table: -

Target . Long-term Expéded' |

__ Asset Class . Allocation - - Real Rate.of Return
| Equnties : e 3T% L 7.15%
Intematronal equites . 18% . < 7.25%
-, Fixedincome -~ . - - 28% . . . .375%

. Realestate. -~ - 9% . 626%-
“Alternatives: o T% PP
~Private equity . L - 8.50% .
“Hedge funds - - o 580%
Commodities. . . . o 320%

C'ash equivalents o % 2 50% R

. Smgle Drscount Rate Prolected ‘benefit payments are reqmred to’ be drscounted to

their actuarial"present values .using a single discount rate that reflects: (1)-a long- -

~+ term expected rate .of refurn’ on pension- plan investments (to.the extent that the .
~plan’s fiduciary net posrtron is projected to be sufficient to pay benefits) and (2) tax--

exempt munrmpal bond rate based on an index of 20-year general obligation . bonds
‘with an average AA credit rating as of the, measurement date (to the extent that.the
plan s prOJected fldUCIary net posrt;on is not suffrcrent to pay benefrts) '

' For the purpose of thls valuatlon the expected rate of return on pensmn plan
. investments is 7.25%; the municipal bond rate is 3.71% (based on the weekly rate

- closest to but not later than the measurement date of the "state & local bonds” rate

from Federal Reserve statistical release (H.15)); and the resultrng single discount- = -
rate is 7.25%. Based on those assumptrons the pension plan’s fiduciary net position

was projected to be available to make projected tuture beneﬂts of current actrve and g
mactrve employees for the next 100 years - '

- Allocatlon - The IIVlRF net penS|on i;ablhty has been allocated proportlonately o
' between governmental: actrvrt;es $450 859, and busrness type activities, $20 110.
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Vlllage of Forest V|ew lllmons
Notes to the Fmanmal Statements (cont d)

IV Other lnformaﬂon (contd o S
C Retlrement Plans (cont d)
1. Wiinois Municipal Ret:rement Fund (contd)

' Changes in Net Pension Liability -

Total- - . . . Plan . . . NetPension
Pension. . - | Fiduciary - . - (Assef) -
Ltablllty 7 _.NetPosition - ' Liability .~
. Balances at 123117 . R 8 2 856 410 S5 27802600 ¢ $ - 76,150
Changes forthe'year: o N _ S - .
Servlcecost' S 5 g70,016 PP Lo 70,0160
Interest - N I ¢ S e T 211,024
leferences between - L e - R -
expected and actual L o : _ R S R
' experience . /. . PR _ 94704 - 0 - 94704
~ Changes ofassumptmns R 79004 e T 79,004
" -Gontributions - employer ' S e, ... 76886 . (76,886)
. Contributions - employee o _ - 30,389 ©. 7 (30,389)
Net! |nvestment ingtome . - S - ~. {153,237) . . 153,237:
Benefit payments, o o L '
including refunds of ‘ N AR S o ‘
* employee contributions . * T (155618) (155,618) R o
. Otherchanges. . REEE o - .. -105,888 . {(105,888) . .-
‘Netchanges - . 299127 - (956892) . - 394,819
‘Balances at 12/31/118 . _' N $. 3,155,537 '$ 2684588 % 470,969

- -_'Dlscount Rate Sensmwty The followmg presents the net pension Ilab|llty of the
‘ -thlage calculated using the discount rate.of 7.25%, as well as what the Vll!age s net

. percentage point h|gher orlower: than the current rate:

chm‘

1% Dec_rease .Dlscount,R'ate, 1% Increase
(625%) . . . (7.25%) . (8.25%)
"'_"Nétpenslon S R ‘. A
iabity - -$ . 825199 $ 470969 . § . 174,854

Pension Plan Flduclary Net. Posmon - Detalled mformat;on about the pension |

plans fldumary net posnion is ava[lable in the - separately |ssued IMRF fmancial
report : : : , L

- 56 -
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' Village of Forest View, lilinois-
Notes to the.Financial Statements (cont'd)

tV Other lnformatlon (cont d)
C. Retlrement Plans (cont d)
: Illmous Mumczpal Retlrement Fund (contd

. Pension: Expense and Deferred Outﬂows of Resources and Deferred lnf[ows of
: Resources ReEated to Pensmns - S :
"For the year ended Apnl 30 2019 the Village recognlzed pen3|on expense of

- $69,947. At April 30, 2019, the Village reported deferred outflows . and deferred

‘ '-‘mﬂows of resources to IIVlRF pensuens from the fo!iowmg sources: ' :

" Deferred " Deferred - Net Deferred’

Qutflows of Inflowsof © Outflows of -
_Resources ' ' Resources " Resources
Dif_ferences' petWeen expected S S B L e
-and actual experience . % 95695 . |§ M9 5 94776
Changes in assumptions - - S B9525. 51,817 - . 7,908
Net difference between : . R PR
prOJected and actual earnlngs o e ‘ ;
in pensjon plan rnvestments _ o 184,191 e e 184,1_91'
Subtotal . 339411 . 62536 . 286,875
" Contributions made subsequent | o s o
" to'the measurement date . _ 28670 . - 20,870
CTotal’ .- o $ 360081 $ 52536 § . 307,545

. V}IIage contrlbutuons subsequent ‘to the measurement date ($20 670) will be ,
- recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the: year ended April 30,
" 2019. Amounts: reported as net deferred outflows. of resoUrces related to IMRF WIH‘
be recognlzed in pension expense as foilows L : '

Year Endlnq December 31

o019 . % 100,010

2020 - 0 48,916

2021 - .- 85187

2022 . 72,782
S 286,875 -
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V|Ilage of Forest Vlew, Illmo:s
Notes to the Fmanmal Statements (cont dy

IV Other lnformaﬂon (cont’d)
) . C Retlrement Plans (cont d)
| - 2 Pollce Pensmh Fund
: 'General lnformatlon -About: the Pensnon‘P[aln

Plan Descriptron — Pollce sworn personnel are covered by the Pollce Pensmn Plan e
‘which is a defined benefit single-employer pension plan, administered by the Village:

- Although this is a single-employer pension plan,.the.defined benefits-and employeey:' |

and employer contribution levels aré governed by Illinois Compiled Statutes and may -
-‘be amended only by the lliinois tegaslature ‘The Village accounts for the’ Plan as a
_pension trust fund. Al administrative costs are paid by the Pension Plan financed

o pnmarlty through mvestment earnlngs No stand alone flnanmal report is |ssued '

’At Apl’l| 30, 2019 the Pollce F’enslon Plan membershlp consusted of the foIIowmg

Retlreee and beneficiaries receiving benefits -~ ' '1.‘1
Termlnated plan members entitled to S

* but not yet receiving benefits: oo 0
__Active planmembers . - - R SR

S Benefrts PrOVIded 'The F"olace Pension Plan'r)rovld'es ret[rement as well ae death .

“and dlsabllrty benefits. Employees attamzng the age of 50 or more with 20 or more S
'years of creditable service are entitled to receive an. annual retirement benefit of =

2.5% of final salary for.each year of service up to 30 years, to-a maximum of 75% of
such” salary. Employees with at léast eight years, but: less than 20 years,  of-
~creditable service may retire at or after age 80 and receive a reduced benefit of 2. 5%

of final salary for each year of serv;ce Survnnng spouses: receive 100% of the’ flnal o

o 'salary for fatalities resulting’ from :an act of duty, or othenmse the greater of 50% of
. final salary or'the employees retirement: benefit Employees dlsabled in the line of_r
duty receive 65% of final salary : . - -

The monthly pen5|on of a pollce oft" icer who retlred with 20_or more years of service -
_after January 1, 1977, shall be ircreaséd .annually, following the first anniversary.
" date of retirement, and be paid. upon reachlng the age of at Ieast 55 years, by 3% of'.

: ,‘the orlglnally granted pens.lon : _ '

Begtnmng with mcreases granted on or after July 1 1993 the second andx
subsequent automatic increase shall be calculated as 3% of the amount of ‘the
.pensmn payable at the time of the mcrease :

)
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. Village of Forest View, lllinois
" Notes to the Financ_ial Statements (cont'd) - -

W, -.Ot'her‘l:rrformation (:cont’d)i .
C.‘ '-'Reti'rement'.blans '(clont’.d) :
2. Pol:ce Pensmn Fund (contd
General lnformatlon About the Pension Plan (cont d)
Benef:ts Prov:ded (cont d) .

‘_-For employees hlred after January 1 2011, the normal retlrement age is attamment .
of ‘age 55:and completion:of 10. years of service. Early retirement age is “attainment
~ of age 50, completion of 10 years of service, -and the early retirement factor is 6%
_per year.- The employee’s accrued benefit is based on the employees final - eight—' '
 year average salary not to exceed $106,800 (as indeéxed); cost—of living adjustments
" are simple increases (not.compounded) of the lesser of 3% or 50% of CPI begmmng' :
the later of the anniversary date and age 60; surwvmg spouse 53 beneflts are 66 2/3%
of the employee S benefrt at the time of death - -

RN Contnbuﬂons Covered employees are reqwred to contrlbute 9 91% of their base

salary to the. Police Pension Plan. If an employee leaves covered. employment with .

' less than .20 years of service, accumulated employee contributions may be refunded -

- . without accumulated interest. The Village is required to contribute the remaining

~amounts necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned’ by Plan members as

‘actuarial determined by an enrolled actuary By 2041, the Village's contributions

~ must accumulate to the point- where the past service cost for the Police Pension Plan

is fully funded. Actuarial valuations are performed annually. For the year ended
~April 30; 2019, the Vlllage s contrlbutlorl was 56.43% of covered payroll

,'lnvestment Pol:cy - The pensaon plans mvestment pollcy was established in
~ ‘accordance with provisions of the llinois Complled Statutes’ (ILCS) for pensmn plans
.. and may be amended by the Pension Board of Trustees. It is the policy of the

Pension Board to pursue an mvestment strategy that reduces risk though the prudent .

' .dlversrflcatlon ‘of the portfollo across a broad selection of dlstlnct asset classes _

The fund has adopted the followmg formal asset allocatlon strategy which state funds
" .should be mvested in. accordance with the followmg asset allocation gurdellnes

_ Asset Class _Minimum B Maxrmum ; .'
.Eqult[es o | o O%- , 45%
 Fixed !ncom‘e‘ T S 25% T 98%

-~ Cash and equiyalents\ 2% o 35% -
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Village of Forest View, lllinois
‘Notes to the Financial Statements (contd) = -

r\/ Other I'n‘format.io.r.t (cl'on't'd) |
C Retlrement Plans (cont d)
2. Pollce Pensmn Fund (cont d)
' General Informatzon About the Penslon lPIan (cont d)
‘ ‘-"_'Investment Pollcy (cont d) -
"The ILCS Irmrt the Pollce Penszon Fund s, 1nvestments in equmes mutual funds and

" variable, annuities to 65%. . Securstres in any one company should not exceed 5% of -
- the total fund S : _ _ . ‘

. Investment Concentrat;ons - There are no assets Iegally reserved for purposes_ E

“other than the payment, of pian member beneflts There are: no Iong—term contracts
: for contributrons ' U : ‘ : '

lnvestment Rate of Return = For the year ended Aprli 30 2019 the annuai money—' -
: welghted rate of return on pension plan investments, net of pension plan investment

" expense, was 6.85%. ‘The money- weighted - rate of return. expresses investment

f.performance net. of mvestment expense adjusted for - the changmg amounts
--rnvested 4 : _ . ‘ ‘

‘ .Net Pens:on Llablhty -
The Police Penszon Plan’s net, pensmn Irabrlrty was measured as of Aprrl 30 2019, -

ut|lizrng data .as of Aprll 30,2018, and the tota} pension lrabillty used o calculate the
" net penS|on I|ab1I1ty was determmed by an actuarral valuatron as of May 1, 2018

‘Actuarlal Valuatlon and Assumptlons - The actuarlal assumptlons used in the: . .
April ‘30, 2019, valuation are based on the results of the actual experience study

oonducted by the lllinois Department of Insurance in 2017. The valuation was done -

K usmg the éntry age normal actuarial cost' method and the market value asset. . - "

T - valuation method. The total pension liability in the Apr|I 30, 2019, actuarial valuation’
. . was determined usmg the following aotuarral assumpt[ons, applled to all perlods
" included in the measurement : r :

Price inflation T 250%

Salary increases © . 4.00% -9.30%

:lnvestment rate of return oo - B00% ¢

‘Retirementage © .. - 50-70.- ‘ o
o "Mortality S RP 2014 PrOjected to 2019

b
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Vlllage of Forest Vlew, inois
Notes to the Fmancaal Statements (cont d)

_' I\}: Other Infe_rmat.ion‘.(contf'd) i

- ‘c" " Retirernent Pla‘ns (cent'\d)r =
2 Police Pensron Fund (cont d) .
| -'JVNet Pensron Liabl|lty (cont d)

~ There was a change with respect to the actuarlal assumptmns from. the prior year to
reflect revised expectatlons with respect to- mortality rates and the new Department
~ of Insurance assumptions reported in the GRS Experience Study released in 2017.
. "'The mortality ‘ratés have been changed to the RP 2014. Mortailty Table (BCHA) o
pro;ected to 2018 usrng lmprovement scale MP- 2017 I '

" The unfunded actuarlal accrued llaballty is being amortlzed as a level percentage of.
. projected payrolls on.a closed ba3|s The remarnlng amortlzat[on perlod at April 30 g
2019 s 23 years ‘ ‘ ‘ . _ .

" Discount Rate — The dlscount rate used to measure the total pensron I|abt1|ty was .

" B.00%: - The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed’
. that plan member contrlbutrons will be made at the, current contribution rate and the"'
Village contributions will be made at rates equal to the difference between actuarially
-determined contnbutron rates and the member rate. ‘Based on those assumptions,
~the ‘pension plan’s fiduciary net position was projected’ to be available to make all -
prOJected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the ]ongrterm‘

expected rate of return on pensmn plan investments was applled tc all penods of -

“ prOJected benefzt payments to determlne the total pens:on Ilabllzty

‘_ ﬁD!scount Rate- Sensmv:ty The followrng presents the net pensron IIabt]Ity of the -

. Village, calculated using the discount rate of 6.00%, as well as what the Village’ snet |

E pension liability would be if it were calcu]ated using a dlscount rate that is ‘one
"percentage pornt hrgher or Iower than the current rate

& | Current_, o S
1% Decrease = DiscountRate =~ -~ 1% Increase -
| _(500%) . (600%) . (T.00%)
' NetPension Liability -~ $ : 979330 © § 7,561,625 ‘s“- " 6,262,785
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Vlllage of Forest Vlew !IImms |
. Notes to the Fmanc:la! Statements (cont’d) '

_‘lV Other Informatlon (cont d) .

C Retlrement Plans (cont d)

2. Pollce Pensmn Fund (contd)

._Net Pensn;_m Llablflty (contd) - ‘

- Changes in Net Pension Liability’ ..

- Balances.at 4/30/18 -
“Changes for the year;
" Service cost '
Interest
: leferences between
: expected and actual
« experience -

Changes in assumpt|ons- N

_ Contributions = employer
) Contributions - employee
" Net investment income

- Benefit payments,

including refunds of

. employee. contnbuhons o ‘
' Admmistratwe expenses ‘

I\Eet changes |

Balances at 4/3019

Pens:on Expense and Deferred 0utﬂoWs of Resources and Deferred Inﬂows of" o

Total Plan

J‘ ~ NetPension:

Pension -~ - ' Fiduciary - Y (Assef)
Liability . Net Posntlon . Liability -

9751071, _§ 2981020.

8 6770051

Cqgrers o

187673

571,520 - S e ETs20
65340 0 - o 65340
423855 . - 423,856
s - 330,738 (330,738) -
SR 56,563 . (56,563)
e TTte T (77,919)
@s1472) 0 (451472) R
oL (8408) 8,406
798916 - 5342 . 791,574

10,547,987 $ . 2,986362

.Resources Related to Pens:ons

$ 7,561,625

"~ For. the year ended Apn! 30 2019 the Village recognlzed pensu)n expense to the'
. Police Pension Plan of $1, 010 557. Af April 30, 2019, ‘the Village reported deferred
- outflows and inflows of resources related to the Pollce Pensmn Plan from the

o foEIowmg sources:
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Vlllage of Forest Vlew illmms
Notes to the Financial Statements (cont d)

IV. Other Information (contd)
C. ,Retirement P'Ians (cont’d) . S L . '1-_
| 2 Pollce Pension Fund (cont'd) -

Pension Expense and Deferred Outﬂows of Resources and Deferred Infiows of
Resources Related to Pensmns (cont d) : e

Deferred SR Deferred - -  Net Deferred

- Outflows of: " Inflows of Outflows of -
Resources _ Resources - Resources

Differen'ces:bet\ween expe_cted : oo . _ ‘ e e e

- and actual experience . -~ . '$ 181095 - % R $ L181,005 -
- Changes’in assumptions -~ . 497,592~ 103,819 R 393,773 :

. Netdifference between projected ' o . \ o '
" and actual earnings in pensnon o - S -
plan mvestments g o S 147,753 = L 147 753 )
© Subtotal | R .826,4210 $ 103819 % 7226217'_

Amounts reported as net deferred outflows of resources related to pensmns wi !I be

' recogmzed in pensmn expense as follows

. Year Endinq Aprn“so,

20200 . $ 269853 .

C 2021 “ 191,695
2022 14841
2023 0 114432

$. 722621
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Vlllage of Forest Vlew Illmms
Notes to the Fmanmal Statements (cont d)-

-7 lV Other Informati.o n‘. (cghfd)
k ‘C'.".'_Retirenie_nt Plans (cont’dl o |
.3 Firefighters’glPenSEon Fund - Lo
‘ ‘General lnformatlon About the Pensron Plan '_

e Plan Descrlptlon - F|re sworn personnel are covered by the Flreflghters Pensmn :

Plan, which is a. defined. benefit' single- employer pension plan, .administered by the. "

- Vlllage Although this is. a single-employer pen3|on plan, the defined benefits and
- employee and. employer contribution levels are governed. by llinois Complledy ‘
 Statutes and may be amended only by the Illinois legislature. The Village accounts
for:the plan as a pension trust fund. All administrative costs are paid. by the Pension” °
"_.Plan flnanced pnmarlly through anvestment earnmgs No stand alone. f[nanmal report
L ES tssued : :

‘,‘At AprlE 30 2019 the Flreflghters Pensmn Plan membershlp cons;sted of the .

followmg
 Refirees and beneficiaries receiving benefits . 11
Terminated plan'members entitled to- o
" but not yet receiving benefits - . . .. 3
Actlve nonvested plan members o o0

Total, B Cral

' Beneﬂts Provrded The Flref;ghters Pens;on Plan prowdes retlrement beneﬂts as. o

. well as death and: dlsabllity benefits.. Employees attaining: the age of 50 or more with. -

20 or more years of creditable service are entitled to receive an annual retirement
" benefit of one- -half of the salary attached to the rank held in the fire: service at the
~ date of retirement.. The pension is increased. by one-twelfth of 2. 5% of stch monthly’
salary for each: additlonal month over 20 years of serwce lp to 30" years of service to

a maximum of 75% of such monthly salary : :

' -Employees w1th at least. 10 years but less. than 20 years of credlted service: may .

retire at or after age 60 and receive a reduced retirement benefit ranging from 15% .

- of flnal salary for 10 years of service to 45.6% for 19 years of service.

Survwlng spouees receive- 100% of flnal salary for fatalities resultlng from an act of o
duty, or otherwise the greatest of 54% of final salary or the monthly. retirement

pension. the deceased firefighter was:receiving - -at ‘the time of death.  Surviving .
- children receive 12%: of final salary.. The maximum faniily survivor benefit is 75% of

', final salary. Employees disabled in the line of duty‘.recelve 65% of flnal salary

e



Village of Forest View, lllinois
Notes to the Financial Statements (cont'd)

| ‘iv K other l.nforma'tiori' (cont’d)
C Retlrement Plans (cont’ dy
| 3 Flref:ghters Pensmn Fund (cont d)
" General lnformatlon About the Pension .Pla.n (cont"d)."
.Beneftts Provrded (contd) | o

! The monthly pension of a frreflghter who retired with 20 or more years of ser\nce after
~ - January 1, 1977, is increased annually, followrng the first ‘anniversary. date of |

- retirement and paid upon reaching at least the. age of 55, by 3% of the amount of the
pensron payable at the tlme of the i lncrease S e -

‘.For employees hired after January ‘l 2011, the annual retlrement benefrt is 2 5% of
~final average salary for each year:of service up to 30 years, to a maximum of 75%-of .
" “such salary The normal retirement age is attainment of age 55 and completion of 10
. years of service; early retirement age is. attainment of age 50 completion of 10 years
- of service and the early retirement factor is 6% per year. The employee’s, accrued
“benefit is based on their final 8-year average salary not o exceed $106, 800 (as

~ the lesser of 3% or 50% of CPI begannrng the later of the anniversary date or age 60.
-Survlvmg spouses receive 66.67% of the employee s benefrt at the tlme of death

R Contrlbutlons ~ Covered employees are reqmred to contnbute 9455% of their
o ,salary to the Frreﬂghters Pension Plan. . If an employee leaves covered employment

indexed).  Cost of living adjustments are simplé increéases, not compounded andare . -

. with ‘less than 20 years of setvice, accumulated employee contributions may be -

, _refunded without accumulated anterest The Village is reqwred to contribute the
remaining. amounts necessary to finance the plan as actuarially detérmined by an
- enrolied actuary. By the year 2041 the Village’s contributions must.accumulate to
“the point where the past service cost for-the Flreflghters Pensron Plan is fully '
'funded Actuarlal valuatrons are. performed annually

lnvestment Pollcy - The pensron plans mvestment polrcy was establlshed ih
accordance with provisions, of the llinois Compiled Statutes (ILCS) for pension plans
and may be amended by the Pension Board of Trustess. It is the policy of the
Pension Board to pursue an- mvestment strategy that reduces risk though the prudent
.drversrﬂcatlon of the portfollo across a broad selectron of drstlnct asset classes o

.-The fund has adopted the follow;ng formal asset allocatron strategy whrch states'

5 _‘funds should be mvested in accordance ‘with the . followrng asset” allocataon :
'gwdelmes : . S
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Vlllage of Forest View, l!lmms
Notes to the Fmancna! Statements (cont d)

C.. Retlrement Plans (cont’ d)
3 F:refrghters Pensmn Fund (cont d)
e General Informatlon About the Pensmn Plan (cont d)

o Investment Pol:cy (cont’d)

o ,"'for contrlbutlons

. May1,2018.

IV, Other Inforrnation (cont'd) -

1

Asset C'ass' "”'.Ef'_Mini'mumi'-‘ o Maximé‘lrh
Eqwtleslmutual funds o ‘-"-O%_" S 10% - -
leed mcome | l_ o 5% R | 100% ‘-
Cash and equlvalents = ' 2%‘ o | 15%

The lLCS limit- the Flreflghters Pens;on Fund 'S lnvestments in equmes mutual funds‘ ‘
-and variable annuities to 65% Secuntles m any ohe company should net exceed

- 5% of the total fund.”

.‘Investment Concentrat;ons - There aré no assets |egally reserved fcr purposes
other than the payment of ptan member beneflts There are no !ong-term contracts

Investment Rate of Return For the year ended Apnl 30, 2019, the annuat money- r

‘weighted rate of return onh pen3|on plan investments, net of pensmn plan investment

expense, was 3. 13% The ‘money-wéighted rate of return expresses investment. -
performance net - of mvestment expense adjusted for the changmg arnounts_-

x mvested
©Net Pens:on Llablhty

‘ ‘The Flrefighters Pensron P[an S net pensron tlablllty was measured as of Apn[ 30,

L2019, utilizing data as- of Aprit 30, 2018, and the total pension: |!abI|Ity used to_"

| ':calculate the. net pensmn hablllty was determmed by an actuanal valuatlon as. of

o '*'Actuar:al Valuatlon and Assumptlons ~ The actuarial assumptlons used in the
~ April 30, 2019 valuatlon aré based on the results of the ‘actual experience study .
- conducted by the: |I|ln0[S Department of Insurance in 2017. The valuation was done .

using the- entry age normal actuarial cost method ‘and’ the: market value asset
valuation methiod. The total pension liability in the April 30, 2019, .actuarial vaiuation

" was determined using the fol!owmg actuarlal assumptlons apphed to all penods.-

o mcluded in, the measurement
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_ Vlllage of Forest Vlew IIImors -
.Notes to the Fmanclai Statements (cont d)

~ V. Other Information '(cont’d).
C Retlrement Plans (cont d)
3 Flreflghters Pension Fund (cont d)
'N_e_t'Pensmn'Lrablltty'(cont d)_ o
.Actuar.ia! Va!luation.and As's'u_rn'p‘tion_s (cent:dl) o

Priceinflation 2.50% - -

© Salary increases - - . 3.50% —12.50%
Investment rate of return . - . 5.00% (prevrously 6%)
Retirementage. =~~~ 5070 . :
- Mottality =~ ... . RP 2014 PrOJected to 2018 RS

_ There was a change with. respect to the actuarlal assumptlons from the ¢ prior year to -
reflect revised expectations with respect to mortality rates and the new Department.
“of Insurance assUmptions reported in the GRS Expenence Study released in 2017.
. 'The mortalify rates have been changed to the RP 2014 Mortallty Table (BCHA)
prOjected to 2018 using lmprovement scale’ IVIP—2017 B

“The unfunded actuarlal accrued !;ablllty is being amortlzed as a level percentage of
- pl"OjeCted payrolls on a closed. basrs The remaining amortlzatlon penod at Aprrl 30‘
' 2019 |s 23 years : ‘

Dlscount Rate - The discount rate used to measure the total pensron Irablllty was,
" 5.00%. The. pro;ectlon of cash flows used.to determine the discount rate assumed
that plan member contributions will be made at the current contribution rate and the
; Vlllage contributions will- be ' made at rates equal to the difference between actuarially
* determined contribution rates and. the member rate. Based on those assumptions,
. the pension plans fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all
- projected future benefit payments ‘of current p]an members. Therefore, the Iong-term _
expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applred to aII periods of_
‘ prOJected beneflt payments to determme the total pensnon hablhty :

, Dlscount Rate SenSItlwty The followmg presents the net pensmn I|ab|IJty of the
" Village, calculated using the discount rate of 5.00%, as well as what the Village's net -
pension Ilablilty would be if it were calculated using a dlscount rate that is one

. percentage point hlgher or lower than; the current rate: - :

e Current

1% Decrease : - DiscountRate:: - 1% Increase . ¢

(400%) " (500%) " (6.00%).

NetPension Liahiliy ~ $ 4870509 $ 4032448  § 3,352,609
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" Village of Forest View, lllinois
‘Notes to the Financial Statements-(cont'd) -

v Other Informat|on (cont d)’
C RetlrementPians (contd) : _' ' . . {' :
' 3 F:ref:ghters Pensmn Fund (cont d)
Changes m Net Pensmn Llab;hty
“ ot Plan: - . NetPension

Pension. . . Fiduciary -~ = . (Asset) . .
Liability . _NetPosition . = Liability -

Balances at 4/30118 .. - - $° 5232411 . $ 2143219 $ 3,089,192
Changesfortheyear T O o oo T : :
Service cost - R o+ .. .3B48 o - 36,485
‘Interest -~ 302,112 R T ¢~ & P
. Differences between - P AT
- expected and actual o R
..~ expefience. . ' [ 07 ) T S R 422 )]
_Changes in assumptlons S .oA148961 . 0 T U - 1,148,961
. Contributions - employer. ~  * . .- T 4B4GETY . (484,657)
_Contributions - employee .. . e o B84 - (BAB4) .
Net investment income = - R - 64,430 . (64,430) -
Benefit payments, . S S e T

including refunds of = " S e P ,
er_npl_oy_ee contributions - . (394,414} (394 414) e R
Administrative eéxpenses - . - - RS (17 590) - 17, 5—90 :

Netchanges . - 10858508 142247 . 943256

‘Balancesat4i30M9 .. "$ 6317914 $ 2285466 ' § 4032448

E Pensmn Expense and Deferred Outﬂows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of -
B Resources Related to Pens;ons : ~ -

. For the year ended Aprli 30 2049 the Vlllage recogmzed penswn expense to the
- Firefighters’ Pension Plan"of $2,084,502. At April.30, 2019, the Village reported

- deferred outfiows of resources and deferred inflows of resources. related to the ;
. Flreﬂghters Pensmn Plan from the follownng sources ' o : ‘
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_ Vlllage of Forest View, Illln0|s ,
Notes to the Fmancaal Statements (contd)

V. Other lnformatlon (cont d)
C. Retlrement Plans (cont’ d)
3. Frrefrghters Pensron Fund (cont d)
‘ Pensron Expense and Deferred Outflows of‘Resources and Deferred lanows of

Resources Related to Pensmns (cont d)

Deferred- .~ Deferred Net Deferred

Outflows of - inflows of ©  -Outflows of -

~_Resources - Resources ~.__Resources

leferences between expected L . A PR !
. and actual experience - % - 7% 331657 % (33,165)
Changes in assumptions R - 156,903 - 156,903

- Net difference between prolected ' oo T B B

. and actual earnlngs in pension S s o
: plan mvestments B .- 145695 . AT 145,.695“
| Subtotal 8 302598 § "33,‘1'65 $ 260433

Amcunts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred |nflows of N
resources related to pensrons will be recogmzed in pen5|on expense as follows

: _Year.Endin‘q Aprl 30,

2020 - . b 144,787

2021 - . 82728
2022 28620
2023 - 13,208 _
“$ . 269433




Vlllage of Forest Vlew Illmors ,
Notes to the Fmancral Statements (cont’d)

IV Other Informatlon (cont d)
C Retwement P[ans (cont d)
4, Summary of S|gnrflcant Accountlng Pollc:es and Plan Asset Matters

. 'Basrs of Accountmg - The fmanmal statements are prepared usmg the acerual -

basis of -accounting.  Plan member contributions are recogn:zed in-the. period in- "~

N Wthh the contributions are- ‘due., Employer contrlbutions are recognlzed when due _
. and the employer. has. made ‘a formal commitment to provide the contributions.

' 'Beneﬂts and refunds are recognlzed when due and payable in- accordance WIth the,
E ,ﬂterms ofthe plan : : o o

=Envestments are reported at fair value Short term lnvestments are reported at oost -
-‘.WhICh apprommates falr value . ‘

. Admm:stratlve costs for both the Pohce and Flrefnghters Penslon Plans are flnanced o
_pnmarlly through |nvestment earnlngs ‘ : _

'\Pensron Plan Statements - The individual penS|on fund statements for the year
o ended April 30, 2019 are as follows :

Police. - "Firefighter_s’.

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position - © . . Pension’ .. Pension
Assets R e R K o S B
- Cash'and cash equwalents o T J % 747,316 . % . 572,746
- fnvestments:: ; Co R T o
Certificates of deposut . oo oo - 188,724 -0 0 148,765
U.S..government and agency secunhes o LT 293,379 . 801,810
-Annutty contracts - _ . E S 379,886 .- 643,882
Mutual funds "~ -~ . oo : . 839,892 317,206:
Corporatebonds ST SRR Co .. .BB92S8 s
Municipal bonds o Sl T 194504 S =
Recetvables ' L S oo e
- Amounts:due on annurty contract sa!e o . 98489 - B
Accruedmterest receivable - . .. o SO L8184 1876
Prepald expenses o U e . S - L 1,561
_ Total assets e T , . 2087782 - . 2287846
Llabllltles C S o n ' e
Accounts payable L o : ‘ o 1 420 - - 2380
Net posnron resfricted for pensron beneflts ‘ L $ 2 986 362 - . $ . 2,285,466

i
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'Villag:e of Foresf_Viéw, Illinois
‘Notes to the Financial Statements (cont'd)

- IV: Other Information (contd)
C: Retirement Plans (édni’d)

4 Summary of Slgmflcant Accountmg Pollmes and Plan Asset Matters (cont d)

Pens:on Plan Statements (cont d) . o '. L o
B . R 3 . 'P_olice" , ‘Firefighters’
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position o Pension . ___.Pension -
Additions:

Contrsbutmns ' o . o L L L . : ‘
‘Employer . - - o SR - % 330,738 - $. 484,657 - -
"Members - - o T R 56,563 5,_164'
["Total contributions . R S 387,30t 489,821

Investment mcome net: S o . U . :

- Net apprecla’slon in fair value ofmvestments 13,684 - - © 43,745
“Interest and dividends : _ . 75,446 T 26,221
Less investment expenses . o : - (@1,111) L (5536)
Net |nvestment |ncome - ‘ ' D 7‘?.,919 . - 64430 -
Total addiions  © -+ o . 485220 554251
Deductions: . o ' R . .
Benefits o o _ . oo 4514720 _ 394,414 ..
* Administrative expenses . - S oo 8406 . 17,690
Total deductions Co 450878 . 412004 .
Ne.t'incréaé'e-in net posiﬁon ' o ‘ ‘. . o 5342 . " 142,247
Net posmon restricted for pension benefts - SO RN R _.
Beglnnmg of fhe year _ _ _ : 2,981,020 _' _ 2143219 .
" End of the year o $ 2986362 . § 2285466

71




Village of Forest View, lllinois =~
Notes to the Financial Statements (cont'd) |

v Other Information (contd)
C Retlrement Plans (cont d)
4 Summary of Slgnlﬂcant Accountmg Pollcles and Plan Asset Matters (cont d)

Pens:on Plan Statements (cont d) o

.- The- aggregate amount of net pension. I|ab|l|ty, deferred outflows of resources,

" deferred inflows of resources, ‘and pension expense recorded-in the government-
W|de financial statements for each pensmn plan for the year ended Aprll 30 2019, 1s

. as foEIows ‘ o oo , _ _

. : . Police Flrefighters'f J L
IMRF o Pensmn . _Pengion .-~ - Total' -

"_'«'Net pensron E|ab1I|ty L '$ 470,969 - . § 7,561, 625”‘ $.4032448. '$ 12065042

L Deferred outfiows

of resources. 360081 - ' 826440 . 302598 . 1,489,119 -
DeferredlnfEOWS ‘ - EUEEC A AR Cn
ofresources .. 52536 - 103819 . . 7..33165 - 189,520

e F’ehsio.neXpen_s'e" T 69947 1010857, 2084502 - 3,165006

D Publlc Safety Empioyee Beneflts

, The IIIEn0|s Publlc Safety Employee Beneflts Act (the Act) effectlve November 14 1997
S prowdes for certain post-employment - benefits for public safety employees who. suffer a
- - disability injury -or. are, killed in the performance of their duties. ‘Thé Village has accrued

. $265,852, representmg the estlmated cost of provrdmg certam health benefits . under the
'.“Act : R L ,

- This estimate was calculated by applylng a 7% annual |nflat|on adjustment to the
L present-day costs applicable to the health benefits. entltled under the act for the term of
‘ the benefrts subject toa 5% present value adjustment

' E Subsequent Events

. Management has evaluated subsequent events through December 30, 2019 the date
these financial statements were available to be issued. Management has determined

" that no events or transactions have occurred subsequent to the balance sheet date that .

requrres dlsclosure in. the financial statements
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. Village of Forest View, llinois ,
Notes to the Financial Statements (cont'd)

!V Other Informatlon (c:ont d)
_ F New Governmental Accountmg Standards '

. The Governmental Acoountlng Standards Board (GASI) recently issued the foIIowmg
statements _ o _

-‘.GASB Statement No. 83, Certain Asset Retrrement Obligatrons, addresses the
accounting and - ﬂnanmal reporting requirements for legally ‘enforceable. liabilities

.. associated with the retirement of a tangzble capltal asset, and is effectlve for the‘
~ flscal year endlng April 30, 2020 : ‘

= GASB Statement No 84, Fiducran/ Actrwtres addresses the accountlng and ﬂnanorai ‘
reporting requrrements for- actlvrtles meetlng the criteria of fiduciary activities as
detzned in the Statement and is ettectrve for the fiscal year endlng Apnl 30 2020. '

GASB Statement No 87, Leases addresses the accountmg and fmanmal reportlng‘
requnrements for leases by requiring recognltion of certain lease assets and liabilities -~
for leases that previously were classified as operating leases and recognized as :
inflows and outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the contracts,
and is effectrve for the fiscal year endang Apﬂt 30, 2021. ' . :

‘GASB Statement No 88 Certam Disclosures Related to Debt mc/udmg Direct
~ Borrowings and Direct Placements, requires additional essential information related = -
~ to debt be disclosed in the notes to the financial statements Statement No. 88 is -
etfectlve for the fiscal year endlng April 30, 2020 ' '

' GASB Statement No. 89 Accountmg for Interest Cost Incurred before the End of a
. Construction Period; requires interest cost incurred before the end of a construction N
. period be recognized 'as an expense ‘in business-type activity or enterprise fund -
ﬂnancral statements Statement No. 89 is eﬁectrve forthe f:scat year ending April 30; .
2021 : '

: 'GASB Statement No. 90, Majonty Equrty fnterest - An Amendment of. GASB
Statements No. 14 and No. 61, defings a majority eqwty interest and specifies that a-
. "majority equity interest in’ a Iegaity separate organization should be reported as an
' lnvestment Statement No. 90 is effective for the fiscal- year ending April 30 2020

GASB Statement No. 91 Condurt ‘Debt Obhgatrons provrdes a smg!e method of
reporting conduit debt obllgatlons by issuers and eliminates the dlversny in practice.
, Statement No. 91 |s effectrve for the fiscal year ending Aprll 30 2022

Management has not yet completed lts ‘assessment of these statements and a

* determination as to thelr [mpact on the overa[l frnancra! statement presentatlon has not
been made . : : a

73




" This page has intentionally been left blank. -

N )
e T




'REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION




Village of Forest View, lllinois
Illlnors Nlumclpal Retirement Fund
Reqmred Supplementary Informatlon -
l\.'lultryear Schedule of Employer Contrlbutlons
For the F|scal Year Ended Apnl 30

2018 2018 .

' fActu,ari'ally"deterrnined',cbntribution. T % 7,193 $ 77,624
:-‘_Contrlbu’uons in relatlon to actuanally - e T e
determlned contnbutlon . ; S o719 . 77,624
‘Gont'rrbution deftci_enoy (e’xoes‘s) - ST % - o - $ SR

cove;ed;emplayee‘pay'rbu‘ s esa232 . $ 608,027
Contrrbutrons as a percentage of covered o L T
' employee payroll ' IR PR R © 0 10.88%. . 7 11.62% . .-

| Notes to the Requrred Supplementary Informatron

' ;'The mformatron presented was determmed as part of the actuarial yaluatrons of a January 1 of
each year Addrtronal mformatron as of the latest. actuarral valuatron presented is as follows

ACtuarial cost rnethod S : _ - o Aggregate Entry Age Normal '
o Amortization method - PO Level Percentage of Payroll Closéd |
""'Remalnlng amortization period -+ S S ‘25 years
Asset valuatron method T 5 Year Smoothed Market 20% Corridor
nflation - . e . 2.75%.
- Salaryincreases. . - 3 75% to 14. 50% including inflation -~
Investment rate of return o = S 750% -

l\/lortahtytable used_ o o K' RP2014(baseyear2012)

ThlS schedule is mtended to present the above: mformatron for ten calendar years Addrtlonal
years mformation will be drsplayed when itis avarlable - : :

See independent auditor's report.

: “_7.747__




2017

2016

$ 65400

65400

$ 85111

55805

$ -

s (e94) f

$ ' 569,851

. $ 627726

. 10.42%

L 9.79%
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Vlllage of Forest Vlew Illlnms

Pollce Pensron Fund .

) Reqmred Supplementary Informatton -
. Multlyear Schedule of Emplo_yer Contrtbutlons

. April 30,
2019 . 2018 . . 2017 o oo0is
'-Aotuariatly d.etermined. oo'ntrilddti.on o '_':'$ " 495,2'69 P 459,553 8- ‘477,251 % 4‘01';_8)73"
Contnbutlons in relat|on to actuarlally : - T -: | . o
determmed contrtbutlon L .3_30;738 467 579 625,?14 . 464,07,7
"‘ Contrtbutlon deflolency (excess) $ -..16f,531 $. : (8,056) "$( (147863) $ \(.62,;264)
‘4 Covered employee payroEI N $ - j' 586',098‘_. $ | .5‘.‘1‘0’,607‘:‘ $ tt 496602 $
Contrlbuttonsasapercentageof i 3 _ o -. S S R
56.43% 91.57% . - 12588% ' . 81.99%

covered empEoyee payroEE

. The mformauon presented was determlned as part of the actuarial Values as of Apnl 30, 2019 _

_Addtt[onal information as of the latest’ aotuarlal Valuatlon date presented s as follows

' Actuanal cost method
~ Amortization method <
. Remaining amortization period
" Asset Valuatlon method .
Inflation - :
. Salary mcreases _
.= Investment Tate of return
" ‘Mortality table used
‘Retirement rates

" nfa- data not available

‘ -Se_e,independent_ auditor's report,

Entry Age Normal'

Level Percentage of Pay.

S - . 23 vyears
B Year Smoothed Market Value

2.50%

.+ 3.50% - 11.00%

6.00% -

. RP 2014 PrOJected to 2018,
Illinois Department of Insurance” Actuarial

- Experience Study dated October 5, 2017 B

.

566,025 -




2015

2014 -

2010

$ ' 477731

587971

‘nfa .

-

. 2013

“nfa’

2012

"Vm'a"

na. -

2011

n/a -

‘n/a”' -

<

218,024

88782

$ (1‘1'0,"240) C

- nfa

nla

©.nfa

r-nfa

.'n.la'

s 129242

C$ 553445

106.24%

“'nfa

nfa

nfa

nfa ‘_

‘na

‘nia -

77

nfa

n/a

1§ 497,736

o 1784%




 Village of Forest View, lllinois
_ Firefighters' Pension Fund
Requ:red Supplementary Information -
IVIuIt|year Schedule of Employer Contrlbutlons
Aprll 30 :

‘,.2019 : _' . 2018 2017 | 2016

Actuarialwdéte'r‘minédco‘ntrib'ution- ¢ 200858 - $. 167,282 $° 188,382 $ ° 168,597 .

Contnbutlons in relatlon fo actuarlally

o determmed contribut:on T 48:4;657 166712 \:5_770,56'8 L 081,211
f'Contrlbutlon defzczency(excess) © .3 (283799) § U570 § (382,186) '§ (112614)
. Covered- employee payroll S Lo RN 84,680 L ‘ 84,680 o --“83,85’0‘

"-'Contnbut[onsasaperoentageof , T e s
' covered employeepayroll S N 196.87% . - 673.79% 335:37%

" The information presented was determined as part of the actuarial values as of April 30, 2018.
. Addmonal mformatlon as of the !atest actuanal valuatlon date. presented is as follows '

; Actuarlal cost method Co S Entry Age Normal E
~ Amortization method © -+ T ST Level Percentage of Pay
Remaining amortization period . © . 23years
Asset valuation method - T , 5 Year Smoothed Market Value -+ .
- Inflation’: . cL T o o 2.50%
- Sdlaryincreases - o o .. 3.50%:12.50% -
- Investment rate of refurn- . . T ' . 7 6.00%
Mortahty table used . .- , : . .RP 2014 PrOJected to2018

‘Retirement rates . - : _ : 8 llimoas Departmentof Insurance Actuarial |
I T S L " Experience Study dated October 5, 2017

.~ n/a- data not available

See.:independent"aud_i_tor"s‘ report.
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2015 2014 213 2012 . 2011 - 2010

% 287475 A o wa . na - § 196530 $ 196,539

830971 - wa - wa & - . 8064d. . 80644

$  (93496) _ nla ' ma__.  na_ .3 115895 § 115805

8875 na o wa 313444 313444

S 2231%  na o wa w0 2573% . 2573%
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Village of Forest View, lllinois

. ‘ llinois MUl‘llClpal Retirement Fund
‘ Requ:red Supplementary Information - Nlultlyear Schedule of Changes
o in the Employer s Net Pension Liability and Re]ated Rat|os

Last Ten Calendar Years

" Total pension liability:
8ervice cost
-Interest -

_,D|fferences between expected and actual expenence o

- Changes in assumptlons e

i Benefrt payments mcludlng refunds of member contrlbutions

Net change in total pensmn Ilablhty
'Total pensmn Izabmty, beglnmng of year o

‘ ‘-Total pensron Ilab|lrty, end of year

_ P]an flduc;|ary net posntlon
. Contributions - emp]oyer ‘
:Contnbutlons ‘member-
Net investment income

: Other

. Net ch'ange inplan fiduciary net position

- Plan fiductary net position,_beginnihg of year |

: P.'lan fid u'c‘iary'n'et positio'ri, e'nd.of year. '

Employer $ net pensron Elablllty

Benefit payments Jincluding refunds of member contrlbut:ons

' _ Plan flducnary net posnlon as’a percentage of the '

_ total pensmn Ilabillty o
' _,_Co_veredemployee,payroll |

_ Employers net pens:on Ilablllty as a percentage
- of covered employee payroll

201_8" i

2017

|

,."t70,016_-,_'$ N 69645 .
211,021 208562
saroa o (917)
79,004 -(1,03,,387)
(155 618) . (124,990)
200,127 ‘_‘. ©arefs
2856410 2808497
" $ 3155537 $ 2,856,410°
$ 76886 $ . 76,030
30,389 29193
(153,237) . 422,041
- (155,618) . (124,990) - -
105888 .. (30,773)
. (95692) 371501
2,780,260 2,408,759
$ 2,684,568 § 2780260_«-
$ 470,969 '$; 76150,
S 85.07% 97.33%
§ . 672,669 $ 648729
L T001%  11.74%

Note This schedule is mtended fo present the above mformatlon for ten calendar years Addltlonat years

mformatlon W|E1 be’ displayed when it is avallable

See mdependent audltor s report
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2016 2015

$ 60,599 $ - 64,436

192,102 170,197 -
74,587 . 134,185

. .(9,5468) - . 9,146

(101,188) - (46,150)

216554 331,794

2591043 _ 2,260,149

'$ 2,808,497 § 2,591,043

$ 50504 $ 55586
- 27,476 .. 26,086 -
150,476 11,564 .

L (101,188) . . (46,150)
26,660 (96,353)

163018 (49.287)

2045741 2,005,028

$ 2,408,759~ § 2245741 -

$ ,:-.399,738' $ 346;202 S

85.77% . . 86.64%

$ 610590 $ 559,555

U 6547%  6187% .
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Village of Forest View, lllinois
- - Police Pension Fund.-
: Requ1red Supplementary Information - Multlyear Schedule of Changes
|n the Employer s Net Pensmn Llablhty and Related Ratlos -

Aprll 30,

"~ Total pension Iiabillty:' '
- Service cost - .
Interest - '

L leferences between expected and actual expenence

' .Changes in assumpt:ons . J
: Beneﬁt payments and refunds o

" Net change in ,to_tal pension liability

" Total pension liability, beginning of year.

Total pension l'i‘ab:ilit.y,end o:f'ye'ar-l'

Plan f'iduoia'rynet position: o
“Contributions - employer

- Contributions - member -

" ‘Net investment i mcome )

| . Benefit: payments and refunds’ .
. Admlnlstratlve expense

' 'Netchange in plan.fid'trci'ar'y' net p_ositio‘n', e

: Plan fldumary net posmon beglnnlng of year -
Plan fldumary net posrtlon end of year

N ‘Employer. s:net penSIon I|ab|lrty o

Plan f[dumary net posntlon as'a percentage of the

o ‘total penS|on ltablhty

c Covere_d employee payroll ‘

Employers net pensron llablhty as a percentage
of covered employee payroll

) 20'1_"9 -

2018

DS —_—

©$ 187,673 $ - 153,144 .
51,520 543,835
65,340 174,538
423,855 - 59,107
. (451,472) . (486,947)
796,916 .. 443677
9761,07° 9,307,394

- -$.10,547,987

$. 330738

$ 9,751,071

$ 467579

56,563 ' 50,658
o T7,919 0 435304
 (451,472) . - (486,947)
- (8,408) . (20,734) .
5342 145860
2,981,020 . 2835160

$ 2,986,362

$ 2981020

' § 7,561,625 -

$ 6,770,051

l-: 28.31% ' . S

. 3057%

586,098

$ . 510,607

1 4290.16% .-

1325.88%

Note This schedule is |ntended to present the above ;nformatlon for ten calendar years Addltaonal years'

mformatlon will be dlsplayed when it is avallable

o _See.indep_endent auditor's report.
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201:77 2016 2015

$ 167,695 $ 194477 $ 156,761

543995 . 497,655 - 419,345
108,183 . 4177 1,135,474
(343,408) 517,585 S

471,314) (411,790) ' (401,043)

5151 802104 . 1310537

19,302,243 - 8,500,139 7.189,602

$ 9,307,394 $ 9302,243 $ 8,500,139

$ 625114 $° 464,077 '$ 587,971
- 51,080 - 55888 . = 54,689

154536 - (86,227) 97412

©(471,314) © . (411,790) . (401,043)

. (6,425) (18,973) . (14,678) -

352991 - . 2975 334,351

2,482,169 2479194 - 2154843

¢

$ 6472234 $ 6,820,074 $ 6,020,945

. 3046%  2668%  20.17%

$ 496,602 $ 566,025 $ 553,445 .

©130330%  1204.91%  1087.90%

$ 2:835160 '$ 2482169 . $ 2,479,194

-83.




| Village of Forest View lllinois

F|ref|ghters Pensmn Fund

‘ Requlred Supplementary Informaﬂon Multlyear Schedule of Changes

—in the Employers Net Pens;on L|ab|I|ty and Related Ratlos o

- of covered- emp]oyee payroll

Aprll 30
3 S 2019 '7' 2018
' Total pensmn llablllty : . -
- ‘Service'cost $ 36 485 --$ 27 034-‘
‘_.-flnterest SR : : o B 302112 . 29'1 220‘
- Differences between expected and actual expenence o o (1,841) ' - 204,812
Changes in assumptions - L - 1,148,961 48 588
. Beneflt payments and refunds AN ’ ‘(39'4 414)- (385 828)
: 'Net 'change in total pensmn Iiability_ ' - 1, 085 503 - 1,85’,-8_26'
E 'Total pensmn Elabllity, begmnmg of year \ "5 232, 411 -1‘_‘" 5,046,585
| Total pension nabmty, end of year % '6 317 914 $ 5232411
'Plan fiduciary net'posmon: e
Contributions - employer . $ 484,657 § ,ﬁ 166,712 -
Contributions - member ' ' ".'5,164 13,194
Net investment |ncome I " 64,430 55,352,
Benefit payments and refunds - - (394,414) (385 828)
Admmlstrat]ve expense ' (17 590) - (16,880) -~
Net change in plan flduc1ary net posmon ' 142 247 o [ 67,450)_4 o
. -Pl'an fiduciary net_,po,sutson, b_eglnlnlng of year 2,143 2191-_. 2,310,669
“Plan fiduciary net posi'tion end of year- : $ 2,285, 466 B 2143219
:Employers net penszon l|ab|I|ty ' -$_. 4,032',44’3 ) ‘3;‘, 3,’039}.192'
Plan ftduc:lary net posltion asa percentage of the , | U :f‘ L
: total pensron llablhty : o 3647% 40.96%
Covered employee payroll : $ - $- 84,680
Employers net pens:on llabl|lty as a percentage . : - : R
' O NIA ., 3648.08% .

Note Thls schedule is mtended to present the above ;nformatlon for ten calendaryears Addltlonal years o
|nformat|on will be- dlsplayed when itis avallable :

_S_ee mdependent aUdItOl'_:S report;. L
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2017 . 2016 . 2015

$ 27983 $ 56137 ' $ . 74489
302,041 . 277,222 ' 265,007

94224 (121,609) . 229,291
(222,947 . 575,323 o

(377,481) " (369,364) - '(36.1‘,‘042)
(176,180) 417,709 . 207,745

5,202,765 4805056 4,597,311

$ 5046585  $ 5222765 § 4,805,056

$ 570568 $ 281211 § - 330,971
. 88%9 . 10069 | 17828

64,851 21,084 . - 50,597

(377,481)° . (369,364) . (361,042)
- (-15,.844) ) (16,103) -~ (11,317)"

250933 (73,103) . 27,037

2,059,736 2,132,839 2,105,802

$ 2,310,660 $ 2,059,736  $.2,132,839

$ 2735916  $ °3163,020 § 2,672,217

O 4579% . 30.44% - 4439%

'$ ' 83850 $ . 83850 § 148875 -

3262.87% ~  3772.25%  1794.94%




.Vitlage of Forest View, lllinois . -
- Police Pension Fund
_ Requwed Supplementary Informatlon
. Mu!tlyear Scheduie of Investment Returns

Apl’ll 30,
2019 2018
. 'Annual money—welghted rate of return net of , T S e :
mvestment expense ) s B j o 6.85% - 4.76%: -
* Village of Forest View, lllinois
Flreflghters Pensmn Fund
- Required Supplementary Informatlon
‘ Multlyear Schedule of. Investment Returns
Aprll 30
- 20i9 o018
"'Annual money—wesghted rate of return, net of o - Lo
. mvestmentexpense . T L 313%

252%

‘Note: ' This schedule is mtended to present the above mformation for ten calendar years Add|tlona| years

lnformatlon will be dzsplayed when it is ava;lab[e
See i‘ndependent auditor's rep.ort;
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2017

5.99%

2016 .

' 2015

3.42%

4.29% -

-

2017 .

2016

© 2015

C3.01%

1.01%

o 253%
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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION AND
| OTHER FINANCIAL SCHEDULES




V|Ilage of Forest Vlew, |||[I‘IOIS
General Fund '
Ba!ance Sheet '
Aprll 30, 2019

- ASsets ‘

- Cash and cash equwalents o
Investments : -

| Property taxes recelvable
2018 levy ~
Alfowance for Ioss on col[ectlons

S Other recelvables

" Municipal sales- tax. -

.- Replacement tax.
‘llinois state income tax
Parking tax - '

* Local video gamlng tax .
Local gas tax .

- Tipping fees recelvable
Miscellaneous
Advances to other funds

_Total assets o
 Liabilities
k Accounts payabie

- Accrued payroll-and payroll deductlons .
Due to other funds - .

Total llabllttles o

Deferred !nflows of Resources S

 Property taxes |
J |  Fund Balance
Nonspendabte | |
Unasmgned

Total fund halance '

Total Irabllrtres, deferred II‘IﬂOWS of
. resources’ and fund balanc_e :

' ‘.S'e_'e' En'dependen.'t auditor's report.

1247734

172,048

514,000
__(45,150)

i 468 850

o 12‘9,4_&3"

© 140,331

- 18,394 -
21,859, :
19,340 . .
38,837

- -68,273°
| 627 .
1,949,287

49272003

9872

820
1,425,627

1438319

468,850

1,949, 287‘
418 537_ |

2,367,824‘ o

-88-.

4,272,993




“Village of Forest View, Illinois
' _ ‘General Fund _
Schedule of Revenues Budget and Actual
| Forthe Year Ended April 30, 2019

S L o Variande:
- Budget - o : Positive

‘Original Final ' . Actual (Negatlve)
Taxes SRR - . S .
Propertytaxes ST o $ 860347 . § 860347 $ 767,401 $ __(92,94'6)
lllinols personal property o o S ‘ _ .

© replacementtax ~ . .. ... 725000 725,000 514,510 - (210;490)
Municipal sales tax ST . 875,000 875,000 - 574,995 ' (300,005)
Home rule tax- o 700,000 700,000 - 320,577 - .. (379,423)
~illinois income tax . L 80,000 - © 80,000 - 72167 " (7,833)
- Parking tax . Lo oo 475,000 - 475000 227,928 - (247,072)
Gasdlinetax - . . 250,000 250,000 199,706 (60,294
Video gamingtax. .~ = oo 180,000 180,000 . .108,140° . . (41,860)
Gas utility tax o 15000 - 15000 10,858 . . (4,142)
Electric utiltytax ~ - " . 25000 25,000 .. 26170 1,170
. Telephone utility tax T 70,000 © 70,000 0 20672 - (40,328)
‘Localvehiclerentaltax ..~ . . 7 58,000 58,000 1,948 0 (56,052)
- Tipping fees . . . DI 465,000 465000 - 317,475 - (147,525)

| 4748347 4748347 3ATA547 __ (1,576,800)
Licenses: g o . . R R R - ~ | - B
- Vehicle S .8s00 . 8500 - 7,857 . (643)

Business .o 45000 . 45000 = 28225 {(16,775)
Liquor. SR 7,000 - 7,000 - CoT7000
Vending machine -~ 7e00 7,000 3,050 . (3,950)

© Tank . . 13,000 - 13,000 . 10,670 - - (2,330)
Sighfees . . o 19500 © 19500 8,204 ©(11,296) -

- Garbage disposal: S : 6,500 6,500 - . 3,750 . (2,750)
) o | R 106,500 . 106,500 _ 68,756 (37.744)
Investment income -+ 40,000 - - 40000 34936 . (5,064)

insurance recovery - . 20000 __. 20000 _ " . " (30,000)

Otherrevenues c oo R ‘ J o e :
Cablevision franchise R : 12,500 .- 12,500 8,500 . (4,000)
Rental of Village Hall =~ - o 1,000 . 1,000 . 275 0 (725) . ..
-Building permits oL 25,000 - 25,000 ' 34,264 19,264
Rental of tower for Sprint antenna o S 795000 - 95,000 ‘ 57,526. . (37,474)

Land developiment concepts S 3 ‘ Lo L o

. storage revenue . 185000 155000 58,702 - (96,298)

- Miscellaneous = . . - 326600 328,600 . - 80,726 - (265,874)
' ' ’ o 615100 -~ 615100~ = - 219,993 _(395,107)

‘Totalrevenues . - . § 5520047 $ 550047 $ 3495232 $ (2,034,715) -

See iridependent auditor's report.
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| vmage of Forest View, ]IIinois |

General Fund

Schedule of Detalled Expendltures Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended Aprll 30 2019 |

Budget

} Acfual

~ Variance - )
Positive - -

Ongmal
- General government::
‘ Executlve and Ieglslatwe

Salarles

- Village Board of Trustees S 15,000

"'\Offtcesupplzes SRR o 400
Membersmpfees o : . 0,000 .

~ Employer pension contr:buhons . 2,500

\Village President - $ 5000
© Village Administrator -~ -+ 1125000

.

" Final

5,000
. 125,000 .

15,000 -
400

10,000

2,500

5,000 .

. 99,911
14,791

130 .
7,700

220

25080
. 209

270

2,300
2,500

e Educatlon ancf trainmg I 2,000

2000

1,780

L i 150,900

X Vl!lage Clerk and Treasurer
. Salaries: - o L S
Vlllage‘C_lerk R C S 2,500

Village Treasurer 2400
Office employee ~ .-~ . 75000

- Administrative assistant - 69,000

- Operating. ex'g'iendi'tﬂrels B 2,200

* Office supplies - “ . - 8,000

Postage_ L R L 2,000

- Teléptione - -~ - 2750

- Legal advertssmg T 7 ¢+ 4,000

N Prlnting of: Ilcenses and tags e - 2,500
Gomputer expenditures: - - ' Lo

Hardwareandfurmture S 3,500

 Software ~ * o 3,500

Suppltes- : L -'Vf.1,'000‘.'

- Softwaresupport: . - o 7,000 .
. _Educat}on Vand_ training - ) 4,000
. ..Equipment purchases. -~ "~ 12 000__ _

- Re_peirs and maintenance:

- Office équipment B - _ ' "-_5,'000

: Telephone system o o .1,000

2,500,
© 2,400 -
' 81,000

63,500

2,200

7,500
2,000

2,750

4,000
2,500

3,500

3,600

- 1,000
10,000 -
4,000
. 6,000 -

6000
1,000 -
11,500

159,900

S0
a5
193

127,752 -

2804
. 2400
80,696 .
39,649
o278 -
7,000
75
1,318
1,075 -
..2,005-

I 929 —
AT

5,323

32,148

(o4
300",

304

23 851
o822

499
1,249

1,432
2,925
495

Co2E7t
. A720

1 ,Qbo
-890

73,955
5,807

877
1,000
9,576

I\/Ilscellaneous L 11,500

216,850 -

216,850

1,924

60,069 .

| (con:t'\d).' .
o 90~

156,781

: (N'egativ'_e) :




-_Village of Forest View, lllinois

‘General Fund-

Schedule of Detalled Expendltures Budget and Actual (cont d) ~
. For the Year Ended Aprll 30 2019

Vartance

@)

o

. (contd)

91

Budget L Positive -
Orrglnal . Final . Actual (Negative} -
G'enér'a! government (contd)..
Legal servzces : - ' - ‘ T —
- Salary ofV|I]age Attorney 8 9000 $ 8000 § ' 6875 1,125
_ Legalexpenditures ~ © .~ 73,000 @ - 73000 .- 60112 12,888
- Contractual =~ - 2000 500 - o800 -
!Codlflcatlon ofVllIage ordmancesl o 2,500 5,000 " 2,550 2450 -
. 86,500 i 86,500 - . 69,537 16,983 .
Flnancial services - accountlng and L ‘ ‘ SR
', audltmg semces - S : - 25,000 25,000 25,200
Mlscellaneous , : - . T . P o
' Salaries - Buudmg Commlssu)ner . 2,500 . ' 12,500 - 2100 -"400'. '
Surety bond premiums . . 100 100 40 60
' Unemployment compensation o S 10,000 10,000 . - 10,000
Health insurance premiums . . .271,500 971,500 255,300 . 18,200
" Village cerernony - T 1,500 - 1,500 S0 1489
. Property taxrebate . . - S 8,100 -. 8,071 - 297
Public relations . SR . 5000 9,600 9,386 214
Legalfees . A 2,500 2,600 - - 12,500
Electrical mspectlons R R S 3500 .- 3,500 1,041 2,459
: 'Contmgenc:ies o 40,000 27 300.‘ - 27,300
. Village contribution to pensmns e BT ' R o
Police PenSIonFund _ o N . 500,000 500,000 - 330,738 189,262
Firefighters' Pension Fund . 500,000 500,000 484,656 . 15,344
AMRE L PR 80,000 80,000 69,914 10,086
1,416,600 1,416,600 © . 1,161,257 255,343
~Engineering services . -~ 35,000 35,000 4,033 30,967
Health services - rodent control- B - 3,500 3500 . 1,73% 1,761
- Total generaE government - " 1,943,350 1,943,350 -1,546,299 - 397,051




Village of Forest View, lllinois
S ~General Fund ' ' L
Schedule of Detalled Expendltures Budget and Actual (contd);
' For the Year Ended Aprll 30, 2019 S

. , . ) | - Variance™ |
Budget R . - Positive -

Ongmal " Final ~ . Actual - . ‘{Negative)

P'ubl'ic works:
Sa[aries Lo Do o T e
Superlntendent . $ - 45000 % 45000 . $ .30,71’4*-' $ . 14,286
ASS|stant8uper|ntendent oo 70,0000 40000 =0 . 4000
Public works employees .- 60,000 ~ - 67,000 .. 66 981 A9
.Operatmg expendl’_tqres S 2,000 2,000 © 1,254 746
Electricity: - . . ... ..o 09000 . . 9000 3422 ' 5578
Gasoline-, .0 0 40000 . 10,000 6,538 . 3462
- Serviceand repairofsewers . .. 27,000 - 22,0000 . 1,000 21 000,
" Repaifs and maintenance: =~ - - o PR ' o IR L 3
‘Streetlighting *~~ ~ - . 0 26,000 20,000 - 7 1,944 . 0 - 18,056
Vehicles ..+ T 48000 0 ¢ 18,000 - 4,045 © 13,955
o Equipment ..o T 14000 . - 14,0000 j 3,781 10,219
. Maintenance-supplies . R 10,000 . - 10,000 . 3,008 . . 6,992
 Sidewalkreplagement - .. " ..250800 34000 - -.33,230 .. . 770
" Wastetemoval . . - 55,000 850007 45739 . 9261
 Clothing allowance - .. . . 3000 - ..3000 - 4822 - 1,178
- Education andraihing R o700 . L7000 o T 4000 300 .
. Vehicle purchases. Lo 40,000 40,000 . = - o . .40,0000

- Equipment purchases . . 6,000. . 6000 e - 6000

© Totalpublioworks - . 350700 _ 350,700 203,878 .= 155,822

- Buildings a’hdgrohnds_:-; T T SR A L S
- Salaries of building custodians* . .- . 20,000 L. 20,000 19,208, . 792

Operating expenses -~ - .. 5OQ S s00 . 500

- Utilities: L S Rt

 Heating . . . 5000,. .. 5000 . 4198 o802
CElectiicity - .. 000 .. 40000 BT . T 949

_ S Water- - 20,000 - 20,000 - 13426 - 6,574
. Maintenance suppi[es et 3800 . 3500 0 1420 . 2,080
. Repairs and mamtenance I [ .
" VillageHall . - . ' .20000..  -14000. .- ° 3230 - 10,770
.ll_‘Flre department butldmg ‘ o 15,000 15,000 - . - 8,_40_2_'_  B,5o8

' Otherbuildingsand grotinds . =+ . - - - 25000 - - 25000 4363 - 20,637
. Heating and air condltloners Lo 15000 21,000 .- 20870 - - - 130
Elevator -~ - . o . .'3000 . . 3000 - . 1894 . 1,106

| (c,ent'd).-

. _92_ a




Village of Forest View, lllinois
General Fund
Schedule of Detalled Expendltures Budget and Actual (cont d)
For the Year Ended Aprli 30 2019 '

‘ S o 7 . Vaﬂanbé_~
. Budget = . . Positive

_Original .~ Final Actual . (Negative)

Buildings and grounds (contd):
~ Purchases: e S o . : s S :
Equipment ~~ = - o $ 20,000 . $ . 20000 $ 3260 $ 19,674

| HVACeanpment oo 10000 10000, . - - _ . 10,000

Totalbu;fdnngséndgrounds' 158000 - - 158000 77,388 - . 80612

| -Totalexpenditures - $ 2461050. $ 2461050 = § 1,827,565  $ < 633485

See ihdep_ende_nt auditor's report. .
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Village of Forest View, lllinois.
Capital !mprovements Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balance -Budget-and Actual
For the Year Ended Aprll 30 2019

Budget .

- 'Variance "~

Positive’

Orlglnal ~Final . . Actua'__"' '

* Expenditires - capital outlay: o : | | o .
_Streetconstruction - 1 . % 4470000 0§ - 447000 0§ -

3

. "(Nega_'tive);' "

447,000 .-

Municipal building roof repair -~ S 25000 25,0000 - 30,830 .

- (5,830)

. 441170

 Totalexpenditures’ . - . 472000 _ . 472000 ___ 30,830

Revenues under

" Fundbalance, beginning oftheyear 0 926,081

“ .,-Fund balanCe,.endof.tneyéja:.‘ S . . R ' % 89,5,231

See "in‘dependent‘agditor‘s report.

. "‘94."

expenditures . 0. $ (472000) § (472000) (30,830) § . 441,170




Village of Forest View, Illinois

Debt Semce Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
' Fund Balance - ‘Budget and Actual

“'For the Year Ended April 30, 2019

. Variahce.

Budget. _ L ' Positve
- Original Final - Actual {(Negative)
Revenues: - o S - R , : o
- Property taxes - . S % 262,050 - $ 262050 - $ 259,694 $ (2,356)
~Interest . - . LT L - T I 49
‘.Totalerevenuesl S 263050 _ 262,050 250743 . . (2307)
Expend[tures debt ser\nce S R . S R
Principal =~~~ . 235,000 235,000 235000 -
lnterest expense . o R . 26,750 06,750 . - 26750 -

261750

261,750 S

' Total expenditures . 261750
Revenues over (under)
expendltures before other '

fmancmgsources,- L 300

Otherfmancung sourees - transfer ,

1nfromGeneraIFund R IR -

-Net-changes_ in fund bal'a‘nce o $ 300 3
Fund balance, beginning of the year

Fund balance, end of the year |

See.indepéndent auditor's report.

295

300 (2,007) (2,307}
: 248,375 | 048375
300, 246,368 $ - 246,068 "

‘303,901

$ - 550,260




V|llage of Forest Vlew !Ilmms ‘ r .
Combmmg Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Governmental Funds ”
: Aprtl 30 2019 - o

Assets

Cash and cash: equ:valents

. 4Taxes receivable:.

- Motor fuel tax: a!lotments
Iil|n0|s personal property replacement tax
- Property taxes '
2017 levy - : - o
, AIIowance for ioss on collectrons
- Due from other funds = - "

Liabilities -

Ae‘c_epn_ts‘.payeble'
~ Accrued payroll ..

o Due to otherfunds -'

N Total Irabzlltres
o Defei'ljed ]nﬂqWS“ Of‘__Resourt:eé '
_Property taxes ._ 7

Total ilabllztles and deferred
_inflows of resources .

: Fun_d Ba,!ances :

 Restricted fof pju'b!ic_' érafety' |
Restricted under state statute

j Totalfund-bal‘ainces'

Total !labllttles, deferred mﬂows of -
resources, and fund balances

. See inde_pende,nt:auditor's report.

-_96'1,

" Police. .
. Forfeiture -

Street ': »

and.

~ Bridge .

* Motor - -
Fuel
Tax: -

$ 12,396

3 | '?,999 B

$ 186,119 -

o298

$ 7,999

" $ 189,080

% S§ 4108 -
S 1083 -
- 6,466 8002
.78 so2
. 7,999 8,022
l1_2,396 . i
S - 181,058
12,396 -

12,396

~-$ 7,999

181,088

$ 189,080 .




_ S'o'ciail‘r )

Security - . Total =~

3. "-‘1,_983' - $ 208,497

C- 2,981

24000 - 24,000

. (2500) . - (2,500) B

$ 23483 § 232958

s - 0§ a0
oL 1063

1,983 16,471

1983 © 18,004

21500 21500 -

23483 . 39,504

- 123
- 181,058

- 193,454 .

$ 23483  $. 232,958
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Village ‘of Forest Vlew |II|no:s

Cornblnlng Statement of Revenues, Expenditures- and

Changes in Fund Balances - Nonmajor Governmental Funds '.
For the Year Ended Aprll 30 2019 |

R’ev‘enues
- Property taxes

Mlinois persanal property replacement tax‘ "

Allotments earned

" Investmenit ihcome

. Total ,revenUes.

. Expendltures

FICA and Medreare tax '

.Pubhc safety
- Public works™"

- "Tetal expenditures'
Revenues over (under)
) expendltures before -
other flnancmg sources ‘
| ’ Other ﬁna_ncing sources - tr_ansfere in
| Net’ehah'ées ih'ﬁrﬁd batances
o ' Fund batances begmnmg ofthe year s

Fund balances end of. the year

B S,e:e i'n,deperrdent auditor"s‘report.'

Police |

‘Forfeiture

. Street .

~and

Motor
Fuel =
©Tax

Bridge

12,806

17,663

© 3620

12,896

_ 2o

st -
<. 135924 -
135024 .

811

(.806).‘ |

- (123,028)

21,202

(806) : ‘

13.202 -

123,028

1. -

21202

159,766 -

$ {2306

~$ 181,058

.98~




 Sobial )
Security © . Total

' $ 48181 . $ 48181
o - 12,89 -
- 17,663
- 3,634

48181 82,374

132,896 . 132,896
R [ I
'~ 135924

132,896 - 269,631

(84,715)  (187,267)

84715 207,743

- 20486 SRR

. 172,988

$ - % 493454 B
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Vlllage of Forest Vlew III|n0|s
- Street and Bridge Fund -
Schedule of Revenues Expendltures and Changes in
Fund Balance Budget and: Actual
For the Year Ended Aprll 30, 2019

Budget

. Variahce -

Positive

Original - -~ Final © - 'Actual

Revenues - Iilmoas personal property

12,896 -

V (Negative)'

replacemienttax 8 2000 $ 25000 § -

o Expehditures E

Salaries: - ‘ . e ‘ o T
: Supermtendent of Publchorks .' © . 35,000 . 35000 .
Assistant Supermtendent of - '_ L JEC
CPublicWorks . . 8000 . . 6000
Publlq Works employees  * 85000 .. 70,000
' Repairs-and maintenance: -~ - o R
Streets L .. 25000 - 25000 °
Cubsand gutters - .. 2,000 2,000 .-
. Parkways .. - .. . 'BpoO .. 6000 .
- CEquipment . . . o 450000 . 15,000 .
‘Snowremoval. - - .. . . 30000 : . 30000
 Parkway tree’ removal = . T
and replacement .- . 25,000 . 25000 -

29,823

170,085
. 1849
5783
11,579
15,805

1,000

$ (12,104)

5,177 .

6,000
. (85) -

23,151
12,000
ST
CL3421
14,195

24000

" Equipmentpurchases - . . . . .. 30000 24000

- 24,000

* Total expenditures . 238000 .- 238,000 . 1

~Revenues under expenditures

before other financing sotirces - (213,000) . . (213,000). . (123,028 -

35924

123,028 .

102,076

- 89,972

123,028

'VOth'e.r.finar-\Cing s_eurceeftrénefe'r_in R oo L

" Netchangesin fund balance  _$__ (213000) _$  (213.000)
" Fund balance, beginning of the year

- Fund balance, end of‘th.e’,y‘eé.r',j SR R ' o 8

_S'ee".i'h'debendent' auditor's report .'

-100 .-

213,000




Village of Forest View, lllinois -
e |  Motor Fuel Tax Fund - - .~ -
. Schedule Of_'Reve'nues,_ExpenditUresh‘ahd.Chang_es»in '
| ~ Fund Balance - Budget and Actual -

'For the Year Ended April 30, 2019
| . R . . Variance
- Budget . . Positive
Original -~ Final . "~ Actual " _ (Negative)

'Revenue_s: - I D : S e , v
~ Allotments earned ... % 50000 $ . 50,000 $ 17,663 $  (32,337)
. Investment income.. - 0 R - 3820 3,629

" Total r_everiues and nef ‘ _ . : ‘ . e :
" changes in-fund balance = - - % 50000 _$ - 50,000 .721,292°. - $ . (28,708}

Fund balarice, beginning of the year . . i 159,766

Fund balance, end of the year S e L o 1 $-_ 181,058-‘

See independent auditor's report.

-101 -




 Village of Forest View; lllinois .-
: ' Social Security Fund- -
Schedule of Revenues Expendltures and Changes |n
' Fund Balance - Budget and. Actual
For the Year Ended April 30, 2019

e

Revenues - property'texés'

: E.-Xpenditures'—‘FICA'and Medic.are fak_ C

Revenues under expendltures *
: before other fmancmg sources

“Other financing,,sourc:es'—jtr_ansfer‘in e

' Netchanges in fund balance

_Budget’

Variance
* Positive

~_onginal

Final -~

.$..

Actual

48,181

(Negative)’

§ 47628

. § 47628

132,896

(87,372)

135,000,

135,000

(87_,372) '

(84,715)

84,715

o104

2,657

Fund balanice, beginning. o'f_the-j,/‘éa.r‘ o

: 'Fund balance, end of the year Co

Lo

" See in'dependeﬁt auditor’s report. 5

T _102-

8 ('8'7.,3_72-)

$ 3 (87;372)

. 8AT15

$ . 87,372




Vlllage of Forest Vlew "IanIS
Water Fund

‘Schedule of. Revenues, Expenses and Changes in

Fund Net Posmon - Budget and Actual

- For the Year Ended Aprll 30, 2019

' Variance

Net pgsition, beginning_ of the year:

Net position, end of the year

See independent auditor's report.

- 103 -

o Budget . . . Positive
" Orginal ____Final . Actual - : (Negatwe)
.Opiératihg revenue - watersales- - . - $ 485,000 - $ -_-485,0_00.- -3 _374,923' - $ (110, 072)
Operatrng expensesexoludlng depremahon: J _ S S : . L
‘Cost of water = .~ Sl : 170,000 170,000 150 680‘ S0 19,320
Salaries: R T ) S Lo
Supermtendentof Publlc Works S © 45,000 - 45,000 29 410_ R 16,590
Assistant-Superintendent of Lo o L
Public Works - .~ -~ -~ . ~ 6,000 - ' 2,000 - . 2,000,
Pubtic Works employees R 70,000 - - 70,000 70032 (32
.. "IMRF pension expense (credit) E - - | (443) T 443
-Office supplies -~ . : L 1,200 - 1,400 1,268 142"
Postage " -~ . -~ . .. S © 20000 . 2,000 2750 1,725
Telephone = S 12,0000 L 16,500 14,902 1,598
© Heating .. 3,200 3200 1,561 1,639
© Electricity - . _ - 15000 © 15000 . - 9,843 . 5157
‘Purchases: . =~ o : R o o
Equipment = . ,12 000 12,000 S - 12,000
Meters - =~ . . : . 35,000 .~ 35,000 209 34791
Water treatment. . ' 15,000 - 8,300 1,944 . 6,356
Repairs and maintenance: ‘ S o o IR
Equipment - S 75,000 © 75,000 /38,343 36,657
. Pump station ~ - o 8,000 . 8,000 S = 8,000
Otheroperatlng expenses S © - 7,700 ©13,700. 9,786 . 3,914
Total operatmg expenses o . . : S SRR
excludmg deprematlon o C 477,100 477,100 327,800 . 149,300
Operatmg mcome (Ioss) Sl o : S o
- before depreciation - . . 7,900 ' 7,900 47,128 . 39,228
Depreciation ~ * - ‘ : e - © 50,392 (50,392) . .
" Changes in’ netpp’s‘ition : . ¥ ' 7,900 - % 7,900 . {3,264 % '(’[1,1'64)__

. 1,784,485

©$ 1,780,921




Vlllage of Forest View, III|n0|s
_ ~_Emergency Phone System Fund
Schedule of Revenues Expenses and Changes m
Fund Net Position - Budget and Actual

"+ For the Year Ended April 30, 2019

o o . “Variance -
" Budget . - o . Positive -

“Original -~ Final " Actual __ -(Negative) _

. Operatmg revenues— -

telecommumcatlonssurcharges - S8 SR SRR 11,995 $ 11,995 .

"_Operating;inc,ome S o _ , - R
before depreciation .. . ‘ ' e w U St 11,995 0 11,905

Depreciation . - © . oo 14966 o (14,966)

.A"Change's'in' netpds_ition s s L 29T 8 (2971
‘.'Net posmon, begmnlng ofthe year e PO I S S 62,468 .

Netposmon end oftheyear ' .. DT o R % 59,497

—————————————————
- - oy

" See in‘dependenf eudEtor‘s report. |




o Vlllage of Forest Vlew Illmms
“Internal Service Funds - Liability Insurance Fund-
"Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in
Fund Net Deficit - ‘Budget and Actual -
' For the Year Ended Aprll 30, 2019

- SR _ _ Va'riaﬁce'
Do ~_Budget - SRR - Positive |
~Original _ Final .~ - Actual (Negative) -
Ope-ra'tirig‘expénseé - ,- I . Y o B S R :
insurance premiums L ¥ $ 300000 .$ 300,000 " $ 225028 '$ | 74,972

Operatingloss ~ * . (300,000) (300,000). . (225,028) ' . 74972

Non'ope‘rating revenue '—'p\r'ope‘rty‘taxes " 70430 - -'70','430 . 53946 - (16,484)

Netlossandnetchanges T . E IR P
-~ in'net deficit oo $ 0 (229570) $ (229,570) . (171,082) - $ 58,488

Net deflc:lt beglnmng of the year o A IR . g1,61-‘2;276') '

Netdeﬁmt endoftheyear L s (1,783,358)

See independent auditor's report. - |
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" Village of Forest View, lllinois - o
Pensmn Trust Funds . Cn e
Combmmg Statement of Plan Net Posmon
- Apr:l 30 2019

, ' ‘Pehsion Trust : 3 :
o Pohce - Firefighters™ . L
g Pen31on .. “Pension . - - Total

Aésets B

'Cash and cash equwalents - e f‘ BRI 747,376 S $_" ' '572_,74_6_ | _ $ '1 32'0 1-225 .

oo Investments

Certificates of deposit =~~~ . . 166,724 . 148,765 . 315 489
'Unlted ‘States government securltles R R 093,379 -~ B97,6502 - 690 881_
United States: government agenCIes R T S SR G :

 seourities . L e 4308 .-_'-,4,'308”
Annuity contracts . C . 1 379,886 - - 643,882 ' 1,023,768

S Mutual funds L . ¢ 0,839,892 317206 957,098 -

~ Corporatebonds : . .. . . . - 659,258 A ' 659,258 -
_Municipalbonds . - = - S de4ke4 e 194,594

' Receivables: ~ :.: ' T S

Amounts due on annusty contract sale_,- ' 98489 L o '98,-489
Interest recewable R oL 8184 1,876 10,060

o F’repaidexpenses S SR - L _ 1561 :

_' 'Totall assetsf' . S ge877820 2287846 - 5275 628

~ Liabilities

Liabililtie’:s‘—aécounts payable--. o 1420 2380  _ 380

Net Posmon

Net posmon restr:cted for pensmn beneflts 0 2,086,362 $ 2,285;466 $ :5,‘271,828}‘

| See ihdepehdent éudiior_"s report.
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Village of Forest View, lllinois
- .Pension Trust Funds *
Combmmg Statement of Changes in Plan Net Posutlon
‘For the Year Ended Aprll 30, 2019

Pension Trust
. Police Firefighters' S
Pension -~ Pension - Total -

Additions:

Contributions: , S o R
Employer -~ % 330,738  $ 484,657 $ . 815395
 Participants’ - . .- 56563 - 5164 61,727

_ Total contributions .~ ' 387,301 489,821 . 877,422

“Investment income, net:

" Net appreciation in fair S e , R
- valugof investments . 13584 . 43745 . 57,329

_ Interest and dwtdends R S 75,446 26,221 101 ,667

- Less investment expe_n}ses T S (11,111) - (5538) . (16 647)

' Netinvestmentincome 77,919 64430 142,349

* Totaladditions . - ... 465200 554251 _ 1,019471
j\.Deductiohs" L O T o
Benefits - : v ‘ 451,472 394,414 845,886
Admmlstratlve expenses o ‘ - 8406 17,590 25,996

© Total deductions . 459878 412004 871,882

* Net increase S e S T
in net position S 5342 142247 . 147,589

Net position restricted for bensien - B e o
_benefits, beginning of the year- e 2,981,020 - 2,143219 . 5,124,239 .

Net position restricted for pension L.
benefits, end of the year ~ - $ 2986362 § 2,285466 § 5,271,828

See independent auditor's report.
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Vlllage of Forest Vlew Illmms _
Schedule of Long-term Debt Requwements

) General Obllgatlon Refunding Bonds Series 2016
Aprll 30, 2019 '

Dateofissue . - . . July7,2016

" Date of maturity - © . December1, 2021

- “Authorized issue | .- . 1 $1,195,000°

" Interest rates - - . Varies annually from 2.00% to 3 00% "

‘Pr|nc|pal matursty date o 'December1
Payable at L ... UMBBank

;.}’ea_r'_' o : o
Ending - " -Requirements -

" nterestdates © . . . " June1and December1

" interestDue On -

- Amount

April 30, . __ Principal - *._ Interest . Total-

2020 $ 240,000 § 22060 $ 262,050

L2021 0 245000 14,8500 | 259,850

2022 . _ 250,000 ' 7,500 ‘. 257,500

% 745000 § - 44,400 § 779,400

See"_ihdebendént auditor's rep_brt.
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June 1

2019

2020
2021,

K 11025«_
7,425
. 3750

' $ 22200

“December 1.

2019

2020
2021

- Amount

$.11,028°

7,425

3750 -

U $ 222000
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Vlllage of Forest Vlew Illmors '
Schedule of Insurance in Force
Aprll 30, 2019

Nam_e _of'Agency: . Illrn0|s Countles RlSk Management Trust
Policy Term: ~ ° December'l 2018to December1 2019

o Property and lnland Nlarme

, errts of Insurance In no- event shall ilabllaty in any one occurrence for any one- burldlng,
" and one structure or business personal property at any one- locatlon exceed. 125% of the-
“individually stated vaEue ‘for such property as shown.in the latest Statement of Values or other
~ -documentations on file with the Trust, nor shall liability exceed any specmc ||m|t of msurance

: ;applylng to any msured Ioss coverage or Iocatlon(s) P
.D__educnble_s:-. 3 . Pr_dpe‘rty _— e '$'2,_5_.O'0&Per I__oes*
i v Inland Marine . -~ $1,000 Per Loss
" Covered P'r_o.perty':) | -Limite'
Building Values $ 8480700
- Personal Property N $ -1,461,000 = .
Personal Property of Others o 100,000 . -
~ Newly Constructed or Acquired Property -$ -1,000,000
. Foot Bridges and Appurtenant Structures - T 100,000~ -
r 'Covered Property in: TranS|t ‘ $ 100,000 - -
Add|t|onal Property Coverages |
' Earthquake (mcludmg mine subs|dence) : ?_‘ S N ' '5,_00.0',0.00'

($300 mlltron Program Aggregate)

o Deductlble $1OO 000 or 5% of the damaged Iocatlon Wh|chever is greater :

Flood rncludlng backup sewer and water seepage : o $
‘ (Excludmg FEood Zone A-and V $250 mllllon Program Aggregate)

Deducttble $‘lOO OOO of the damaged Iocat[on (or hrgher rf selected)

L

. (c'c‘)nt'd') |

=109 -

. 5,000,000




 Village of Forest View, lllinois

Schedule of Insurance in Force (cont'd). |

Aprll 30 201 9 .

- Name ongency:‘-f o ‘H'Iino'is Counties\Risk Management Trust
"Pohcy Term: = December1 2018 t0 December1 2019

| Property and Inland Marlne (cont d):

' Covered Costs and Expenses
~ Debrig Removal (Whichever is greater)
-Pollutant Cleanup and Removal, aggregate in
. any one. policy year ,
'Fire Department Service Charge
Fire Protection Eqmpment Discharge
-Ordinance or Law Coverage |
. Preservation of Property '
- Protection of Property - ‘

' Scheduled errts :
Extra Expense Busmess Income Rental Value Excess '
" Course of Construction (Buﬂders Rrsk)
EDP Equrpment
' Moblle Equspment greater than or, equai to $1O 000 per |tem
Mobile Equipment less than $10,000 per item '
‘ Mu3|cal Instruments Cameras RadIOS e

o Coverage Extension: Lo ‘ E
$250,000 Blanket Coverage Limit for the fo[iowrng Extensrons:
Extra Expense/Busmess lncome
. Fine Aris , S
~ Accounts. Recel_vable S
. Vakuabfe Papers and Records

Supplementat Coverages
Communrcahon Towers
, Outdoor Property including debris removal
- in any one occurrence . -
Trees shrubs, and. plants are subject to @ maximum
per rtem of ‘

~ (cont'd)

-110 -

~_ Limits

BB B PP

QTN Y WP TR T

- 25% or $500,000

~, 25,000
5,000
15,000

1,000,000

- 25,000
' 25,000

" 500,000
", 1,000,000
115,475
- 303,116
343,282
83,768

. Included

Included
Included.
Included -
‘ ‘25,000 :

" 100,000

1,000




Vlllage of Forest Vlew IIIm0|s
_ Schedule of Insurance in Force (contd)
| - April 30__2019_,

| Name ongency III|n01s Counties. Rlsk ManagementTrUst L S : :
. Pohcy Term P December1 2018tc DecembeH 2019 s L

| I?rope_rty and !nlénd Marme (contd):' P

Su_ppt'ernental_(joveréges '(cortt"‘d):"_ _ '
o w.lelts'

_ "Golf course tees and greens foa. maxrmum per ltem of $ '5 OOO., :
- Contractors Equipment Non-Owned, per item - % ‘.1 00,000 .
‘ Contractors Equipment Non-Owned,. per occurrence . % 250,000 . -
: Interruptton of Computer Operatlons per occurrence $ 50,000
- Interruption of Computer Operatlons annual aggregate ‘ "‘:‘__$ ~ .. 100,000 .
- Personal Effects per location - .~ . . % . 10,000 - °
- Personal Effects per oécurrence o $ . - 25,000
Retaining \ Walls. and'Other Outdoor Walls =~ - % — 110,000"-_°
" Underground Spnnkler System - - $ ".-'10,000:
~ Unintentional Errors and Omissions % 100,000
; Utility Services - Direct. Damage - , $ 25,000
* Utility Services - Time Element ~ | ‘ % 25,000
~ < Limited FungusfFungl Wet Rotand Dry Rot Coverage : SR S :
Direct Damage in any one occurrence . : SRRER : . 715,000:
- Business Income and Extra Expense in any. one occurrence % 0 15,000 ¢
Extra Expense Number of Days = N < 0]
' ‘General Llabllrty: . e
a o ~ Limits -
Coverage LT
" "Each occurrence L Co s ’ S - H 1,000,000. -
" _General Annual Aggregate . | S % - ..3,000,000
, 'Products/CompIeted Operatlons Annual Aggregate S S 1',000,000
‘. Deductrble Applles to each occurrence - oo $ P 1000
E Pre_mlses Medlcal Payments - S $ 5, OOO Each. Person‘

3 _50_000 Each Occurrence

_ '(conr'd)'

S




Village of Forest View, lllinois
Schedule of Insurance in Force (contd)
April 30, 2019

" Name of Agency: = lllinois Counties Risk ManagementTrust '
Policy Term L December1 2018to December1 2019 o

General Llablllty (cont d): -

‘Sexuai Abuse Liab‘llrty:-
Each Occurrence
Annual Aggregate' ‘
Retroactlve Date .-

" Deductible - Applies to each claim
: 'Coverages to Inclr.lde-' _

quuor Ltablhty
Medlcal Professional (excludmg Doctors & Dentlsts)
~ Special Events .
Terrorism: -
Volunteers
Non-Auditable ..
.. Herbicides & Pesticides
Law Enforcement Liability:
Coverage '
. Each Occurrence
~ General Annual Aggregate
e Deductible - Applies to each occjurrence '
Covereges to Ithude:
Auxrhary Offfcers )
' IntergovernmentaEIMutual Aid Agreements o
Jails/Holding.Cells. - ‘

. Good Samaritan
--Commandeered Autos

-' (cont'd) ',

12

& o

R

100,000

- 100,000
- 1213172010

5000

1,000,000
3,000,000

5,000.




V|Ilage of Forest Vlew, lllmors ‘
Schedule of !nsurance in Force (cont' d)
Aprll 30, 2019

" Name of Agency ~llinois Counties Risk-i\/ia‘nagemen‘t-rT'rust‘. L
- Pollcy Term: . ."- - December 1, 2018 to.December 1, 2019 .-,

-Auto Llablllty T
. Limits

Coverage

Auto Medical Payments
Each Person
. 'Each Accident

5000
25,000

‘-9; e .-

| -'D.edl}cﬁ‘ble:Abplie_\s'to each‘acci.den,t e . _$‘_, S '} 
Unrine‘ured‘_an'dUriderin_s;ured Mctbrfét Liability: o

COVerage RS . D T
. EachAcmdent e e s 100,000

B Deduct_lble:- Applree tol'eaCh accident - S $ i - e
Aufo'PhySicai Dérﬁage Coverage:
Coverage

- Total. scheduled value '
' Total agreed value

e

. 68,587 . -
"'_:'NurﬁberdeehicEes S e e e
-Deductzbte Applres to each accrdent

Comprehensrve Per Loss - _ 7 o ,
CollrszonPerLoss T e

: 1.’.000‘
1,000

$hs

Coverage Extens:ons

500,000

Newly Acqwred Automoblles up to $500 OOO 50 L
100,000

' Garage Keepers Legal_ L_|ab|1|ty per Occurrence"

E (coritd) .-
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Each Occurrence ST | _‘.' S RN $ .1.,0(7,30,000-.",1'7

703,469




 Village of Forest View, lllinois -

Schedule of Insurance in Force (cont'd) -

o Aprll 30 2019

Name‘ofA‘gency: - " Jllinois Counties Risk Managemient Trust
'Policy Term: .~ December1 2018to Decemberi 2019

‘Publlc Offl(:lals Llablllty Clarms Made
Coverage , ‘
- -Each Occurrence _
X Generai Annual Aggregate .
~ Retroactive Date -
| 'Deductiiﬁie‘ - Applies to each claim’
- Erriplloyhieht Practices Liability:

'Each O:c'cur'ren'ce'; .
Retroactive Date -

'D‘e‘d'uoti'ble - Applies to each o_ccdrrence
Employee lenefrts Llability

Each Occurrence ‘
'Retroactive Date N

Deductible - Applies to each claim
Cyber Liability Endor\sement:' .

Each Occurrence

Annuai Aggregate C

Retroactive Date

Deductible.— Applies tc' each claim

| '(ccnt'd_) :

=114 -

o _ lelts
$ 1,000,000 ,‘
% 1,000,000 .
. 12/31/2010
s '-5},000
Lo N/A
S 1ami0t0
3 5,000
. NIA
120172013
5 5,000
3 50,000
'$ 50,000
12/1/2013
$ 5,000




Village of Forest View, lllinois

= Sohedule of Insurance in Force (contd)'

Aprll 30, 201 9

| Narne of Agency: lenors Count;es Rrsk Management Trust
- Policy. Term‘ o December1 2018to December1 2019

| -'Publlc Offlmals Llabrllty Clalms Made (cont'd)

F

.Coverage Extensrons: f"

Employee Wage' Rermbursement
Each Occurrence . -
Annual Aggregate

Non Monetary Legal Defense
Each Qceurrence
Annual Aggregate

Cnme

Coverage : '
Blanket: Employee Drshonesty
. Money and. Seourrtles S
Inside
~Outside - ‘
Money Orders and Counterfelt Currency
- Depositor Forgery -
~ Computer Fraud:.
o Funds Transfer Fraud

:$1,000‘deductible; appties.to _eéo_h OCC‘iﬂrr}ér’tCG*

'(_flc-lnt'd)"' :

o115

" Limits

PRAPrOEE

1R I

10,000 -

. 20,000

25,000
50,000 - -

Limits-

“Perloss - -,

S

P R R R

500,000

|, 500,000.
500,000
500,000

500,000 .
500,000

500,000

Sr




Village of Forest View, Illinois
Schedule of Insurance in Force (contd)
: Aprll 30 2019

" Name of Agericy: ~_*llinois Counties Risk Management Trust -
Policy Term: -~ - Décember 1, 2018 to December 1,2019

EqUip'menf Brea,kddwn:PrbtectiOn:, R
; : N ‘ Limits

Coverage _ S . o .
© Total Building and Contents Values . L 0 _' 9941 7‘00

_Combined Business Income =~ -~ S 7 Included
Combined Extra Expense . _ o . . ncluded
-Spoilage Damage . o o . “lIncluded. .
' _.Ut|]|tylnterruption Tlme Eiement S cLo - o+ Included"
Civil Authority . o L " .. Included
‘Electronic Data or Medla ' - o o Included
‘Error in.Description. .~~~ " - - Included
- Expediting Expenses .~ = . .. w0 o © . o+ Included
Fungus, Wet Rot or Dry Rot - e T $ - . 15,000
* Ordinance or Law - o : R " lnciuded
'Refngerant Contamlnatlon . s . " Included
" Hazardous Substances . . R Lo 7 Included
- Newly Acquired Property - R I % 1,000,000
Debris. Removal ' I - o - 25% or $500,000 .
Poliutant- Cleanup and Remova[ e - S o Ihcluded
~ Water Damage s o . Included
Deductibles = T : T
Property Damage . AP A ‘ % .. .2,500
Busmess Income Extra Expense and Utll;ty Interruptlon R 24 Hours -

- Workers' Compens,atzon:“

Coverage A, Workers' . . | o e S y
Compensation Limit: - . " ‘ -- B ~ .. Statutory

Coverage B,_‘Employ,e'rs'" $2 500 000 Each Acmdent and $2,500 000_ |

© Liability Limit: Eac:h Empioyee for Disease '

Deductible: ) o ' $0Each Accident
_Extension of Coverage: - - Volunteers

| (cont‘a)_ o
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Vlllage of Forest Vlew IIImms
Schedule of Insurance in Force (cont'd)
' Aprll 30,2019 . s

o ‘Name of 'Ag'enc'y: = lIIrnors Countles Rrsk Management Trust -
* Policy Term: - X December1 2018.to December1 2019

Exceee LiaI':'):ilit'y:“ :
Coverage : : .
General Llablllty Excess of $1, 000 000 Per Occurrence -

Law Enforcement Lrablllty Excess of $1 OOO OOO
- Per Occurrence

Auto Lrablllty Excess of $1 OOO 000 Per Occurrence ‘

Publlc Officials (Clalms IVlade) Excess _cf$1,_000,000 e
Per Occurrence - R L

' See independent auditor's report.

RERE Tl A

. Limits

©7,000000

" 7000000

 -7.000.000. ¢

7,000,000




Vrllage of Forest Vlew ||]II‘IOIS
Schedule of Legal Debt’ Margln
Apr:l 30 2019

-~ The -Vfrllage_ is'a home rule mpnicipality.

Artlcle VII Sectron 6(k) of the 1970 I!I|n0|s Constltutlon governs computatlon of the Iegal‘ "
debt margln : ,

il

- "The General Assembfy may | Ilmlt by law the amount and requrre referendum approval
S of debt to be incurred by home rule munrolpahtles payable from ad valorem property
' ‘ tax’ recerpts only in excess of the foliowing. percentages of the assessed value of its .
~taxable property... (2) ifits population is more than 25, 000 and léss than 500,000 an
- .aggregate of one percent:... indebtedness which is outstanding on the effective date
- (July 1, 1971) of this constltutron of which is thereafter approved by referendum a
. shal! not be mcluded rn the foregomg percentage amounts E '

"To dat_e, tH‘e Genera[ Assemb]yhas eet no‘i_imite for_home rule munioipa!it_ie's-. .

: ~See independent a'oditcir's report.'. _
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Vlllage of Forest Vlew IIImons
Statlstlcal Comparison of Property Tax. Levied
‘ and Collected 2008 to 2017 AII Funds :

s Assessed valuation

_ Tax rates
General Fund -
.. Social Securlty
- Police Pension-

‘Firefighters* Pension ’

‘Debt Service F

Liability insurance Fund *

Tax extensmns
-General Fund. :
Social Security

2017

16T

" 2015 _

2014

Fund

ungs.

$ 60,402,673 .

1.56418

© 00828
06208 -

| 0.2769

04463

$ 52406200

. 1.4944
. 0.0954

$ 44899548

$ . 18044
S o1da

©.0 07156 07795
03244 03742
‘05036 . . :0.6329

$ 46,687,820 «

$° 15206

01071 -
- 05385
" 0.3704
06149

0.1606 .-

© 01443

Fund -

. ‘Police Pension -
Firefighters' Pensioh
" Debt Service Funds

o Liability Insurance Fund

: CO!!eCtions

Percentage of extensmns coEIected‘ :

Allowance for loss

01252 . 01684
30038 $ 32777 $ . 38708 '$. | 3311

931,270

50,000
375,000

. 167,282
- 269603

75597

‘?"83,1‘75
50,000

375,000

170,000

©. 263,938
. 75507

$ 810175
L 50,000

350,000

" 168,000 .

- 284177

75 597‘.' _

$ 710,847

© 50,000 -

250,000 "

L 172,925
- 287,061
' 75 000,

1868,752

($_

1 7’[7 710

$ 1757.949

3. 1545 833 o

$

1677 319

$ 1,667,026

1,731, 916 -

: gzes%

. 97.65%

95.92% ..

'$ 1452155

" 93.94% .

. 5:00%.

on co!lechons

' 5.00%

o Property tax rates are per $100 of assessed valuatlon. L

. .D,ata Source:

Offlce of the Cook County Cierk

| See iﬁdepeﬁdent auditor's report.

C-119-

 5.00%

500%




" Tax Year

2013

5012

2071

2010 -

~ 2000

5008

$

45,567,810,

$

54,495,682 .

$ 66997716

68,268,445

$A,

1.8297 ..
© 0.1097
0.3292
- 0.3292
0.6241
0.1646

$

50,870,026

16390

©.0.0083
0.2949

_0.1474-

102049
10.5636

©1.5300
00918
~0.0918
©0.0918
" 0.5200
0.1376

s 12499

0.0769

- 0.0769 -

0.0769
10.4327
0.1153

12266
0.0769
0.0769
0.0769
0.4341
0.1153

' 75,710,763

0.5034
0.0830

01132 .

0.1132
0.4275 :
01810 -

" 3.3865

833,772
50,000
150,000
150,000
284,383

833772

- 50,000 -

© 150,000

150,000 -

286,649

3.0380.

2.4630 -

833,772

© 50,000
© 50,000
50,000

283,353
75,000

$ . 20286

‘$ 837402

- 51,500
51,500
51,500

289,929

. 837402

- 2.0067 .

‘51,500

51,500

51,500
. 290,811
77,250

- 1.4213"

381,100°
56,650
77,250
77,250 -

- 291,840
123,600

75,000

1,643,155 -

©

75,000 _

1545421

- 1,342,125

77,250

$' 1,350,081

$ - 1,359,963

@ |

1,007,690

- 1,507,587 .

:

1520324

1,314,646 - .

$ - 1181701

1,229,103 *

$

1,003,074 -

97.70%.

. 97.95%

. 86.95%

90.38%

.. 99.54%

. 98:38%

15.00%.

© 15.00%

10.00%

10.00%

. 5.00% |

. 15.00%
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